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Had fade™ iR a9fg & forg
ATIER! 6l Aolgd SR

& g wad e &k Al 9gfe ® sed w7 fde rfiet @ gerar i 2
Afeeepar &t MR ot F SRR 9 g § Fad AT & 18 Bl & TR W TRt & A1l
YA | gIRTS TR ST a1 3 IRBRT @R el TR R 9TiieRY, SiaRrii i
& 919 9rliqRY, faerT dol, FErRd iRk, TRBRI, PRIARAI, afirs FrI, faRe! 3k
RafdeT ARIRICT S e & dfe ATMGRY 3R ATeT Hamt & Fecayol e grit Ut JrfiqrRt
3 SETGT P &R A P fofU ASTIR o &Il 2 SR 3MMffep 1R a7l 81 df9yep Wik R aTffep
fAep R b Tep AEHRT o U H YR 7 30T Teb HEqYU STIg I18 ¢ 3R R Ut dep it
TeTell Bl uget Tyl 1 ARt I E1 § 7 i 3o ast A gfvar & e dwensit
& AT Aol ARGRT h gl

39 affes RAIE @1 amervr g8 fafte Qo oiR wad ot & fou varRa dfege dwemstt 6
RGN 1 & U 21 v g 9 ami | o= e I Y g7 meigd SR 39 AIRigRT
& Ul g1 Ut a6 & [T | HRAT puf gimeR | fafde sl § aRIISHT Terfid @)
IS & frel Tach T ATSTAT IueTed PRT PR AN BT ST FAR &l & | §ep J0ITcrp ARGRY
& SIRY ATRIGR @t 7 ART BT SaReR GERT & oY Tfireg 2 3R 310 97 I8 Bl T/ A
&I W 7o fafdTer ATeIGR sl & el e AfhadT & M 3R I 81 30 GRT IR fohy
Qi g (YR | SIRY 5T T Uge JIARIE diF aF) STl qaiervT Jg@el USRI
ST ATEIGR Sl H 9TeRvl 3 dhel AR AN fdepry URASHIS & Fu=T § #ag fierfl I
I IRA & -1 FgIrh <7 31k e Fuer 9+t & for fiqart Rig il ol 9
SRT St A # el  uRasrel 1 wErR & 8 § R ARieR Qalt & amiiie-anfie
uRgeT # T 8T Fqela o Bl M fhaT 21 faqal H ISR gord, Fsd iR Yo FHfor gr
NI ST Pl SR S AT WTET U Iroll GRAT UGH PR T TR JaTadi § GoR B
Tq IR SFGAT & AT AT Dl Th—g@R | SAs+ H 37 GRASTIAT BT 3189 JHepT @l 81 39D
31fIReh, 71 A H3 IRISHN IRT 7 IfFHT & & e &R ISR o o off 7R <&
&, i 37 YRAISISN & fohamad & foTg sfferepier #1eT HIRA A & ST 21§97 IRE §p TRPR
&I ‘Hep 37 SfeAT ST ggell H T SRR [EAIN RaTl J& ¢

et e Tl foeprr T AHTISTep— TR JGetTa R €T chioed Rl gU AR 1 57 SR
PN AR T M & forg ftreg B

Ulrord d @ forv I8 Tivg b7 19T & 15 I8 YNT RPN Pl Uger GV [§aT Jifer T 2016
37V 31pibl ARy dp b1 2017 Pt aifier da b Foart 4 Tiba rfiernt & &7 &1
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fAQ9Td ded

Jeger W ey Foad
aRa FrRifd-smara o

gsht dar qafern
W
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qrforsar fasmT itenfiies ey vd Fag famgmr anifer eer g & ff T
ST T ST HoA e T T ST HATeRT e dorer

g&ﬁrﬁmgﬁw—\'
TEY e T g drRiues SR TS A TEY oD
o < &t o1 I forfiics g & St +ft fafcs
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e 3reger @ e e T9E G2 T 9T SR ATRBRI
IR T 6 Hear d affh g USTe HeFTeT

(18 wZ, 2016 e & fRAfaY)

WRel fFafa-smama @&
(&) Soorrmront sank or mom .



STEYE Pl dwhcy

tar af dfeqes srefegaver & forg ANl @1, S
=g 9l & A1, T e @ik fasg =R
4 a1mg iR o uRafa gaf grefifes, fepfaa gaif

3R IRI IORI H 39 gordel & qE9g AR
arefeaedT R @ IR iR &Y Fad ISt I gl
99l srefegqeensi § A Ue @ Ig Aol AR D
dfhT & & forg ot I @ am dfede 5 A
g H 9gd IR-Fsures 0l & FoAd i Dl 7

4 I

aifenfies e siik Hufril & dsit & R gRomi
& AY I-IR FHT YT gleliih PIARE & H qag
P8 P & P Fobal fel €, oifdpT AT H Bt 3R
HHIR K0T AT & T SIEH -1 831 81 Jefy
e o afvarer afvomml & Arer i are
SRR & TaNlg UG e, olfdh 39 A1 a4
& o a9 | P oof g8 g1 R Reid d A
fociiar & o GaR & o1y 3o U go Y § iR
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PIARC &5 H "olgg GoRI A Sog fRRAT M Hl
Slaichd

& dedfiowur yIA N Heg & foly SRYdd 3T
{19 o <R 831 21 b ol &1 q auf | HRA WDR
& R | ISt & wu A Frafa wgam fid @ R
faery wu & Efie afvaie T fFrRIfd @1 e gfesm
4 | gt I=fIQl R f¥repT I S gY H 3T
f g e e e & Sefig 21 e do @
SIREH SR U 3fe8 TR WX 8 3R ST wuy
MET & AT B

AT ugel

d @1 gor-u 39 T feferm wug i Hmr
UR R T ¢l fAemdia g § sel, dss,
¥ Agcaqul grara gRESTRl & faaer & fog
63 T P HU-FAANW UM &1 T3 gl IRAR
g fafaet 3 Wl frfa o @@ (@ €
31 T) o i Ufavi §eb & ohall 0T Sl Aeg A
focent # st wiSiet agr 21 T € o U & oferfa
ABRICTD ! H <2if Dl HET 39 A1 53 A IGMR
78 R 3 TS g I Fafd Y A9EE 3R s T 2l
9y & U & WeANT UG PR b fory deb b U
IR RIR £, iR fdgnd FiRes & fafte
RN H ¢

AP SMfaReh, IRT WPR 7 el o o
Tgcd d aRaFIsH & e & o T e
IS T PIRY 5T, ORI i gfaom da U=t
RIS B NIt @8 R e uee ax
HpdT &1 39 IS & IJid Ugell KU ARl 5
Tl guR erfer UTeR ot & forg HR o T B
I8 T 3R A P Iy g 5 ST et & &
4 YRR it e a8 Jou o aRarSHTe &Y
SIEIICIEARG R

3y frafd faem Al & aRerem & forg off wey
I3 Y §1 39 R & Sferf RT | R @Y A1 T
Jarent & FrRifd & fore 2 30 fafera= @t dhar k0T ug
T &g A R ol & WYt R wuvwEr
IRR (T HHad @ide) fm =T g1 RR &
IR §9 GIAUT B IS R H AEER GGRME
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¥ fIprg 3k aRd I el Vol & g & feasor
& foru fopar e

Ry § om MR ok R-Fifte dgam QiR
FATEHR! Farell & TRY AR TRIISHT Bieret b
SR | AR & & fou dfteg 81§ T3
fFRafd ST gargal & TAOAT, I AR, I
MYFBIARUT, IUSRUIT Pl TRIG 3R Mg vg G
& fo1q Ffere FgarT UeM vt gl Frafa emar o
3R fageft faer fam S gaR /o dRfgpl 9 i
QAP H ABAT & Y U g &1 YRR dhufat
T 3MTeferT | AR ATTAT 3R e T SRy
SqICTRd S & B oroe fageft Fraer & forg ufdes
do A foxita Fgrar e & 31 o §6 @ S+
AR U R T g, g d &I 9rfiqRt 4
S Sarsdl AR &l E

b WY g e d JEor WRA & uf i
STRGII @1 o Well- ik wHerar 81 W v
g Qo & 59 R e § grior vRa o
Y —HT Tl | &b Q2 & T Selrepl H U e
& Jeftepur H AEINT AT 2| el U g A 31fep
T W §% ged, g iR "erd SeMi & Sl
&l fagelt IRl & ABET & IRY TP AgAN
PNl 3T &1 &l 39 feem ¥ gAR TIRA | JhRIHD
gform fier € ok AfR e uicdt, dwmue
PSP IUG, PICEYN PCRR, SHOIIR el
AT 3R gAhNe] I<UTel &b 3Tl 3T Iculel
<1 et qISTRY H 379+t uge a1 off 21 U) J<uTq) bl
URURTI SISTRT H YgdT b STl §cb &, o AR
qegH Il b IG] DI GFRATR H gga b forg
$-PId JewTsel & ot WU H B WRd fafmiarei
IR grfior Sl & forg Fafa sieR giirer e 4
4o &1 qherdT IRAH T UGH PRl § 3R FAR
G Dl YHDT DT AT I gl

dop 7 UG e iR e dae fawal w ot
&I 1 21 IR b Y- §F A ¥ F IR
HE-Tdl § g fafe fwal w prieme
SRR bT 21 S 71 grfior fafew @1 fafte aai
IR veelrl 7 o Icurq) T TeefHT T iR ST
& oY U 59 e fohar & 3IR Sve SIRRIEy argent
b gga o HgAN b 2l
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ATEA] BT T DY Al YR S 7 SFARRIET K0T
3R Yot IR | oot Hicrer a1g @t g1 2016 o
TRA ¥ IR Ugel SleR Jfoud -8 Ufaid dd gRT
&l SIRT oY 701 e 1 T T Sis SIRT R AT qgl
IR F oft et At serE 2

ofer v fageiyor

oY Tg fIgeiur gfem §a & fofg ghem | wgcaquf
@ 2 A &, iR & 3R @R
T R 5 & Ny PRAT P WBPR FR T P
PG AU 5 fIfde ufost uw g1 59 A
YT IR MY BT F daifsar, e ot € IR,
R, faam (It @t @ ), o, )M,
TP, %, b1, G107 3TshiepT, Uf3H 3TshiehT 3R
oifes MR S faftrer Himfers &= § =R &
HYTIT3N T NFifeha fopaT 11| a8, a1y &
T &1 UG, IHST, SHfdd IUIg AR T I
W MY By T TR vy & a1d X @ §@
S ST IR eI TYEey a7 fawrg’
q TP MY T fopar, fom AR AR AT
& Feed < H Jger fostett amyff & forg gHIfET
3R T @ X@ifed fhar T g1 @ o oy
Tq fIeeiyur St el WRuRTId 3iR sngfie Ml avg
& rifies fawat & foaiiRa @ & forw ufeeg 21

TP WREAST & B9 F §F BT WA ob Raprs
T gl § Bl 39 i & e | 9 a1 et
Qo # el weeft wRf e g R 21 SR
MR g, (313 &t AY) Sar A § B aieT § AR
nfergictear s & forw & & te fFrafa swor ofR
a7 wvem T R @1 Rl Al T 98 R
‘herT gfRASHT & folg R @R 3R faer
Pl TEAN PRIPH b ded [AT T ATl IFHSA
Aferarery gRT Ufastd §& @f sfieiar fafd ssor S
frm (sficior wauid hfse S9N HraRe) @
TEINT PR & foTq 1fdrepet fopam T el a6 1 39
SRATGTHC TR Al PIRATS b ol & T H dab GRT
&1 7 RpiRe @ Frffad @ § 7 @ g
TGN P Faeft wrf Afar 2|

gferr S 7 gFRmR B Tveett & e e

& SIRY MU IRORFIT Heel oY 3R Aorgd b 2|
qguelia |eenall 3ik ARy Buf-l P! W 79 e

6 I

IR P 52T | U §¢ A fIeg o iR vfrg
faeprT S gRT At uReeTeT ¥ @Iaary & 1Rl
R HEEE AFAR SRR BRI 37 ARART o
ARAT  Mgfcepd, QR &R wMefemams =
e foram aiR IS¢ aguella |wensii & Aftepiial A
e FaTg B BT JA/R AT

giferan @l o §ep 7 3TshichT HETGT H 3T UG 9318
21 enhIh R d g & a1 do & R
TR UfRoTd S GRT RN * 3rshiapT—sfeam uré=Rfdm
3 T TG ARN Y RRIGRY aTel Brfpdl § |
U gl i T T Rg § N Sfear-anhia
BIRA A’ ot g8, R qRa H sthidht iRl
& 3@ T hH T gLl A oof H T2 A
&b SRE G & T8 10 ffer I sier &t
FUT-TJGRRAT TR & AT 1T & Hged Bl uefefd
PRAT B T AR W U § T Bl i
TeTell 3R BRI S 6t T g 7 fRad
HI Affie & 3R e b gRT bl & r™Fd
gRaeT § Rl dufal it JriieRt @ g
M & foIg FA1fUT BT T8 PPpoT Uioiae SaadHe
Bt (b oY S <) i SgEme sob off i &Y
TS| ol TIITE SACIHC DUHT Tt &b, 3TshIchT
fIfics 3R AR e d@ & W JgdH Iem
ST B

TR UfaT S BhIRH Y FRITUHT 1996 B Tfa da
6l ugel IR HI T ofY| U TRYAT & 204 9§ H Tg
wRE afd w0 ikl aRered & fafter gggsii =
s FHRionferal B AT wRe 3iiR anffer Hgaw
& T yurdl §9 P B H W B

AR 2016 F foTQ fraa BRA &1 21ege § 3iR gl
5 5o JToRdD TSN e & Fid TR A
T fart d6 g1 §a F o e Qo gRT
TfUT fhU U ‘=Y STeIHE d’ & AT B PR
B! geT UGRId P 8y 3t Qo & faerT dai &b
1Y T IgUaiy FEAN PRI BT 2

Q9P Hea
g & IRM 9 P FQed Heod § uRacH BT
gl afcT U QAR A @ gifored Jfed
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gt dar dafrn, dAga 9 o S & oreTs
g yey e s woig s, e € &t and
dp fafes & Su wEy feaw it @td. s,
g & &t g dop forfee & vy FRge iR
It € 3 it fpeR wRia, ford Hatey & foxi Jamd
faTRT & Fgeh Afva it afelies ce, USTd AeFd d
&1 Ty e iR T S o 2fimcht ST sFagserve,
sft gt SF, fager gae & afua (enf¥fe dee)
Hifr 3R daga v & wfua sft @ e o
fcer Heat 7 g foar T

dp Mh sfear Y gy wW o oyEy RIS
Ireger U yey e sft . o, reee, arfoey @i
SN H3Te1T & a1forey faumr & afug sft oia wR,
g & ft g g fofics & SU Usy fFRIe
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Wk Afya s el e, ey #ae &t |fa
(onifefer waer) P&t Gorren Agar, oy ud et
A & SifEifie T 3R Faed 9 & AfE
it I I F 19T PRIGI [T B AT i
T gRadT 89 P holay -3 91 U |
T § T 21 Fieere! & vy # T U I 989
IRIGH & folu §b IpT TR AT 21

Tep AT fepll it T I faepry A | & wep Hiel
P YeR BIAT g1 39 AU 354 A H HAA IR R
Ufero dep bl Teh aRwh f49g TR 7 318 fiRrae St
A A FUeT g, a1 98 GA%) aR% AR H GaTauR
Tl o g8 v gfg A ol uR a1 dep A
i auf 7 9gerd afeed SR ENe] TR | AR
MO Rl Y 31T fHepT 3R PRIf Pl TGIAR
ARG @R TR Fe Bl faefia fhar g1 g9
faeary g o ufasr 9 &1 S o1o Jwer M arelt
$ 78 gAlfcal & e & forg dar g

--L —_—
Ylqoe g L
- Fd —
R
qgag ATYR

Jreye ud gy e
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e RO 2015-16

afege srefereawen

ay 2015 ¥ Afeqer fJard <R 2014' &1 3.4 uferd
q geax 3.1 UfJerd W@ TS| Ig INpS] Uvd hiEdl
4 fiRee, oo wag § o iR A dfds
IR & g IwRar 3R i areferavernan
N e R ¥ AR fRae @ ugfifa awar 2
SR 3R faprasiier srefeyavenen & fdmmT @
% AR giad oy fiRmae oof i 7€ ? (2015 F I
4 ufdrerd eft, Saf 2014 9 4.6 uferd) | g, et
areferawenaii & fdwrT gR | gohl Ifg qof Pl T §
(2014 ® 1.8 ufaed & gemm H 2015 H uE
1.9 uferera @)1

faeg @R

dfeges gug @R & 2014 F 3.2 ufyed fRmae
& g # 2015 § 2.4 ufied R @1 oA
2 Sl geg O, gofid @R ery SR
arefeyavernel | ST HRET ¥ I 3fH, dof iR
3T 9@ vl 1 el didi & |- G
N A g @ 21w IR-$e9 gl
& fdeg AUR qeF 7 (JqHF efeR #) ad 2015
17.5 gferd &6 fikrae <@t 7, Safep gt 3afey &
SR At dal § 47.2 ufderd & wH gof 6 7€)

SR IR 3rfezrawensii § st goft yarg

a¥ 2015 § IwRd srefeyavensit § fFaa ot goft
TaTg Feax 13 ATl & Fa el TR 240 fafera=
Jud SleR W Ugd 1, SN fUwet adf 1 fefera gua
SierR ol sif¥rpier fiRae o9 & ot Fosft &
HROT 37TF, STai 2010-14 F SRM 387 fSform o
SieR 1 3ita aTffer USit 3fae & qIg Ed dTH
110 faform U SfeR T & &1 3T gHM &

U TR FAGTAT3N & AT @I BT A
ARl arefeawenail & A @i H a¥ 2015 § @er
St fohaT TRIT| SeRT ATeL WAl 99 2014 H St &
0.5 Hfcrerd arfeery A g 2015 H SHST < 0.2 Hfcrerd
g1c # 95 T Heg qd &7 &I Ao Wial Sy
Al a1 d 51 T, e 9= RO A R4
eI 81 54, SU WENIT 3ThIeT, atfesT smRe sk
HRITTT & 7 =16 @i =1er 3R A 9g Tl

IURG! IrfeaeawAT3N BT qTgT /T

& Fafd gfded & w9 § 2013 & 755 wfied
B gem H 2014 H ggax 78.4 Ufied (Sudey
FAHTT AThS] b IFAR) B W7 T fAmraefia
srefegqeenali @1 BT YIAM U 2013 &
8.4 Tfirerd | dgax 2014 H 8.9 wfcrera & Tl

YR e

TR refegaveen faxfia af 2015-16 & SR fusel
ATeT W 7.2 TR Bl e H 7.6 Hfcierd bl R A
9t 3R gfaT B Fa Aoft I ot referawenat #
q Uh R fIPRT B YR SR Ardoi+d 9T,
TR WU 3R e &1 1Y SIY ABRITD RSB
R &I < 9 91 I8 & o dfeqe =i F ang
fiRge & 9Rd & fafa § ot o sk AR
3 A W MR W PH AT & geld IcdTGehd]
T B9 & STalg 3Mfefe faepT i R &gt 2

P

TR B & 7 gfg @ of Bt 7 feg T ofeh
®l| fUsd A g P PR ot bl T8 0.2 Hfied
N Y o R fOdfg af 2015-16 § dgax
1.1 ufded @ 31 grerfed fadia ad 2015-16 |
TrErTs Jcued H 0.5 ufcerd fiRmae amg? fog a8
fieel |Ter &t 4.9 ufierd & fiRtac & gameel Hrh!
4 @ S TRE, fietgd ScureT J ot fUsel Ardt ot
16 Tf1TT &Y o1 H AT 4.1 Hfcierd &1 &1 fivrae
gt i TSI 39 & # I J @R ST, arfih
3R ARIUEH S @Sl BT W@ N @l R
focfiar af 2015-16 ¥ 5.0 Tfcrerd &t gfg &f At I
SIS # P iRk Fafera &1 o1 AFeH fUsel A1 &
16.3 Hfcrerd @bt Jorem # iy asf 2015-16 # fiRaw
15.3 mfcrerd I =

JENT

sifenfies & o fUsel af & 5.9 ufierd & gormr &
fofta a 2015-16 & GRM 7.3 wfcera &1 fawrd
R o B I3 & F PN B TIE PRS
fafemfor e <gr, o= fosfa af 2015-16 & R
9.5 gfcrerd i gfg gof ol 18 iR SIS H e AreH
17.5 Tfierd &1 39 91g G5 Ud o=, foted!,

I 1) FARTERT g1 Py (YT Y feg anfdfer uRged (seyga), omiel 2016
2) BV, A& Td fFar dearor 9T, Sy 3R 5 e F31ed, TRT TRHR
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17 ok ST omyfef der fmfor &= o1 werE <@
focfia o 2015-16 & 3t & @1 St 4 TrgH
31.2 yfaerd & TR W 3gRafda @l

3itenfie Icued gEdie (Eensdl) H gl faxfa
a¥ 2014-15 &1 2.8 wfcerd & o o =g ad
2015-16 § 2.4 ufderd < omgensdt & &FaR
T & AR, fagd &F o offenfie ST A
gie R fUoel adf & 8.4 wfdrerd &1 gemm A i
ay 2015-16 d fiRex 5.6 UfId @ T3 @ &9
gig & i av 2014-15 & 1.4 Hirerd &Y e o
facfir o 2015-16 & seaw 2.2 ufderd & TSI S&fs
fafmfor & o facfia af 2015-16 o gfg R foxitg o
2014-15 &l 2.0 ufcerd & 9 & &

JMSIMRHT F STAN SMIRT FMpRUT & AR
SUYIhI AT, SMERYT A IR Hezad AT
gfg R fodflg af 2015-16 & e 3.5 wfierd,
3.0 wftrerd &R 2.5 ufierd @ S Ioiid A1e
4 2.9 ufged & fiRae gof & 121 fafmfo &
4 e & UE ©e WrreR (44.3 Ufde), Ak
mfga, der SR dicer (7.5 ufed), @usT
(6.77fTercT), iep, RTSE Ug oM IUTG 3T R URHTI &
(6 Ufrerd), ARF Td YRS SeUTg 3R ST v
St e TR IR (3.8 TfIAT YD), FABS! 3R
Ahe! ST TAT Bieh (3.2 UfTerd), BT IR BRI
IS (3.1 Ufderd), codersd (2.6 ufem), #efi<t
IR U (2.2 UfeE), g R-uifde I
(1.5 ufcerd) iR Fefi_t dem Sudxul & 3reTmal
thisdhes Aeal SUTg (1.4 TfIea) <R

-

grerifes Jar &7 ¥ fop™r ¥ faxiiy af 2014-15 6
10.3 ufyerd &t g 7 faciir adf 2015-16 # et
gea] 9.2 U @, R off dar &3 @
Jeferaver & e H Agaysl INeM &
g3 21 Aar &7 § fREe i uer, & iR
3T [N B gfg R @ 10.7 Ulded | ueaR
69 ufiled & TR W ug" or;  faxi,
e wee Rk R Jaet d o™ R @
10.6 Ufed & TR 10.3 U @ ST 3R 39
Jafr & GRM FNUR, gled, URaed, dIR 3R
TRIROT Jaref it fAdRT g* @1 9.8 Ul A geaw
9.5 Ufderd g ST Ueffa @ear g1 QT & Shiedt
g a1 &F @1 ArgH focfim o 2014-15 &
525 yfaed ¥ dgax fodfg a¥ 2015-16
53.5 Hfcrerd <&l

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁﬁa—maﬁs
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e Red 2015-16

gt &=

Ui 9, Ugiferad Rt I1g, SR, i,
e 3R fastelt &t foarT R faxfia af 2014-15 6
4.5 gfaera & faxfia af 2015-16 & T 2.7 ufaerd
® TS| 39 af & R Wipfd I (-4.2 Hfier),
T TR =T I (-1.4 U9 Up) I H fiRae
gof Pt 1| SRe ST H el drer di 0.1 wfcrerd
gfg R & gaeel 39 A1 11.3 Uiied & gfg R &
A IR @1 T g &3 o - fsreft, Hive,
PRI 3R Rl I § HHI: 5.2 Ufgerd,
4.7 ufderd, 4.6 e iR 3.8 uiied gfg &
CARIE]

ol

gefir iR R &l b fol wgw  SuHiE
e JqEdid  (Hideng) w emeRa gohifa
foxfiar asf 2014-15 & 6.0 Tfied & JopEat i
Y 2015-16 H g 4.9 Ufad wR 31 7| Hdters
MeTRT G | 31 FRMEC 1 T E BRI T
3R R-wre Afed R-e 2oft 7 o arett i
& GEIEhIfT BT A BT @ IR-\rer, R-Ser Sioft
& e @ & g gurg e (), aRag,
TR, frem iR =g Aar3n d HH qEs El

qug iR Seurel Y Hidl § ey fRrae F ger
AT o qaDiD (Seogdians) emRd gerehifar §
At fiRree g &t TSI Seegdiensg smemRd gorhifa
TG 2014 ¥ g HUMHD TR R S g & AR
faciia af 2015-16 H ug foxitar ¥ 2014-15 &
(-) 2.0 Uf9T | gear (-) 2.5 Ul & faxfi adf
2015-16 & SRM AFRE & 3itad 9 +ff &9 |
JeT el IR 3 3T xRl Dbl Dl b
A B GAY BHE H IBIA D qASG Secgulang
anenfa wrer gErehifay 7 oft firmae IR <& @ik 77
3.2 yfierd @

Uit IR

farfir g 2015-16 & SR 9RA # e veaer fgeft
e amad Usel A1 & 32.6 Rfel Iua sleRk
e 36.0 fSform Jua sfeR @I, Siafs Fad
gIchIfer a9 # g€t fikae of &Y 131 I8 fUwa
AT & 40.9 fferM U feR | iR faciiar ad
2015-16 ¥ (-) 3.6 faforRMT Jua SieR 8 |

11
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el TR iR Y™ FgeH

TR &1 9oy FRafd fUse af & 3103 faferm
I SRk & g ¥ frf af 2015-16 & gRM
262.0 faferT Jud SfeR @, St Ifeqer qug Hiar
P fIRT 3R 71 ged & PR dfges IUR § 3
fiRrae 1 ugfifa a_ar g1 IRT &1 emra o fser
a¥ & 448.0 RferaT Jua Sler &I Jorm # i
af 2015-16 & SRF 15.1 Ufyerd & fRrae & @
380.4 fafera Jus gl @1 I [T

Ueiforay curgl @ fFrRIfd il af 2015-16 & fuser
3ATeT & Hepreel 46.4 Hfierd fiRax 30.4 ffer gwa
SleR &1 @1l g1, R-da1 Frafa 5 «of foxf af
2015-16 & 8.7 ufaerd & w9y fiREe gof &t TS
IRd F Fafd g9 arel STIgIeR vodt § 39 orafy &
SR BUMCHS Jhg Gof Pl TS|

foxfiar a 2015-16 & SR 82.9 fIferM Jua SleR
&1 el AT febar T, ST fUsel Al bl g o
40.1 wifrera @ @11 facii 9 2015-16 & SRA R
det AT 297.5 fSform Jud SleR &7 3@, ST fUsd
<ATeT I Jore H 3.9 Hfierd &H @

T @UR gl faiw o d 2014-15 &
137.7 RforR U SieR 3 e faxiia adf 2015-16 1
118.4 ffera U SieR 38 |

darell & frfa § g @ 2015-16
2.4 yfred & e oot & w8, S fxfig o
2014-15 & 158.1 fafeR Jud SlelR &P Hebrael
foxflg af 2015-16 # fRaw 154.3 fform o
SR @I | M1 AR Frafd § 1.4 gfderd
& gfg oof & T, S i af 2014-15 &
AR 73.1 RfeT w8 SRk d Fgax foxig ad
2015-16 & 74.2 fforM Jua eleR &1 & -l
focfiar asf 2015-16 & IRM WRA & JaT AT A
37 uired & gfg o H W, S R o
2014-15 & IRE 816 fferm Iu8@ feR &
JeaR 84.6 RfoRM IJUH SlerR 1 & T FHI:
foiir a 2015-16 & forw Jar ey facfiy o
2014-15 & 76.5 ffera Jua SleR & qaleel fRax
69.7 faferm gus sielk &Il

i1 3@y & SRM Yoira &R faciia @ & siafa
ff faa emad 27.8 fIfer IUd SieR ¥ geax
23.2 fafora gud Sielk E T3

IRA @1 fagell g1 HWer A 2015 & i &
341.6 fafer Jud SfeR | Fgax a1d 2016 & 3id
do 360.2 Rfel Jud Sier & W1 9RA &I a1al
KU1 ATE 2015 & 30T & 475.0 ffeRm Jud efeRk |
T 2016 & 37 TP dgan 485.6 Sferm Jua iR
8 T, S g Srafafer skor 7 gfg qafar 2
gfHiar &1 a1 v

e &=

ffcHaTse & H avf-gr-av 2.6 ufcrerd 6t e
gl ® I R af 2015-16 § IR IR <@
ffcHETsd & At Tel § fshl S gfg oof
1 TSI T GE A, 3 ST @ Fafa e
RTINS G Y81l I emage Fafd & ol af
2015-16 & SR 0.4 Hfierd H1 fRmEe gt & TR,

Safes sl A 39 &3 | 12.4 ufierd &t gfg <
T ofll YR SR H SgRIgr hufl H gedt

9.5 9.5
8.5
7.
I72 I I

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
i 4 oft <f o 73 7w

Frafa g (Rferm g To sTer #)

AT § I B YT g P el IR H 3]
AT & - faelt IRl & fow faffor
g g hHI gua) ot Qo § g IR ffcHifea
HUMC HIhdoad TAIRGSE & gifern adhed &
3FIER 3fcl goll ST 4.6 Wi ol HGSiiaR |
qf& gt e gV faxiia a9 2009-10 & 30.8 ffer
JUd SleR | geax faciiar v 2014-15 H 38.5 faferas
U Bl T &1 T g1 §39h 3Tfciieh, ST &1 fafd
21.7 9RIL &Y ToRGHT TSR Gt bRl 8¢ i
a¥ 2009-10 & 4.2 RfoRM U SleR H dgar i
af 2014-15 T 11.2 e Jua Sier &1 @ ™l
AR A AfpIer 37l gof W (i as 2014-15
4 el oIl ol 36.4 Hicrerd Frafd) 1 Fafa g S
g1 39 §1e UfRR (25.3 wfder) iR SR amRe
(23.2 wfcrerd) @1 T 81 YR 3ffcHETger SERT

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a
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T 37iieT 2000 & AT 2016 & SRM Aot yeger et
fyaer 15.1 faform g9 Sier <@

AR

TRd & IET oMife fam™T ¥ IARE SN @
Hgcaqul INGH @ gl RMAT JR IRIRIFD Iargl
& for aifenfies Icure Joepier (3mgargdl) facha
T 2015-16 & SRM 3.8 Tfrerd &1 R & a1 FATD
forcfier af 2014-15 &t G & 399 () 0.3 Hfrerd 6

YRA A RIS R Gafera Sarel o1 Hafa

32.1
31.7
30.8
28.9
27.0 l

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
e 4 o < o 73 T

At At fREe o g1 Fafd & a1d e O Rl
3R e SRl & fow emgeTEdt Ifg R 3
3rafd & SR Ty Jgansdt o 2.4 ufera Ft gfg |
SIS Y&l | R 3R Feferd Saurel o1 fHafa fad
ay 2015-16 & SR 1.3 Hfcerd &1 a¥f R a¥ gfg
qof R U 32.1 faferaT gud SleR & ¥R W UgH
T 39 3MAfY & SR IR—A 3R IR IATe!
o I FrRfa § 12.3 ufderd e @1, S ol
a9 2014-15 § g¢ fFafa @ Q1 ufcrerd g Samer 21
NRAT AR I (IRP & 37A™dr) i 2000
3 A 2016 d® 11.9 [forM Jua Sier &1 |adt
ycer faqelt faer ome o= aret o 10 &= 7 AR
g, /e 9Ra & oo e feelt faa smas
(288.6 faforR Iu STer) # 4.1 Tfirerd G 2

yafer Scure

NRA TRBHR = 1990 6T FHIY F 915 F it Ui
@ RerARa § a9 &= & folv Miearfea faa|
39 a9 dl AGg A U F© AT BT IRAD e
& qraelg 2001 | Ugiferam Imal &1 Faa Fafas
S T USIoRIY SRS Jor faseivr der gRT
SR a7l & AR RerRARAl @ik haeresl
q udferm ugref @1 SaE Td o 9 @
2207 fuferm fafge 1 & gem A
foxfia af 2015-16 & SRM Fgax 231.3 ffer=

Frafa qea (fRferr g v e )

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁﬁa—maﬁs

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA
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60.9 63.2
56.7 56.8
I I 30.4

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
i & oft < o 73 T

fifees e (TIgHdt) & T g g & ant |
df9ep srefeuercen God e A Fafa yHIfaa gar g,
clfep b aTas[g WRd H Ugifer™ Rergl & |
g & AR W Ugiferam Seurel & Frafa F Rt
a5 2005-06 ¥ gfg B <& B

¥ ueiferm Saargl & fafad § foxfar o 2015-16
b SRA (-) 46.4 Uy & R FR@Ee gt dY TS
3R Frafa fise A1 & 56.8 fafera gua eleRk A
fiReR 30.4 Ao Jud STeR &1 8 [T Jafd P
frafa = ugiferm Sarql & fFafd @ fear i
a9 2009-10 & 15.7 Tfcierd | <FIIAIR ggd 8¢ faxi
g 2013-14 ¥ 20.1 Ui Teb Uga TR AT qAI,
fofi af 2014-15 & Ueiferm Scurg) @ fFrRifa faw
18.3 wftrera dem Ry ad 2015-16 § iR ke
11.6 Ufcierd & TR TR Ugd TNl 37iel 2000 | AW
2016 T &1 @ & SRM Ugiford 3R Wi
7 &7 ¥ 6.7 [Ufer Jua eleR &1 wae fageft
faer garm

Frafa gea (Rfemw g o sfer #)

T U9 gRY™

T Td URYM IEN Senfiis SUTGH, SR doIT
fafa & argE & IRT AR erefaraven & famrT
o Hgeaqul fFenT T 21 ST BT Q2T & el R,
Iaurg (St € oY) o o 5 ufderd aRgE 8, SEfe
Ty Sifeifiier Icured aaie (3MEansdt) w@ <o &
fafd ST & T 14 gfderd Ie g1 IR dfead
o= w9 gRYM AUR § oI 5 Ufierd gy
& A1 2014 § (Iuctey FHaH 3Miehei & FAR)
a@ 1§ uRee fafd § gav a9 g9 FrRfas ol
T awa FRfd @ i IRT & o cavesa
vd gReam Fafd @1 55% g1 faxia af 2015-16 &
SRM YRT W RICTSe dT Fefeid Scurel o1 fafd

N 3
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36.3 fafem g T efeR @1 @1 o af-gr-ad
YR W () 2.4 fgera Ht firmae gf 6 1€ g1 <t
af & SR fehs dust & Fafad § af-gr-af
YR W 0.8 Tfcrera &t gt gfg oof i T et
2000 & ArE 2016 & GRM Cavcrsel aF (S8 3R
fiic afed) @1 1.9 f9form g & Sier &1 Uh S o7
UTH o 2l

sttt (wrtegfemen)

AR 3Nl IR A7/ &1 gt 9 dfegs +R W
IRRT ToT g Pl gt F ORgal Jed 98T IR gl
foxfiar a 2015-16 & SR HHRGCH IUGI B
frafd 11.4 gfdera &1 af R af gl & a=d &
12.9 fIfeRIT QA SieR @1 @M 9RA & Fo R
4 wmigfeded @1 fgedr fadi ad 2014-15 &
3.7 ufcrerd A sgepx faxfia af 2015-16 # 4.9 wfcyerd
g O YRG A BERGfChd IG BT Rt

u fRmfor 3R =T = goifFepe Al m A g
TRIVHRUT Tefie Aol W darerser Hefte Y

Frafa e (Rferm g w@ sfer &)

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
i € of o o s T

Yarg dor i Iuewur |fgd wEE I,
dep AT Suepww, wug meMH, SERT Hef,
Sitenfies IfhoReE der eenfie a9 vt SuauT
afe enfiiet €1 facfar af 2014-15 5 gaR & 9]
focfiar adf 2015-16 H YSIFIT ATl I H g -GR-
¥ YR W (-) 2.9 ufderd hl HKumcHD Ifg Sl
&1 g SR frafd T a6 e 7 (1) 4.0 Hfiaed

Ty Y W MGl (39.0 ufrerd), Sfamr sk
(4.1 wfcrerd), o (3.6 Tfcrera), AATgSHRAT (3.0 Tftrera)
3R w7 (2.7 ufcyerd) @ &

USfiTe et

ST w1et ST fhedt off areferawen & fory Juifem
MER g1 9Ra H [T s o w1 § 9=
e Ao, Coddea mefiRY, AR Sy,

[ ]

R ¥
EXIM BANK
wredty Prgte-w ]

R&R 18.0 faferd g v SleR & TR W 1 T
STafp 3t 3/af & QR Yot HefiRt @1 ST
I -R-qY ATYR TR 4.1 HfGerd Bl gig &of dvd gy
41.1 fefera g oo SlelR !

ST ATH
forim af 2011-12 9 fo=fm af 2015-16 & SRE
gl AMMl @ I 3.9 & T St QR

T fAer 7 SfEd GyAT W6awreT F 30 Sa, 2016 P Ol d @7 QT a5

14
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2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
e @ oft @ oé ¢e o

¥ 9q, Efp 3N %@y & IRH YR W
goiaci=ie AmEl & Fafa § momede ()12.4
At T St AR gof dt 71 foxft af 2015-16 & SRM
TRAT elag-e AEHEl BT Fafd dR IR ast
R fiRrae &5t @vd g 5.5 iR g T SleRk W
Ugd T 39 @Y &b GRM av-gR-a MuR W
8.7 Ui &1 gfg S R §U ART elagiiid
A T AT 38.1 ffera g v STeR Jed &1 ¥ET|
ol o 2015-16 & GRM YR sAac=d SN
&5 & T Frfd IRl g 0 T (16.8 Tfer),
g U § (10.0 wfcerd), =4 (5.9 wfcerd), REMYR
(5.3 Tfcrerd) dom g & (5.0 HTerd) R SR &
Il § ofi9 56.3 ufdord R & A1 e 9T
I T Safdh $9d d1G AT BINAT (6.5 Wfcrera),
RFMQR (5.3 wfcrerd), . w4 T (4.5 Tfcerd), Feifern
(4.2 Tfcrera) qaT STHAT (2.7 TfIe) BT U &

Wﬁmﬁq\wﬁmﬁ

QT JRAEHROT

SUTed, gfg, Subm den fafa & g @ @
TPl & ARG P W@ & H A U g al
T IRA IRPR GRT WAMG &5 o1 goft far
gl RN QT TEEHRUl I BT < b Pol T
TR # 32 gfcrerd dem wRa & fafa 7 13 ufdea
R 81 RN @RI TRt & § el ol
AfeSrl, ATel, | dT legl, ¥ TT g S,
SredIgferd Tt IR-3redigferd U, fherdt, garRimur,
TS TRAREHRUT AT 3 ST IUTG gl o™
HHFRI, Flhelc dAT DI ITG, AT LT
TG, fARe dfck duT 99 UIeH gh @ ueref
A 81 T JRAvepsor e facfia af 2010-11 &
10.6 fafor g v SieR A gga iy v 2015-16
18.0 fafoR g T 8feR &1 & T, i 11.2 "
& <t U St o ugfifd @R B

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁﬁa—maﬁs
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faxfta af 2015-16 & SR v@ Hifora aRacd=

0T i

® W R B Py TN H HE@R ST 2015 F
7.50 ufcrerd | A1 2016 H 6.75 Ufcierd o e

7 Red W R ff degER 5.75 wfed W
FERNT @) T

o Jifdfdfs TReTaT U (TH UeT 3fR) ATl 2016 H
21.5 Ufcerd &l R W ImRafid &l

IR Tfd

® JXPR - RER 2015 H 110 75 #al Pl oMire
IR IRA A 91 afd g (Fdegst vl
Y ST W) @1 fawaR fopam 812,228 |31 6t
UIATE TR/ ehgil et G185

o Iy @R mEIfeme (&) St wh &)
3Tt / Frafdaet & giaar & fog S 2015
I St vk S ATz eetldhe aTe fham g1 S
fcer MR i v I HIRd 3 grardSi
@ MM & UTH PR qen Il mifteRl &t
e Rufd Ht Stiar e wa fRAftr et anfe
& fRURT F7 g1 T o Feg et

o JARMET AR & oIy IR ARIA IR B
T IRT & R B e H ST Dl Al
eI & foTu I IReRI/dg omfad Qe
& Y FROR Fquh &g Jois 2015 H T @R
fdeprr vd Hagd uRug &t FemueT &Y TS|

o St St th & 7 T SIS A BT ¢S
(3 o v &) & e MAer) RidwR 2015
4 fFrafd-smad aa § g afcfthde
FricA ‘Fafd 97y Te IR S¥he’ UREY o

e Fifa
e T &F H 3ficHfcd ve P STINY 49 Tfaed db &
THfhd Teaer faceft fraer (T St o118 &Y srgAf

& T, S Ug TRPR GRI AT B¢ &b g
oT| 49 TfierT 1 e el e & waEg w®

Teger fageflt e daga g (v o ot &) gRr
foaR T S|

o =TT W &, =g Yoi AT IRATSHT H UTH
f3r & QT H @ AT QA A IR T A&jeft 7pt

EN 5
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4 ge UeH o o & § uh St o Aify @
IR ST AT

TISARM, Hidd /2T Hex dr eI degl &
IRATe T4 TEREE & fou @ RE ¥ WR
afRRISTIRN § affemfed we & iard 100 Hferd
TSI 317g I Aol qf TS|

sfficmfed we & SIRY P /I /3l /aim
3ffaret e 3fffera NI Telice™ R 100 wfcrerd

T T I 3Tg &l AR af T8 &l

foft & & ol & 74 ufded de afea
T €1 S Y SRR < 7 R

T e & & TR FRUT ST thi afed |
sffcHfesd we & dgd 100 Hfirerd Uk & 3 &t
AT UM i TS|

&1 a1y ufRae AT (3R o 3 oY) 7 aifemfesd

®e & IJdd 49 ufded do & fageft g &t
SFHIT & T

ITT-fTeTd Th St 31T dTel &l H PR forfiics
Arfferdt urdRI (Tt ver oY) # sffemfcsd wie
& IfcHid 100 Ufrerd U S S dl HoRt ueH
T TS TAT TH S 31 A ST fsaIGT 9t Dl ger
foar

TRIRT &, 8 & wa, Cefluie, Hierser < dt qem
dheel wicae! H 100 Hfcrerd U S 37 i rAfT
& I TH 49 ufded sfemfed e &b Iidia
Aot & T Tl I 3t & forg wreer fageft
e o a1 A AT o gt

TAER U4 AERE @R 9 s o
Il P BISIR T Al DI 3fuferfehT
¥ fou oricmfes ®e & Iiard 100 wferd
T € S Y e

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a
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dfeqes e & Afd 3P

(% gRad)

2011 2012 2013 2014 {2015 (=) | 2016 (31)

I. afegs e o (ar<fas Sft St dt) 4.2 3.5 3.3 34 3.1 3.2
(o) R sreferawam 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.8 1.9 19
amIRa 16 2.2 15 2.4 2.4 2.4
T 3.1 17 2.2 2.5 1.2 15

R & 16| 09| -03 0.9 16 15
4d 2.0 1.2 2.2 2.9 2.2 1.9
ST -05 17 14| -0.03 0.5 0.5

(=) Su=eht oIk farpraehier srefeaawemg 6.3 5.3 4.9 4.6 4.0 4.1
SWRAT Uq faepraefier gidr 7.8 6.9 6.9 6.8 6.6 6.4

St 95 7.7 7.7 7.3 6.9 6.5

TR 6.6 5.6 6.6 7.2 7.3 75

e amRe sk HARRTE O 4.9 3.2 3.0 13| -0.1 -0.5
qey gd 3R SR R 4.6 5.1 2.1 26 23 2.9
STIERIT IThidhT 5.0 4.3 5.2 5.1 3.4 3.0

<t a1g T qu 48 3.5 2.1 11 28] -1

T 43 35 13 07| -37| -18

SR SR faprigiier IR 5.4 1.2 2.8 2.8 35 35

II. e UoF AR (AATHS I R) 6.9 25 3.1 3.2 2.4 2.8
e uvg fafa (Jua Rferm ster #) 17,913| 18,049 18,486 18591 16,266 15,739

1. faeg SR Je7 (IO STerR, % gRac)

Ryfmfor 6.4 0.5 -1.0 -0.7 -4.0 2.7

aa 31.6 1.0 0.9 75| -47.2| -316

iR $o Wi uog 18.0| -10.0 -1.4 -40| -175 -9.4

e SM=3ATheT ; 3F=3FA
ag om U, faeg e aRged (Seey € o) ariier 2016

WRel fFafa-smama @&
@ EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA _ 1 7
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YR 3refegear & Afér e

2010-11| 201112  2012413|  2013-14|  2014-15|  2015-16

it & & (adar gea o, Rt 7 T o) 1708.5 1823.2 1828.9 1863.9 2041.9 2075.8'

Tt ot @ & af (%) 8.9 6.7 5.6+ 6.6 7.2% 7.67*
oft & o ¥ defta R (%)

PR v wag PrRiwET 146 185 17.8 17,5 16.3+* 15,3+

ST 27.9 325 31.9% 31.5% 31.2% 31,20

T 57.5 49.0 50.3 51.0%* 52.5% 53.5*

TR o (Seeq dt oé, aTfip aiterer %) 9.6 8.9 7.4 6.0 2.0 -25

TEREIR o (D o, aifie s %) 104 8.3 10.2 95 6.0 4.9

e oI T (o € o @1 %) 438 5.9 4.9 45 4.1 3.9°

R o (3/3, Ster afie site) 456 479 54.4 60.5 61.1 65.5

Rf o (/3 @i i) 60.2 65.9 70.1 81.2 775 72.3

frafer (Rifera 7 Ta <o) 249.8 306.0 300.4 314.4 310.3 262.0

% oRad 39.8 225 -1.8 47 -1.3 -15.6

et Prafe (Riftr g ow <o) 36.4 56.7 60.9 63.2 56.7 30.4

% R 29.0 55.9 7.3 3.8 -10.2 -46.4

-der frafer (Rt 7w Sfer) 213.4 249.2 2395 251.2 253.6 2316

% R 41.8 16.8 -3.9 49 0.9 -8.7

s (Rt 7 ow <o) 369.8 489.3 490.7 450.2 448.0 380.4

% qRadH 28.2 32.3 0.3 -8.3 -0.5 -15.1

et s (Rifer g ow Sfe) 106.0 155.0 164.0 164.8 138.3 82.9

% R 21.6 46.2 5.9 0.4 -16.0 -40.1

R-der e (R 7w <o) 263.8 334.3 326.7 285.4 300.7 2975

% R 31.1 26.7 23 -126 8.5 -3.9

R 9 (R 7 0w Sfer) -120.0 -183.3 -190.3 -135.8 -137.7 -118.4

STt @ frafr (Rfer g o i) * 124.6 1409 145.7 151.8 158.1 154.3

wireder frafa (R 7w efem)* 53.1 62.2 65.9 69.4 73.1 74.2

Rl @ s (R g T SeR)* 80.6 76.9 80.8 78.7 81.6 84.6

a1 9 (RfeRF 7 0@ Sher)* 44.0 64.0 64.9 73.1 76.5 69.7

e e 9 (R g T i) -47.9 -78.2 -87.8 -32.4 -26.8 -22.1

a1 @rar it 2 ot & ufyer (%) A -2.8 -4.2 -4.8 -1.7 -1.3 -1.1

frdeft go1 sier (Rfr 7 0w Se) 304.8 294.4 292.0 304.2 3416 360.2

AT vr (Rfer 7 o o) 317.9 360.8 409.4 446.2 475.0 485.6

aTer 0ot & o s (%) & 18.2 21.1 22.4 238 238 237

STearafty 50T/ et F (%) 20.4 217 236 20.5 18.0 17.2

et 0T T I (%) 44 6.0 5.9 5.9 7.6 8.8

et fadeht frder siaes (R 7 ow <o) 36.0 46.6 34.3 36.0 45.1 55.4

St/ e (R 7 v <o) 2.0 0.6 0.2 0.02 13 0.4

whedan (Fraer) (Rt 7 o <ew) 29.4 16.8 276 5.0 409 35

T ST (Rt 7w Sier) 172 10.9 7.1 9.2 4.0 8.8

e PR TBR & A ; °~ TR ABR & ST, - LAETE I, *-2009-10 & §15 & diie gRAT R § g7 13w 79 & o1t o v v gy et srist
a1 Ruid @t daeft feerm Ao @ s/ged 7y e areg 8 & - sme Fefera sier ay 2011-12 @ sger)
@a: fE T, Rt 3o, dwaid goic, TN Rord § w1 gelfcer, aiie Rulc v aTwileds ATl Suve; & warerd; o 3t qiforee v Sei a1 ;

ST [T e (317 3T 7)1

S

yRd Fafa-smara §a
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Rers Heo &1 5P

faqernt @1 31 9rd, 2016 @I FHH 9 & g =T
WIfeT qo-U dT oikdl & A1, $H db gRI
oo raf bl Rl IR @R &Y SRAeIe &
<& 2l

=i a2 faxiia fAsures & aeten
PP

S =1 foxfta af 2014-15 &t % 576.84 faform Skor 0far
& gapraer e aef 2015-16 & SR 310 fafdrer w07
PRIHHT b T T 725.76 fafor & 30T M HoR
&1 facfir af 2014-15 & % 385.08 fafera &Y ot
4 i ad 2015-16 & SR § 7 % 518.22 fferm
& 0T T Hfgawor e i a¥ 2015-16 & SRM
K0T P i ad, 2014-15 & T 294.47 fafera=
& gemT # 3 398.17 fafera g1 31 w7, 2016 @
H HUI-3MMETAT % 1,025.37 Rfera &1 <@, S 1
ay &I Jor H 18 Tfcrerd & gig eIl g1 ger
31 91d, 2016 @ §% H P HOT ST H
34 wfcrerd DU K0T AT A 66 Hfrerd et qgr
0T & w9 | AT| TAT 31 71, 2016 DT AT 0T
H Ul a7 I & 18 ufcrerd <

- gRaw

d§% g1 faxfia af 2014-15 & T 59.68 fafera &
ger H ot ad 2015-16 & R % 26.94 faferm
1 R—fferes 607 GG UG BT 15| 571 GRS
TR, faxfia TRfeaT qer ARy uF afier o1 §a
&1 Pl R-Tfw dicwiforr R TRfeat, ara
UF Ud MU WRg U M g 31 9™, 2015
& % 108.47 fafera A 7 ufderd gfg &f @ g¢
31 A/, 2016 @ T 11555 ffer= <&
IR Rfeat SEr focflm @ 201415 &
% 42.25 faforat &t o H i aef 2015-16 & SR
% 25.69 fafera 1 <&l agi ARy o= facfi as 2014-15%
596 fafera & gam H i af 2015-16 &

SRM % 7.66 faferm= & g1 =m 31 9, 2016 @
b & It ¥ gorn TRfear 31 H@R, 2015 &
 102.13 fafer &t qormm § 3 105.78 fafera <&
qAT ARG-TF I 31 9, 2015 &b T 6.34 o hir
gerT | a1 31 |, 2016 @1 % 9.77 fAferdT & R

I /qa

d% 7 foxita af 2015-16 & SR AHFT Ay o=g
% 4.53 3R &1 R qd @Y g1 fobarT © Stafep i
¥ 2014-15 ¥ T 11.35 fafew™ &1 oy gof fopam
T Tl % 1.38 ffoe &1 SR USH & & 91
focfir o 2015-16 & SRM ox 9T @ &l Afdr
% 3.16 faformm <&, Sefds foftar af 2014-15 9 g
3z 7.26 faferat offl 30 @ o ol @1 9= BRUT
3R 2 &g wag™I # 121 ufaerd gfg <@, st
31 9t 2015 & T 939 RIS A g 31 9rf, 2016
Bl T 2,077 IS & T g I AfARh ST Urae=
31 A/, 2016 @ 99w R & IRE S

IR-frsuTeen sfeaal iR widsy § AuTfad g i e
T SETIR JMRTAT b foTq fopam T 81 g Iy A
2 053 Rferm & I aRfea Ay o sfaRka
$ T B 39b AJfIRT db T U Mmew [y A

U dep 3 3191 FIbIeT Fotlgdie! darsil & SIRY il @l
=i 967§ W8Il & [y 37T 59T WNBIN @ IS U WEhld
STT9T ¥ &8N fhy)
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- . ‘l“;--._______
Ul d 3 evalfiey Seurel @ 3T 3N el [ & forg
TRT & Ugel AT HIbCHd NPy FHogag Ve FlddsT Higde
ferfies & @rel U THSIAT ST R gvER 1571

- Ny o

T 015 faformm oaRa fey g QiR emuaw
frfT 1961 &t aRT 36 (1) (vii) & 3refiF fadw
IRfET Afr F 2 2.17 fRfor= s@alRa fw g1 9w
Z 0.32 faferma & afd arclly Fafa-smg §@
AT, 1981 & IR URA PR Pl AR
B AT

FOI RN, g, @HeE, g
IR ged it @ fEER FIRER
foxfia af 2014-15 & T 48.63 faferm & o
g fo<fig af 2015-16 ¥ T 55.65 faferm <&
e oy, §6 SET ARRT SNt R =N I
focfiar af 2014-15 & I 27.58 fafera & garem
o af 2015-16 § T 32.16 fafer= @ foxil
af 2015-16 H =1 @ T 60.78 faferms <@
R SRl & dg & BROT Tq ¥ & g §
3 681 fferm &1 gfg gdl vwomifie e
(arpfeiaparall & folt wEgml @ Bleaw)
focf af 2014-15 & ¥ 2.38 wfderd & gem
4 g af 2015-16 & SRM PA =T @I
2.52 Yfcrerd <&l

forcfir af 2015-16 & SR frrafa et fifr a1 o= g
oY ot a 2014-15 & T 48.76 fufora &1 g |
T 47.94 ffer= @11 T 16.65 Wfer™ @1 = uraa™
IR P IIG PR 9YTT o T 31.29 fAfer <@ Sefdh
il af 2014-15 & R Ig T 32.12 fAfer= ol
Z 31.29 ffer”™ &1 Y 3Fet af & forg of SR
T Bl

IyTiRAT

gur 31 9™, 2016 H P SR ARAI
% 933.17 ffera & & < 31 91, 2015 &
% 787.11 ! o # 18.56 Tifrerd &t gfg St g

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁmﬁ—m%
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GATE

g P IRA d& P ARI WIR W
% 13 fafera & doft o g1 g2 31 4w, 2016 I
% 63.59 fferas &Y gapar St do1 % 51.27 Riform
%1,048.03 o 21 oo™ I & A=Te JmgR o
qi=s, ST JHT0T — U3, aTfOTSue U, [Tafer ST 1M,
3Tafdes o iR faceft gar S/ fert /SaR fdr/
Srafafey wu anfe onfiret €1 af & SRM d& = fifte
uRuepdr 3/af & Hat T 369.65 forM & FTed
Sem 54 % 231.83 fafer & wuam dwmge qun
2.08 fferam 3 T gfeR & Anged fageft g1 e
| Jerg T faceft gor wweHt § 2 1.80 fafer=
g T SR & wAqed Rk[l aie/ fouea /aate /
AHfed Il & SIRT dAT 0.28 [SferH g w sleRk
B g AR HA-hT TU/AH-IR ST
IRET & SIRY 218 51 AT 31 7, 2016 Bl db
b U P feeht ga1 wwnes AikEr 10.64 faferm
g TF Sier & off o germ A SgR fkEr
3 47013 Rfer & @1 Fem 31 A, 2016 @
IR 9 SICTE T8 SYTRAT §e Dl Pl IUR AT b
100 wfcrerd e ot Fremi o1 89 mfirerd off

faelt gar W

facir af 2015-16 & SRM, § 7 1.80 fafer
Y T SleR & Aagged fageft go1 e e (aef
& SR S[eTT Y qeT YT 5T T bl Biga) |
S 7 SaRt 2016 H 5.5 st & forg 500 fferaw g
T iR & R SleR Ji-8 SIRT Y| I 2016 H AR
¥ IR SleR H SIRY 53T 11 UgeT §i-€ gl HagR
=IAH = 39 MNHIH R SR feham TRT STefeh 3rerg
IR Sl (qdaH J-Iefcre R, ged &S

T —

U dep i Rafa-smara de qeifdrr ggic @& die v weaiT
PR 1357 771 BT G2 G dbl & ol qret aRaoTra
o GEIIT 9T &1




e RO 2015-16

"

ST GV EYTTEN [y

< ;
il _EE =

iR a5 7 Sfefe Qe Siiv gueliT srare @l G &I @O 99T 3 T agT & for G Snfeler uRYg, 98 WY & TS U wHgiar

3t g, A st A @ik s/ IR
TR Rt #) & 98 v ard wfruef R R,
Stafes TR & @ uffdd afve SIRiwaten 3 T
& IR H I9 g 399 Wi W o Rdie gt
SIRY 5T €1 3 9= gafofT Ardhe di-s o~ | afiet
g1 §% 7 37Ut Tig AT gRT ot o & SR
3FRT 2015 ¥ & =RO § ot 600 H W w7 fifery
P I 7 W givs IR fPUl 39 AgagR I d4 A
IR gerell § ore frderd MR &1 &mud a =
g JUT 39 AIGER & AESl oI H SRR
KU IOIRT N SUAT ¥ &1 forar g1 I8 s
qrgar $F w92t iy Hufal § | Bl da A
FareR 2015 H 164.50 fiforae arieeforard gfer der
42.80 fafera g wa sfeR & IRereht afe (fagsft ggr
4 Tedifdhd 3R e STUHT eRel Faerendfal o o
T0) SR Ul § 7 SReneft gis IRt A dteft aR
give SIRY fora € don g9 d @1 AW Fafa aie
SRiedf & ®U H SO IR 5 ofier & TR g
HaR! 2016 % R d6 71 120 ffera g o sleRk
& 9 o1 & SIRY (fageft dufrit der dwenen &
forg ST o Rifsdes o1 it cgawer &t TE) IR
O: ST ISR | FaeT fham g1 da =1 a1 b faftre
faceft garetl S sifeeferars SfelR, T, STt 4,
B forelt, SifthenR WA, R efer, Sfémo
arhieht Y, e thep, e iR TT J T SieR
anfe & w¥Te el gl

SIARRTET qUT =R ST

%EﬁqﬁﬁﬁaQQ3(ﬂa’3?ﬂa’7) _feT,
wWed T8 gord A ff & f-(RR) T fhw A

22 I

fifit- (RR) AT e e dhfse T o)
(S < R U) 7t A+ (RR) AT UgH Hi 2
SRR At ST g I a1 /W SR H g, A
qRd &1 AU AT & A ¢l b &b oRe] B0
forgdl 1 Safafy forad & fory flia der gav
St ST iR & @afE ‘T U U qe sfeumafd
forad & forq fopfRTet, SavT Td hor iRl | T 1+
AT M Ft 7S 2

RS RG]

AMGSl P IR I KU1/ ot JeT Bl IR-Tsurcen
&t (Wt 7) & w9 § gR9ifa fohar Sirar @
T |ee § <7 rT 31k /a1 Joted 90 AT & a1feres
T | FHRT gl TAT 31 A, 2016 BT T D Ahed
R-fosurge enfeaar  42.75 e <&, < 9 &
forcfar a 2014-15 4 e eoni e 11 o 2.94 Hfcrerd
&1 g # facfia axf 2015-16 & 4.17 wfdyera g1 J2m
31 A/, 2016 & §a 6 et R-fsurges et

B 1

AT d GIRT I 3 a1 1 24 (oI U9 Slere &) Fevr-avelT
&t Tl

wEa
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Z 8.55 fafeRs (Wagm™ =eea) @ S 9P 3BT
qerm I (Uae gereR) &1 0.86 Hferd g1 I
31 971, 2016 BT AL PHavet I (F #fF 31R)
80 fcrerd |

I Frifap=oT

"G IMRTAT 9 el gkt 8 e s
31k / sterar e Jorad &1 fhet 90 AT & @1fdrap
arfere gl &1 STaT 3rade Rt 12 418 3 affere
31afdy e R Frsurees Fufy & w0 § o et &, et
el ! ‘i anfeqal’ & v H Fifgpd fwar
ST 21 EY ol 3 At € S avgett & A
8 aueh St e 31 A 2016 @ 4.17 wfyea
6 A R-frearge el | | raqEd T
2.76 ufcrera ofiR wiferer e 1.41 ufarera <& e
31 A, 2016 T et IR fFsareep Rl et K0T
3R 31fiHT Bt 0.86 mfcerd <&Y; I SrEHEG A
g1 Sifcrg enfea & forg qof wrae foam @ g1 @rem
31 A/, 2016 P d&5 &t DI g T a1 off|

o
SHfEw S & gemT # goit T argura (¥ 3R U
IR) vReHT Rerd 9 g1 frafRa =ggam 9 wfaerd

& e § Ferr 31 A1 2016 BT 14.55 frerd <@,
ST germ 31 HR, 2015 @7 15.34 Hfaerd oMl e

Py -‘ *W

e Red 2015-16

31 Aref, 2016 T SBUT-3fec! U 8.12:1 @1 Saifch
germ 31 97, 2015 &1 I8 7.95:1 o7

BT (TFAUISR) AFES

IR Rotd §o 7 fGe urda B spogEt
weermell & fofy 31 A, 2002 ¥ Udhdl YRG! &
forg facfiar dwemali &1 doit MfeRil @1 15 wfcerd
3R g IURSTAT & fo1q 40 fkier &l 3rferepem
o < FefRa &t 21 9 & gf ores | fdy
qrelt ® gt ufcrerd de rfaRes 807 sgrar (srerfe
Uehel SURS! b forq Rt e &1 goft e
& 20 Tfirerd iR IuRadt Tgg & forg goit et
& 45 TfIed e PoT HU FEIAT) & ST bl
gl Jafthes IURBATS TUT AE SURSDA! &b fory
31feBeH SHUT HAERIAT HHT Pl AT 20 Hfaerd qen
45 ufaera arfdrpaa dmmen & erfiRed 5 ufdera
fig (srafq pa gt Ffl @ 5 ufded) ek
10 wifcrerd fofg (arerfer et doft Fifert @1 10 wfcrer)
dd IR IGET ST Adal g 99 b fcriep ot
TR TGl &5 Dl aRASHIsh b g g F T
31 971, 2016 BT Tobel AT TG IURBAIN Bl dh
H foig dgrdT ard Red §a grT g e
& iR oft| e 31 71, 2016 BT TH IURDBAT DI
TFAUSR AMGS Yoft (f & 15 wfcrerd & s1feres e
g for feeres Hear/veg |affa & ARG ud

(§

e = =
e _— ',
Ty -

TIRYRT TP Bl JGTT Bl & 46 AT J 0 ST Bl FU—-qavell & ST legwdl VaRITICaT flfdcs GIRT [IAT var v ger-8t 371-228-
202 (&) famrT &1 qgYT

@wﬁwﬁuﬁ—méﬁs

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA



e RO 2015-16

tration of Indian Industry
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75 gt 3 o 311 g GRT ST STl STERNBT U SRISTT Biacia & GINIT TiFoTH d @ BT TeT T q9f & W1 YRT &

SR B GGTAT: GIAGT QO U7 BT’ SR 1357 T

fpar | g 31 9, 2016 & 3 IURDAT B SRUT BT FHE B9 A IR0 81§ T AP IR
TGRSR e bl Goit 718 b1 19.61 wfcrere o &5 & fory ferpam Ko FErRIaT HHT dd P po

Bror & B ¢ B S sl o s el : et &

e ot arieRes T S AR R Aty e 15 e ¥ St T oft

TR Rafa-smara 3+
0/ () Ssrmon ot o o
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qRATSHT, SUTe wd ar Fafa

do faftr geR 61 fFrRafa o glaan S o
frafd faq den SaeeR! JAa), Yot Iueur fom,
frarfa ufsT Fad) vaTe arer faquiyor g TRt
MfE TgM aRaT g1 § YRR R Fafaat o
e grar qur aRaeT deet RS glaanst
afed emde fraor gRem ueM a2l

frafa wfaem

ol af 2015-16 & R 50 YRR FRifddt gRT
39 <o 7 gt T 225.51 fafer &1 95 dfagm wmw
g N foRi af 2014-15 & SRE 56 TR
frrRifaent GRT 40 Saf 7 gt T 497.81 faferas &Y 105
gttt d o § g1 9§ P IRE U Ffgret
4 % 11412 Rferms gea & 55 cal AR,
3 97.87 faferm geg &t 18 Fmfr AR,
% 1237 e qeg &1 10 myfd wfaqu der
115 foform weg &t 12 Taiid urmeff qer Jar
Gfagre emfer effi

31 A, 2016 BT FHH a¥ & SRE YRR BT
gRT U & T R fafa dfagrent d aq o
A gor ° wegy U § fRme of & i R, S
arad | giel iU @ ueffd awdt g1 dRieR W
YT & 3R db @ 100 FAferdT g w iR
q frs & It gRaeET FrRafg dfieret w ure

3FATS G UG BT STERd BT T, $¥fery

vRTH d 7 almgree [erics, qag @l Byl @ A @ [T
TlAfErRT 37Ie QAT @y @ forg It HETT 1)

do P Tolelt & wu H IR BT gRI o T
&1 BRf ot FRar onl g, e 2014 § AR
o dep 7 PRISR THE TaTAT DI GH PRA Bl
fofa form| R Reid § 71 o9 I g & g
&5 gfesm S /arfirSaes da famr fonelt Aifsa S
qAT AT P URT IS IHIGT W IR PR
Fhd ¢ AT 916 H URT 3TS gHIeT & 199 w@
gt # wefea el qar1 fafFma wdem eifdfrm &
feenfrden /fafat & aga uRads ox dad g1 37
uRadHi & aRies §, da @1 o9 gfaeTT Fafal |
ST @Y ST UTH T2 8idT ¢l Sy dTe ay &
3eps el Ial YIS i Hfagral | dafera

awﬂ%arww7737257‘3'7%27??;WW&%W—WW%&W&W#W@WWW%@W%W#?%W

forfies, YRa gRT GRIISTT Ava1G fabar T/

26 Im
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FIARI FRPBIN P 862 AferaT g T Sl & FU-Zaver &
St Fore Sifv 3= il @t gt T

g T d Pl TgHIGT UG & T FeiIe & fofg
fifE fomam mam & aur S9hT g a9y & aridet
& & T ST At g

$B THE URAISHN:

o R moiged (3fsam) for, gRT o= o
frsurfea it o7 W@ aTER shReaaR aRASHT dHi
fomfor fagr, fAmior, Awemue, S der St
2 SRR, TiadRHe 9 fFmfor |fder & s
& PR oM g

o o} v 2 I fof. GRT U, Haifdrr § fsarfed
& O B RERER dor Uddfide §ERIcS
SIeTHe dvige & g den THee gicHc
telie & fou 3R § - his feomea uforagf den
iR, maaRde, fgfor gem eeafr dfg

o & g It ScTeAd for. gRT ot amelt | fsuifea
<l T &t 183 b, saret WAfehe 400 et 3fieRes

e Red 2015-16

af & SRW d& I smufcfeal o, S O
ik uRar fafd & fawor & fow g
% 262.24 fafera &1 IR AR 1 Safep et af o
I ASIRAT 3 249.61 faform &t off af & SR by
TQ HiGRU 1 Afr T a¥ & T 135.68 faformy &6
deT § % 260.10 fferas W@ adf & SR ergAIfea
g SRt Y 78 TR A AR T af & g
% 45.33 fafera= a1 % 19.93 o Y g # shen:
Z 16.41 fafera gem % 20.99 faferm & 3 IRfeT
faISTetl Icure, gRAfe T fIaRur T ghRedaer
fpRT SRY &=t & fagelt uReomren & defer off|

Sl SBUT

el U YR b B v fRE erfed R
& fou fagelt wharell @ wRaG A S Il
CARNC e 1y A B2 TG R < e e O
SheT—3R0T BRI b Ifid Tty da R fafdept
B UF oI B PIAE b1 AT T et
& Pxar gl faxar af 2015-16 & SR, Shar—wor
gfaer & siqta 96 gRT 6 el Sufril @ P
% 5.17 faform Y K01 GRAgW ugr &l 781 haT ST
HRIHH b 3 P  15.80 fafera & Afdaror g
T 8 ARy, BT IR, O, BT, AISIEED,
g, aféor enhler, donfar, ursels, g v g,
g T U, gWel, g &, S qen rared & fog
frafa anfre &1 shar-sur & sicfa fFrifd fbg o
AEFT H URagT e T4 el dai-ol, SolamT

SIS TS 2T 9 aids 72 WHisad 3ic el
TS aRR & forv Hfda
® IS U1 UG Uk WA UM SeddN foT. gRT

dfss Ridt, W o fFurfed &Y o1 & dea fHfor
qUT TR RIS & forg Fferer]

® RS U@ Us Hut U1 fof. gRT <aier #
fsaTfea &1 ST 3@ 2X35 WMETe die-%RE uieR
e o foly SRR, meaRHe dfqT|

® RS UGSl US ut 1. fol. Pl Fgeh oM
DU SRATST JGYT FURAT fol. (T § U, Hrefet
3MSete gRT SO, WadRAe, FERS ael
STETST 1 Wiell v 2 & T8 faa|

@Wﬁwﬁ—maﬁs
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& IMEUT, ¥ IR duT ar [fq Mg, o9 qen
HeT AT T G S SMfivet 21 o T 7ezd e
3Pl &b Dy APl 7 haT—RUT BRIGH &b IFcid
qIRIca Jfed Y Jfaer 1 oy IS

d R W gRaeHr Fafdl @ s o & for
fRFOR TIRRA /T 31 9Rd WReR & I i
i1 WA’ & iRt et w07 (f H-wT § e U)
THG UG & LART 9§ AR gRasHr fFrfdr
D TR USH P &b §b b 39 VI Pl gof
fieT g1 9 GRT 39 BRI & iRl 31 AT, 2016
T 2.49 fferd g wF Sier &1 22 aRASHIST @I
2.19 fefera g v Sler 1 faxig AgRIaT UeM el
TS & N sficiar & Segar uid § T ST e
I Dbl FUOET deT RNeafaRi | et amygfd; &
I, AT H whigpd Tet ol ft qerr fighe weRs
gfaer & FATT, et H ST, HYTHT e
SFTTad] Yehidhal Stel 3Mgfc aRAST & foly wlic
&I fSSITeT Mo AfdqT T dIeRTRIaa, TIYRRT &
fore Rifder, Hebfeper @ gofifFaNT Bl Td ficier
4 olefedl Thipd St Sgfcl aRarsHr, sficier |
PERITI -8RI St 3Mgfd aRASHT g wlic @
fEome fmfor wifder & forw Rifdet Td HepfHeper qer
SOl o, e fSrared, JST T He o
arEl G T bl Jgfd |fie et §1 de o |
¥Hi- T € o1 U i & oicria Rt o wReft
iAo Il &l 3R ¥ 6.27 ffera gt iR
T BT 36 gRAISFIS @ pet 5.11 fferm g ™

SleR P TAERIAT UgH a1 & folv Rigida: wgaf
o gl

% gNT UqT FU-gaver prRIBE & a1 4 37
faaifiT 120 Wmare @7 3T A §18Y UIAY graTe

28 I

VAT b 7 T ARBIR Pl TG TSPl Pl ST ared! GRS &
17y 50 faferrT g v Siare &1 HuT-agawerr (VT it 1) HarT &l
BT IEATY

uferd da fagelt facfia wveneti, efla fawrT daf,
IY WHRI R 3T fagelt FRemsii @l woT-
ATV TG T g AT 37 QT & shal eI
TAE Il R ARG o [Gprasfiad qem smawyd
URAISTIRA, UGN TG ATl qAT Harali &1 37T
R G5 | g¥ &b R, §F 7 YRT A TRASHIRN, ATt
eI Haratt & Fafd Pl FgRdT UaH @’ & fofy Hof
2.61 fafera™ g wF gleR &Y At HU-JaeU UeH
&1 €1 o d g1 af & SR ugH B T SRuT-
JaverTall H gAY, BId IR, SHIhfed Rufserad
&hHI IRBRI Pl ST TS SRUI—IRA A &1 T _oT-
ey fagld Screp-iae iAo, fagd faeRor
faerd aRaSHT & AdiaRur/IeRE, HTghiad fear
fois & daaa+, Asdh AU URISHT T§ fafdes
ARG Td ShReaeR  fadsr aRaieret (S
fa=[d, Yord, S UiNag, I Ud Husur Ui,
farfi, ¥aed ud o frem &) onfg & forg
ferdISor UeM @t der Fafd @t agrar <t adEe
o gferr deb GRT ShiepT, Tfir, @ 3 od, R,
oife amfvent e snefifFar &mf & 63 et @1 203
ERUEREIE ) IRl B D B A S & O
14.27 ffeTa JUd SfelR &1 01 FaTaGAN &l 37D
sianfd faftrr &t o uRasrreT @t (At uge &t S
<& 2 3R I RS rafvag & faftsr aeon o €
YRA TR $H Raraedt fadivor aresn

IR WHR - faqai § wrliftes w9 A Ageayul
SHRCTIR URASHIST § diell o= drefl YRR
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Sl 1 R R R i Jfaen v o 2q
UG P &1 3T AT & Iffd FERIAT UTH Bt &
o doelt Bt YR & ARt AFRSE & Farficd areft
BT 1R T TRASHT Y I-T R I forg v & o
75 "fderd anaeds At wRd § Fffa gt @l
9 GIT & 3iaa UfRetd dep = SIS & T
4 2x660 AT P WA YU oFd dieR IR
% fIqUINer & oy Iecer giaR Sdeade 918 3R
& & & fafice, fear & 50:50 Hgw SEH
BT TRART-SfSAT ThefIy Uier Hut fifies’ ot
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e Red 2015-16

IR SJaRI STRETAT, ddb et faeeH ; Hola
UG U4 BRf YaTg; ead ; SranTd Gaer T gRer
SRY faftrsr &l o pomfordl @I Hed IRIT T ©
T ST IR fohaT T g1 db 7 I Wit
IR & & H SORRIER A Dl qRT PRA B
foTq 3197 ufRerme ud ufcharati el o foham 1 9
&6 Rdvg 6t T BrURe J9GTSe (Www.eximbankindia.in)
7 e | by g A ey BRI-pelrl, TR
AR 3R RIERT R AN TR I P
IRV T A YIR-IRIR AT SINT T gl 39D
3FeTaT, $9 W dab & fAfe o1 wrRipAl qer gaT
Td HellghR! Aarsl A Fefed STHbrT it Suctey
21 S TRRITE UfRTy S BRA BT A § ToT §b

b gRT §e 1 it aef 2014-15 & ol REPR TG
2T 71T 2 1 S & ¥ Th Aewdl b Y Tifeleh & ceaTaer
4 i fafte el afrifiareti § ReeR o
R

I Sttt

IR Tcal & 49 I & JgR TR iR YIIHI
AT HUITAT &TaT T Ao PR & folg §6 7

TE, GIR SUPRU Pl Ied BRAT SN @l 2

Ul d gRT 379 ¥ETH & o1y S [RIGST riaE Sireiford 1 v

g JeNITST BT FEEHT BRdT g1 U d ugett
IR 3rdpett fachia e &, R R & oft i /w 8
T < Pl AT foham & de o9 I8 T w&ad o 4
I U U R 8T 81 § - Tobighd DR Sfh
yourett (3t &t o) grae d9al (R & St W/
2 Th &) & A1 T daat Y veed § guR 5 g
gfcd (R fafFRIS T 9% & 9 o IRafds T3 ®
ft o= S 21§ 7 Rved eneanRa onfed fRe
YOIt T 3UAT &1 I WoTell wirsy § g areft
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Iehl A T P oI TG S TRT ARl gl db
= fefreat Sfean ugat & a1 wen etk gu ST
TfpaT T IS PR &b U RRw@Ee Uide
TR o B

PR TN

Ufe §a 3T et UHR & FuWel & dey H O_
URERfAT T $AFERY aRadT ¢ iR Tff Fefiat o
quf, HEl 3IR T AT UG BAT G R g
d% PraRe AT Bl IHE UGl & T
& foIT ufereg & T 39d folu @eg IR BT 21 39
R FHr FRAT & g 96 7 U gawer R
& g TAT TADT IYITAT P PR TS HReT g
21 oI/ facfia a9 |eafda Amet, fasesor
3fieps /T 3Mfe I Mo Aed/Feusd deat &
yeere Affey (v ) @ e & forg amafde amerR
R A fham STam g1 |t ergi, faf Mt qer e
nfopamatl, YRT ReR /Rerd §a gRT IR faframt &
U & Feg § d § 18 gRT SFAIGT U SaTe
T & ok o avs ISR BT ST AfHRY
& BT § ITRSRA s R W7 7, S et off yeR &
fraem @ orar wiem wfufa (ft) @1 Rad axar
gl o & SRM d & FQuS Heat $HI uid dad T
y§o= FfT B 31 dab RN Hi T

IR oiEr atem |afffa
dp & orar war AffT o1 I do b |yt
ST IRIET PRIT HT WG HeAT JAT I ARG

TS heT ¢ dlfh USeT & Th HIEH & T H
D! mrasfierar § g g @ik ag wifdfee /ares/

1! mill"

@ EXIM BANK

EXPD u vnnsﬁ nr lln

Africa - - India

3R /T oikgr gdtem Rurel denm R Rerd
dop Y Fderor Rovef & Sor ™ o+t geai & dey o
Al PRaTs PR FIGed Hee b FHE TR DR
 Ugel d & affes faeiia foemon 6t St ket aster
AT gRT Y ST 81 30D A1 B okaT qRier AfAfy
afds MR R o & A vees Affr qen
anfea-<gar affa & off Tefter axat 31 facfia o
2015-16 & SR o wRien AT B B §3b &3

IRRT-aT Fee (Y Tt TH)

d Y e Sgar wEe Affa (vent) d6 & fig
3NfthT & HEIWN | IR SfEmT il fFARE e
UG Rl ¢l S b dle GRT ARG ST AT
Il HeEH /et ARl P IR Tl Adal/
ST X SIREH BT UG8 BT gl Teeh! Dbl fHepT
T g 91l & Y- YR R §a /a8
gR1 FufRa fadegul dien & gemr & d& &
YST-dR HIAICHD Tehal AT &ITST TR G el
&1 Ruferat & e o1, Fdhat YaTel & IMafid
Gag Tel & gRomAl bl PR A1 @R T
R, gC-9¢ P! Jor H (P) Faa G R H
aeAefierdr AR (@) enf¥fes gog & Hagefern
P 3NMholT P LT F Al T8 &I X ST
& AHT & YR R HRATS BT AMHA gl AR
R SEHT &7 FAfd JmgR W gRier fhar m
qoIT 131 bl IuTeeral | PHH! P AThe b AR
FAI-FHI TR AR IS IR 6 T3 | SIEH =
T BT UM ARA ARPR bl ARferat & forg fiht
& foIT Suetey dem fST & forw A 18 qicmifern
¥ forw &t 78 31 A vEem AffT (v )

partnership D3y

'lvoire
May 27, 2015, Abidjan cote d'lvo

iR e, shidl e de SII el gIRT bl f37ar @ ST § GYh WU W SIS 3w 37@277q/c-1\'/€/q3/
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pS‘“‘CA FORy,

SV 26th-29th OC?‘"

A [
W

T ool § 33731517 BING fAE & G BipvT 311’ 135 9% Ulrad da5 givT Siriford dfaAR |

e Red 2015-16

s,

1
‘L

T foxiig adf & URY H SrgAIfed FTge Aol
& IR fraer/fafEel iR IgR AferT/Fwmeae
SIeF A Hefed Fufg ot 81 e Jedt @l o
oRier A gR1 e geem afEfa (Twuad!) der
ST < T g AT (Teept) o il i e
STt 21

e gaee

d% 9 U@ Thigd SIfed weeE |fft (€ o
) wfea g S aRere Sggl 9 @dd g SR I
Hia ofif gaem @1 Ruid =l g1 Thiga SifEd
yeeE Affa fOfte Sifeml (adeiferl, aRerdr,
N R, qoH-F A SR AR gREred i),
fyaer Al qem ST A& fafRmme v srdTer
Tcal & IR H d hHY SfET gdee iRl e
PRl gl hipd SIfEH deee affr ned-gaar
g Affa (Tedt), MY ugem affa (ve o
1) qem wu-afey geee Affa (3 e W )
& aRaEeHl & E-¥g ot g, R 9 e |
PI-thaee fiffeca g g1 el SMe-caan
yeed AMRT (Ted) d6 o nfed—<ard ueee ifr
3R ufopaatl & Fafed qqal dl o&d g iR b &
I IR A (TR, @ ) Sifey @ik
freft ge1 SNEH) o fageryor et & agi swor shfEw
geere Ay (Y oR w ), wor-Aif ofk ufgharer
& TR 3R F b w1 ARG B AL, TEE
qerr R0 el 21 9 & IRT MR TOET 3iR
K0T e H FUR P 7Y g K1 SAEH qeeH
Aiee (¥ oR W) g R (o duT JEHS
tRieRl /Surll 1 s vt & IRY) d B EaR
KO i1 (ORI oI TUT IPE UICHhITor TeeH

@wﬁwﬁuﬁ—méﬁs
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emar ¥ 9eg et 81 Heferd uamal & forg Sargri
aftrepriat gRT & 1 fcT Y Teflen o U A
U ST AT gRT &Y STt 81 eI FRARAT dor
MHRBAT Y§e- & ol b 30 &R PRI o
qHfra aififes aHten wRar g1 g™ fFRAORAr §91Y
WG qUT AEH b g9G D HH A D g A
YAP PrRihT hHi FrRafdd e i St 2

3601 AR W

TR 3RV SMRHT Bl dgaR FFRMT TAT 3Fich
anfel § Repart ufchar &l Jeg a9 & forg §ap o
K0T YR A (Tl U SfY) PRRA 21 3601 T
&1 agelt AT awar g @ik AT RSt @1 e
Afgd RS 3Fsier SNt 1 egagrl a1 ST Hehd]
& Ivg 315l SN Auft # o g ShT YAaid el
21 BT Qe & T &t AT gffaor (shfee AT qrsnes
& AieRT afkd) H e vonelt feme 81§ |
3TN AR GRT 3 g aFsier el
&1 HAFp e bl ST g1 S JSie rfeddl
Bl aRell b T TEENRT agelt AR Tl @
MR Tfefcrennon 3R gAvaT va uferfr f2d wac=
(TROAY) Srferfr & Sfcfd eIl &1 deaTT AR
I Gt aife enfire g

Fft FueE waEl H S B dUT e SN
qAffor dufat b SaRa e & forg e ey
SRT U& Harfga =mefter sk fafer qem dfdT &
&1 § e W T dTel Q1 RifSa @fthdl | Ih
U Taa Sirg afifer e gl
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do 9 & ar$ ¥, T tH Ul 19 df OF v S
g 7 IR Retd 9 gRT SR feemf=eer & srgey

oo ded GRT SFgAIfed R RS @1 SR
(parsel), eFiaNeT AR (TUATS) doT eene

fer (dioauer) fifeal soerg 81 bargedl, TwHTe
aerr dieaver Hifel o enfrer §-

() Trgen Teliepria fifer

(@) aTed Uga Hfcham

() HegagRt it AR

(a) Shfew vee

do gr1 e’ & wagdt Sced @t off waee
ST 2 ST f3ea & wigeg fosm ufecrerd, ds fos
e, S Ve TeRifRR g Y T 8, B
AT ST ¥ &l I8 dori &b oy FuTe
ST g1 Jffcid TRICT Seed P! &Tdd § iR

T U9 U A T S &Y deddge W) o @1 17 Bl

RUTET3 & forv AR wigar

SHUIGIATRN & fory Sfud R Afgar §6 7 IR
o dop & fRenfica & gy Hugrel & g
ST R WlRdT oo™ & S 39 Hsat g
AT 81 39 Ay &t [t ude v At Seh 2

AT BT AfeDR

LT Bl ABR fAfizH, 2005 H aRHTRG AR
ufe 3 T Al e §1 ST & wraet
& Siafd R ARG I UTH B & g db
& AP I SMUBR AT HEID Al ol
fARTRAT T U 3deT ST Fhd gl §9P Id Sb
Hl IsTIgC W IUAY B

AgH ST
R FRafd-sma de Rt wenfid  ee

T e & T+t yE dof, facfla |wemati, &
Yo TRl dor faxfia FRmel gRT SR Idrest
AR @1 FEEd gl g6 b FHt JEdi Dl ~ggeH
& TS 31 ITUETTT o 31efi AT STl 2 | 39 Tarqfareh
fch /T Qfch TUT "oMYepal FaTfeed’ &l ygerm
Y qg et 81 & arg <t et der ufshamd amafdy
STHT XgTAT OReDT, TR §l, 77 Terh &f aedff Ter
oSN FIagR] | wefia afcdaft wiféat w ot amp et
STt 81 % a1g i AMGS] & ST & HeY | d
TS U & HIeqT | 3T §opi | MILAD SABRT
UTH e ¢l db wRaT Rerd dop, el grr fAfifEE
it dem il & SR BT HIagR! & IR
o Rt / gz +ff T@ar ¢ qen a8 Rae, degagr it
IRRE F T auf b GRIT T S 1 e 7 & a8
<, T U vt T Ot OF Uel @ SURIT & STUTer b
fore v et oft frges favar 81 & ard <t aen

MIRYe d~deced fof. (S oY 3t war) ufevm &
der fifr eal & fadwerar w@ arett 1 o ufafda
sl o ARSI & & Hufl & fi b Agh
ST g ORI TUTOT 1996 H Y 78 oft| St ot <+t vat
Ue A HaheudT off SR T HfY, e,
SN, T, UNag, STl T 3T &1 A e
aroft dufEl & wriiqRt # & 78 ofty St ot +f v
T Tq g Il MiRIRAC JaTRl & SRR Bl GGRIT
g R gRaSHT &Y uga™ aRAT, BRIt e,
RATel Pl IR FHAT, FHUGKT SRR & w7 H B
R D1, Jearmepd, e fafor e fguefa @
Jgueia KT GeiRFAT o fafieT aTd U R amfivel
gl B T % 12.70 fifer & @R 9d o9 & Ty
facfir af 2015-16 5 2 44.59 fafo &1 oM I
&1 gl
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AT ol
TYerapl H Rard

54

Har ®§
WRT & Fafy
facftar faaron o= Raid

1.

T ORY FrRafa-smad §@ (§%) & G
e & Hemr 31 A1, 2016 & Jora-ux 3R
A1 g SFT dRRG B JHH Y & forw §a
qJmeg Y & A IR &1 oRkg g wETe af
& forg and) vt faaroft qem oar fifal v
Y fIaRUcH® 3fidel dhl okaT Tier &l gl

ot faemon & forw waem A fomtear

2.

Jo yswm o foflm faron &1 9Rd™
frafa—smara da srfarfrm 1981 (i’ ”)
duT Iab A fRR fAafRml 6 emarar
& ITHU TR FH & oy SRR 21 34
et o de6 61 el 1 Jram ueH o
JqoT gragel @ g SIFIfaarst | &9
2 STfam & uae! & 9wy Ffd ol
afeRg @;  Ifa o il @1 W
Td M, Sfud U e afeber ugtr
JUAN; qUAT IFH feeied, BRI qT
foxfla fa=ull @1 IR & § mage srde
foRET qfier @ s i faeRur (IR &
3R I IR B g SUGh @l Repie! &l
SIEaT 3R quidT G Bt ST b, Fifs o
Reple GGl sram Yeaer 318 Teld sl
3 *fed T 3R =R R 99 gl

T giare it et

3.

TN RTHaRT 39 faxfiy faaron & g9R gRT 6t
TS oRET qen & YR W A < 2l

B T8 oRgT URIET YR <] oRGThR LA
GRT STRY oIRaT ORIl HTepi & 3FI0Y i 8l 37
qep! B Ig Iufdrd g 5 g9 Afcre araemsi ar

UTEH &R §Y U oIkl URIE Bl 39 bR
fmifea &R PRI & arfes adhgef w0 |
Ig gHfAa fvar ST | o 37 faciir foamon o
fept TR Y IS WETagul o Terd el Bl

ol yem & afcria facia feRen H fer
Td PCIBRU DI AT @R dTel A&l b
TRII0T YR W SiTd T et 21 3 forg
3YTS ST aTeit UfshaT quicam oiam qRierepl &
fofg wR R & R decayel feron & 9y
4 e 31T GRITgE! B FoAd UHD [HeATHY
SEHT BT 3Ther BT M g1 37 Sl
& HeAlp B oY JUATE ST @ttt Hfcha &
Feg H oigl Wieepl b AR | g feRe
1 R ST A TR A | §b & 3fdAND
foro e vgad eiaien Rigial W §6 &
Te GRT U T Agaqul SIgHFI & 3Meher
& Y & F i faeRon & IR RuT
i BT Al Qe g

g fearr g 6 oiRar otem & forw gAR gRT
aTH by T ATed qAtH iR TR ¢ deT TR
oTET oten 1T & U ddh A SR UgH
IR Bl

rfma

7.

AR I U1 \akH THeRT aT g5 3T g
TR F IIAR FfeRad  oikar faeRor
TJAT I WR o fewaforat TRt Fafa—amamd
do rfifm qer I9d Sicrfd farfia fafermi
&I el F ™Y § JAT URA H AT
g oIET AFD] & ey T iR Tgr fRefy
Tefifd awet €

() T2 31 AR, 2016 BT § b AHFT FfY
Bl o0 ;

(i) T2 31 9, 2016 B F9H I & forw @y
3R &I o

(i) 31 =R, 2016 P FIH I¥ F foU Fpa)
yaTg foaRoft
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8.

10.

S

faferes g fAffame amel «w Rard

o OF, JUT o SR g @rar der Taa!
yaTg faeRur e sicria forfea fafmi &
UEEMI & IIHY GIR fHY T Fl

g9 I8 Ruid o< € o

() oET ute & forg gURY 31fiepas STFaRY
3R faeam & IR ST d2 3R T
METH & I | g U fhU § @ik 9
S RINSRER

(i) P P FUIER, S IR AT § Y TY
g, o i aferal & sl &
IR I H o U, a9 SR g oiar qen

T vaTg faavuflt YR <) SRITPR T
SRT SR S1farRf eRar Ael & T &

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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11. g9 g8 ff Rud a=a & &
() 39 RUC o TRqd qo o, arI-gI o
do5 Y o gt SR faxon & ey
(i) TR R T 3R gAR T8 & IMYR R

do gR1 fafy fFafa orgaR 37 afgat @
I 31fYeRg wa1 T Bl

SEERCICICAN
T IRTGI FEAT 110417 S5,

W .9, siperaRar
e R

AGHIAT 9-10250

=< g, 18 =S, 2016
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qe=-u= AT 31 91, 2016 Bi

© o N o g bk~ w N~

IZER L o

iii
iv

vi
vii
viii

)
)
)
)
v)
)
)
)
)

Tgard

oft

KINECRRIED
@A 3R I @
e, afs @ fedr
T R

ST TR

IgR RET

T, QTN TG ATHRHBATST v I
3 ST

I

st

Fopal Td I A9

REN

ERGEC Pl

IR /G AR R A R o e o
EEciCiso

B

AR

SThTRHB STATY
Fhepforr, TRfETT, Wid o 3T g
arrer A dfagren & gerr IRl w®

gHiTRY Td qaHegael )

3fer: Ted Fraet W SR STy

d R g9 g 60T & BT ¥ TR &l fhar T 8

HIEw & forg et
IR THIOT-Tl IR
TR /g R

i) 3T IR b forg d@ 3mefye vu I TR 2

I

"ogl &R feofdRl e

A & forg 3R IThT SR A
it Igaeg TRR

e g Hey e
gaft S dafrn
Y 3rofta R

3t S T

7% fegt, 18 72, 2016

= fAfer
39 9§ T a§
(72m 31.03.2016 =) (72 31.03.2015 =)
54 54
.
| 63,593,663,881 50,593,663,881
Il 51,274,380,950 48,432,478,706
I} 315,800,000 4,330,000,000
758,415,735,967 654,813,805,834
vV 20,957,976,444 20,145,564,929
v 153,792,093,951 112,145,856,396
54,223,325,895 50,853,115,547
49,604,540,404 42,934,844,838
1,152,177,517,492 984,249,330,131
Vi 54,437,772,262 45,119,549,425
Vil 53,555,303,809 49,820,071,236
Vil 979,917,321,381 834,209,687,541
IX 11,250,000,000 14,890,000,000
X 1,001,849,707 1,041,036,561
Xl 52,015,270,333 39,168,985,368
1,152,177,517,492 984,249,330,131
63,035,684,000 54,510,751,000
1,606,793,100 11,975,645,800
160,936,200 122,925,000
1,851,000,000 1,853,700,000
53,009,168,100 54,684,530,400
119,663,581,400 123,147,552,200
sft aFR Regr sft gepst S
sft fpeNR @RI
3t SaTferT wfge
AR | & &t Fem R & 1R

IS AGTPR

wH IR 7. 1104178,
(WY o <. sidperafan)

g R
(W E. 010250)

S
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Y 3R g9 o@r g1 31 91=f, 2016 &7 F91H 9¥ & forw

-
o

—_
—_

-
N

]

0T ST, b Td TR

eyl v Ify & Hewal & hig aur &g
T gte & B

HIR fvge <

fafer fawge =2

3 T

PSR

. 3607 g/ Fael R e Rediat, Jed 'R % foly wrae
STRT & STIT TR @

T

©® N o g s~ w0~

©w

JMRIAR & oIy wraer= [ameerfia o fdr
% 6,276,735,814 \fga (a7 a¥ smReerfiiq e fdr
% 2,081,376,348)]

Jo-ua § AT &Y oy
3

& 3fiR et

fafra, Ffter, Sarelt ofik 6w
3T A

o -3 @l o Sft Tl gy
an

> n o~

R T 1Y
gl st &t e amy /-3 Tae™ 1 HiceraT

"ol IR feoafir Hew
S & oy iR S &R
sft agavg YR

eger Ud vey s
gaft S dafrn
sft Irofta >

it e TR

7% fegt, 18 72, 2016

S

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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= fAfer
39 T T af
3 £4
srgegferat
60,220,521,575 53,354,962,719
557,465,467 618,707,736
573,498,843 482,132,649
- 75,872
1,008,000 1,008,000
180,182,761 156,851,013
41,107,755 40,675,200
46,859,764 26,971,262
Xl 733,331,105 611,717,185
158,350,644 171,021,434
20,764,754,808 9,389,101,183
4,533,241,885 11,353,765,308
87,810,322,607 76,206,989,561
1,375,539,641 4,095,022,482
3,157,702,244 7,258,742,826
4,533,241,885 11,353,765,308
Xl 82,937,552,343 71,478,625,732
2,679,635,294 3,232,767,339
XV 2,193,134,970 1,495,596,490
87,810,322,607 76,206,989,561
4,533,241,885 11,353,765,308
4,533,241,885 11,353,765,308
sft aFR Regr sft gepst S
sft fpeNR @RI
3t SaTferT wfge
AR | & &t Fem R & 1R

IS AGTPR

wH IR 7. 1104178,
(WY o <. sidperafan)

g R
(W E. 010250)
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qor-u= &t AT

3t 11 amRfér fAfdT:
1. amRféa ey
2. gy Rféa fdrar

3. 3y IRf wfiET:
a1 SAR-deE RfR e
U7 QNe i (FRor-cgavenmy)

4. SrIeR SRR, 1961 BT gRT 36(1) (viii)
& el fady erRfar wfdr

st . e sk gy o

1. gRfere § Ifgfad oar & o gaR A9y

2. ElE'TQ ﬁﬁ?ﬂ\_ﬂ?:
- rRférg Fifer @t efaRa
- a9 SaR-TgE ARfET Fifer ot
rafd
- SRUT one iRy @y siaRa
- TR AIH, 1961 BT aRT 36(1)
(viii) & 21efieT faQly arRféra ey @
sraRd

3. fyaer oy @1 9N (ufdem I rferfam,
1981 &Y GRT 23 (2) & AR Iy TR

BT IFARON)

SIEREEY IV: ST
(?) I_d o
(W) 9Rd & e

58 I

e A

39 ¥ T a¥

(2T 31.03.2016 P1) (2T 31.03.2015 3Y)
3 3

100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
63,593,663,881 50,593,663,881
35,679,061,886 35,153,159,642

1,955,319,064

1,809,319,064

13,640,000,000 11,470,000,000
51,274,380,950 48,432,478,706
3,157,702,244 7,258,742,826
525,902,244 1,091,742,826
146,000,000 137,000,000
2,170,000,000 1,700,000,000
315,800,000 4,330,000,000
20,957,976,444 20,145,564,929
20,957,976,444 20,145,564,929
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3R V: SUR AR

1. 9 Rerd 9o A

() ==t ool R

(@) fafmr fdat v

(1) i eftenfie swor
(Srafafer aRemem) i d

2. YRT PR A

3. =g @t @
(?) y_d o
(W) 9RT & R

IREET VI: 7<) G 9 H A
1. g7 5 Fapc)
2. Ry Rerd o & 99

3. 3Fg i A AW
(?) 9= o
i) <ITe] Tt #
NERELIEENE]
(W) IR & R

4. o7 3R 37y ga W uiey e/
&t off veT 3 P 3iafa kT

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁmﬁ—m%
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EECL T ¥
(2T 31.03.2016 B1) (2T 31.03.2015 31)
3 3
27,982,259,380 20,086,246,078
125,809,834,571 92,059,610,318
153,792,093,951 112,145,856,396
441,091 400,030
1,166,198,086 5,451,484
1,923,368,204 746,537,449
17,235,150,000 25,870,200,000
32,863,504,658 18,496,960,462
1,249,110,223 -
54,437,772,262 45,119,549,425
[
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SIREET VI e
(17 % &1 @1 fae, afd a1 2)

1. & 3R I WRSRI &Y wfergferar
2. gfFact MR AR Teih

3. IfeEH eRR W weid

4. Fie, fE&R U4 di-s

5. 3=y

argegen VI 6ot g 31f:
1. faeft TR

2. Jop:
(?) I_d o
(@) 9Rd P &

3. fo<fia wwenu:
(?) I_d o
(@) 9Rd P T

4 =y

ST IX: ST T /g e T R e ok

qoqa-9=:
(?) 9IRa o
(W) 9RT & R

60 I

1,925,667,391

24,667,500

19,963,642,817

1,000,000,000

EECL T ¥

(2T 31.03.2016 B1) (2T 31.03.2015 31)
3 3

30,641,326,101 25,556,314,956

1,700,753,740

113,023,300

22,449,979,240

53,555,303,809

49,820,071,236

311,369,649,152 275,616,942,773
118,556,386,266 99,380,409,358
29,378,726,376 27,206,870,787
520,612,559,587 432,005,464,623
979,917,321,381 834,209,687,541
11,250,000,000 14,890,000,000
11,250,000,000 14,890,000,000

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a
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I X: 3rare SnfRaar:

(ST R JeIgRT TCTehv)

1.

IR

Heper T (TR AT TaT)
a¥ & SR uRagA

a¥ & SR fueH

¥ & 3fd § Fdhe AfA
e g

fraer wfar

)

Aphet A (ST AR TT)
af & SR IRNaeT

Ty & GRM FUeH

af & i ¥ HaveT XA
RIERRE]

Haer afer

SREE XI: 3 SRt

1

. fr=fafed w Sufua s

(%) e/ de et

(F) 01 W@ 31

fafaer et & oy ST |Iferar
ged I R (Faer)

T [T R STl e
3 14,515,647,472

(7rd af - T 8,238,911,658)]

g XIl: 37 ==

S

1. fafa dagq =

2. ST MRIRTT IR Heg o
3. IR IR Rg-g

4. 9501 3R T At

5. 3

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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39 ¥

(2T 31.03.2016 P1)

3

e Red 2015-16

T ¥

(2T 31.03.2015 31)

3

1,699,706,684
34,815,571
1,734,522,255
847,175,825
887,346,430

845,735,505
84,937,149
33,792,022

896,880,632

782,377,355

114,503,277

1,360,999,990
338,706,694
1,699,706,684
774,233,945
925,472,739

805,305,468
67,309,381
26,879,344

845,735,505

730,171,683

115,563,822

1,001,849,707

1,041,036,561

10,120,323,475 8,965,770,682
13,606,131,376 10,968,139,181
33,666,234 29,453,044
9,425,982,298 7,665,368,624
18,829,166,950 11,540,253,837
52,015,270,333 39,168,985,368
46,065,093 35,031,827
18,424,976 26,327,975
169,754,863 122,245,579
10,741,599 9,878,219
488,344,574 418,233,585
733,331,105 611,717,185
L]
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g Xlll: =157 U9 qeer:

1. zguf aiiR a1t/ et &1 918/
gTHATS R ST 3R Feel

2. fRer /de A9 IR W)

g XIV: 37 o1
1. foaer &Y fosht /i R Fad
Sk

2. iy, 997 3R g 7Tl &t fht =
REGKSIE]

3. =

fecoof:

EECL T ¥

(T2 31.03.2016 ) (T2 31.03.2015 )
54 4

52,846,706,783 45,288,786,392
30,090,845,560 26,189,839,340
82,937,552,343 71,478,625,732

1,937,820,580

1,175,251,780

303,034 2,269,893
255,011,356 318,074,817
2,193,134,970 1,495,596,490

sl [ IV (F) @Y FooiFa 20411 ffem g v SR # ‘e aR’ el g SRR (Ta o
298.29 faferas 7w fer) enfier € S wfcuelt ordf St /dwenst gRT ofiom do & U Wiiae vuAT SET/arel &
Ul e g1 onl SrggEt W VI 3.(F) (i) AU F ofHfd TFadt den da smel # % 1672 fform (a0 o
315,61 faferr) &1 vuam <1 afiet & S 6 W&o AegagRl & PRU gl MR & Sfcid Srgge 4. Vil 4. R8T e
Z1.99 fifere (7 o T 2.17 faferas) & afs Afdr onfiyet & S Woq & BROT B

62 I
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JoUT 31 |1, 2016 B WHTH a9 & forv Aepdt arg faaxof

fer (T fafers )
fra=or a¥ w=fe 31 #rd, 2016 ¥ wefe 31 5, 2015
IREATEI BrRfpeldl | Thal g
TR yd fyaet o iR SRTeR we 4,533.2 11,353.8
fFrefarfaa & forg wariSH:
- 3rret el Y fash & (=) /=y (Faer) 0.3 (2.3
— Frel B Rt & () /@ (Rraer) (1,937.8) (1,175.3)
- e 158.4 171.0
- 9ee ¥ grel M stve ffd W ge /e 152.7 120.8
- 4391 STR-UGM SIRAIT kg I R - -
— Ul /et Td 3T TaeTl & oY WTae /S T STeiT 20,764.8 9,389.1
—_ m - -
23,671.0 19,857.1
freferfaa & forg wariSH
- 3 InfRTAT (4,648.0) (2,595.2)
— Te] AT (12,462.4) 14,386.7
gRErel W dl fRmfor 6,560.6 31,648.6
3T PR /=ITST R BT A (7,675.3) (6,345.3)
GRETTRTd Briwel | Nae dod! varg (1,114.7) 25,303.3
FaerTa FrRfGAT W THd Farg
— 3 IR Y et wRig (118.9) (402.5)
— faen & fyaer aRad= (1,797.4) (9,482.3)
fRerTa FrRifeemal § Sug B TR/ Jer =it Fae Twc (1,916.3) (9,884.8)
feaTyor BrRfweTdl | THe) TaTg
- T sfFadt goft 13,000.0 13,000.0
~ forg T T (G e 145,746.9 71,966.5
- & v mwon, el & g ok gTAE (e gkt geER) @ (142,067.6) (103,116.3)
- SFaST TRRT R AT TAT AT R IR (g, WRPR Bl AR Faer
RIERSIERR) (4,330.0) (3,390.0
it Frfwemal & wgeh /W ifdfa ae et warg 12,349.3 21,539.8
FH 3R Fhe Tged § Faat afy/ (fRae) 9,318.3 (6,121.3)
IRAS Tt Ta el god 45,119.5 51,240.8
Sy et T ST g 54,437.8 45,119.5
I F o1y iR ST R |
sft agavg YR
e g ey Ferh
gaft S dafrn sfY amR Rivar 8fY depot S
sft Iofta B sft fbenR TRIa
Y Sfie T off eaTfarT afgs
AR | & &t Fem R & 1R
IS ITBR
wH IR 7. 1104178,
(g o7 Y. siporaiRan)
IR
(v 4. 010250)
=% f<gt, 18 718, 2016
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Hgwaqut arar et

i)

ot faamor
P) JARY BT MR

AR afa-omana d& (Tfa™ ) o1 qem-97 aT &Y 3R g1+ oian (Jm= Fify ga fafd
ferr Ff), wRa & vafera oikar Rigidl & IR AR by U 21 foflar favor S19 a6 srmgen
Sfgfad 7 & Wi ra ught & ded dar w0 €1 §o grr eerg 7 oxar At
aY TRINT Y TS il ARl b 3TTHY §l Ufde deb T Jor-UF aT oftd SR g oikaT AR
frafa—amara d& A fAfFemeet, 1982 # oy U wu & qer &1 A IR 3y v 8, SRy aRd
frafa—smara de eifdifrm, 1981 (1981 &1 AEID 28) B &RT 39(2) F e WRA TRHR & T
A ¥ Qe et gRT ST fohar T B IRei Reotd do & aRor € &t w1, v o & 4
<+t -18/01.02.00/2000-01, f&Hifha 13 SRR, 2005 iR IHS 941G H AT SR HiTyg Hgwayqul
foRita aruTc/ 3fihe, ‘i@l &t fewfoR’ & @e & U H iU T &

Q) 3MTheT BT TN

frafRa fifer @1 il f[eRo & IR B e 3 3R &g &1 KUl &vA & SR e der
et &t M R et & forg (aTerfies Saarsii Afed) Uee &1 $8 A / 3 Bl AeRT
T USAT 21 USE I I & SITAR Il faeRul 1 IR @R | TN Y Y Ig 3fTdher / ST
g 3R drfhes 2

o Y TUET

R-frouree Tt @R IR IRG R R N, §8 ¥a0U T, do-egdl TR S Fha!
YR R &9 7 forar ST 8, a1 Blsa 31 /g & (HeiRur Iuay aR W fopam = g1 iR-farees
st a1 frafRor sifEer YRdir faciiar Feemsti 2q wRa Rerd d& & feem-Fdan & srgwey fhar mn
21 vfee § & di-sl W S I arel scer/mAe Mt aies 6t 3rafdr & R aRenferd fopam
2 ok = @ | enfirer o I gl

iii) 3nfeT affepur 3R TTaeTART

Jor-ud | gl 18 K07 iR S1fim wftml § R-frsurga snfeadl gg waemi B g Rith Jote
ST TRAT AMfiie 1 UTH B dTel TS bl 3Ty enieadl’’ | HRfEd e T B

G Bl TR 3R a¥Ielt 7 T ufergfort wR fFeRar & IR Fwr anfRw a Frforaa aegh
4 qiffepa fopam T B: A JMfEaT, S1amMe, e, Afere snfeqar ok g onfeai| wur snfeaa
T BN TG UTETHIRRU AR Reotd 96 GRT 1 AR A1afe UG AeATaii Bl TR fhy 1Y
Arigelf Rigidl & 1Y ¢l

iv) fer

64 I

ol Faer-aicwiferat @t o= Sftr F affga fomar o 2:

&%) '"uRugadt d& aiRd’ (IRuPadT dd @ & e 9 IRfa ufeferr),

) "'epa-faea & forg anfiva’’ (URMRET 399 SR1% 3 S1ffa &1 STl € 6 sredmafyr Joa /&t &) § 8
qTel SAR-TGIE! 3N BT AT ISR BT HI-TIhT o ww) iR

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a
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T) fesht & oy Suetey’ (9 feraer) |
frael @1 Frfafad wa 5 g: g fhar T &:
) AP wferfer
i) o= SrgEfeE wffeRT
iii) 9RR
iv) feder 3R afe
V) eI U /A SaeHl
Vi) 3 (TTISUs -, RIgare he it gE anfy)

e & faftrer foradt @1 arffenor, Sioftewor, SiftRIT & e aRed iR et @1 qea Frafor, yrd
Rerd dp GRT 1@ ARG ATafer SHUGHT FXAT3AT B SIRY Py T AFGS] & JTAR fhar ST g

V) 37O SRR qAT JeaRT
(%) oradt T Bl T JoIgN TR TRURRIT AT IR 1T T 2
() Joagr o1 yrae det ¥ ugha & R R Frfafad &= W fhar w= g

anfeaar TIERT )
G P qT 5%
BrfaR U4 fthaar 25%
P IR 25%
3 gelfdedhel JUDBRUI 25%
PHFYCR g PN ANFCIIR 25%
SR 25%
HISTSe B d 3T Jeldgieh IUPRUT IR Jeder el & QR g 23 35%

. 0
& MR R form = gl

(1) af & SR rfd MR & Hag § Jeded TRiG 9 § I af & fofg we fovar mam & e adf
& SR It 7 Nl & IR F fh af & i gezer T R m

(&) ST&r fonedt sraerft anfea ot et f&ar €, <w fSar o g, fR far man g orerar A9 o= f&an
T g O R o foyaer orf¥rdy a1 et et o SR BT ok A R s ma gl

vi) 3ra& g

ST b IF—IETG I AR BT &R Je—UF D ARG Pl JATAND AT IT8T BRI A AN B qed o
U 37aeRI & fofU g 37T 1 raferl # g3 raer gl o gl ol Rawf d & fore gdifera
fepar a1 21

vii) el gg1 a-391 & forg g

@) facelt go1 o Hoaifrd snfeaal qem caarsti &l a¥ & id § IR facelt 951 R |9 (%) GRT
TferRgfer &R uR 3R fepar i 2l

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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66

Q) 3T JAT & HG! Bl a¥ & R I $ ofad R W efaRa fapam mm gl
M) s el ga it |fderett 1 MfdE aRuaadr safedl & forg therg gr sifeRyfer fifmar <Ri
W THdifhd fhaT 1T § e S 8 aTel /2 1 @Y iR 81 oikd # enfiet fapam i g
°) TR, TP, WRid-l qeT 3T IRl & FaY H AMheHD SIArslt Bl Iy & 3id H helg gRI
sfeRIfea fafma &)1 wR gerfar w gl
viii) TRfeAT
St St < aiforReal & orefi oRféra @ue & forg TRICAT &1 uag™ aRASHIsl & gY 8F o Fifad
BRI &) eI | W T T Bl
ix) sRafea

do 3ot e STl it gRRT & fofy SRAfea FeuagRl S &l &% U, dwdl WU, iR dwdt
N R T TAT TRIGT R IRRI H Y S T 21 AR [ord §ab & feanfiden & IR I FeagR
BT & ST | by S € e Sufid emuR R AW d forw oid €1 sorn sRafea =iagRl & IR
§ HETCHS T U Hebe okl ol fewfori’” o facfiar Svemsti & oy HeveT A fawae YR
ot d & TRex IRuT & gy vy oI €

X) FHHAR oY g AU

@) g # Ay FfY, Igd FfY oIk o aRefyd st e FifY g § 37 AR | sierqe
ST W &Y A1 B fopar e gl

) It T UeH GRATRT HHART o TSR QI & | 37 QI & folg urae diHifdhes gedia
MR W TP facfiar aef B T R AT Teheh ST Ul & SMER TR fohar S 2|

T) Ged! e}l b U St & folg af & oid # e i & YR W UGy R T gl
Xi) 3T WR PRI BT Gihd
&) A A & 1ef| Jram awg Ae] 9 & folg wraem e =1 2l

) PR I A AR RGih 3T P dId FHI 3R Dl G A RART R DY T0MT faem= R R
R qn I e sreer Jor-u= & 99 &7 @1 wEa: i ffy & orgaR & 78
g1 IR FR T Bl haet AT T a9 g | foram am 8 7 ey da I axgett &
I Ffdaan g

Xii) ST, ATHRHD AN qAT HRD ATRAAT

YIGe™, " SRS IAT qAT AMHRYD MRRT . TRART TG RgIpR G (3ng Y T ang) gRr
STRY oi@T AT 29 & I9R fRE | oy S 1§ dhaet I UragHl ® e 7 o g 59 aad
qIRcE @ ot e EreT b1 uRuH @11 gTeifer I8 W ¢ b 59 Qifdica A Sut anifies e [aelt e
T A ST Y A & T 3Mhe & ek & a1 far s

3TThTHED ST Tt Tebe bl STt & ST 3TIffep o el UM 1 YA by ST el HHTaT 98 &
4 gl

NHIRD TN DT 7 & fexs d foram Sirem g o 7 € S foxiy faaxon & weve fapam Siram 2|

o @m?ﬁaﬁuia—snma@'a;

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA



e Red 2015-16

I ol H RruaforT - M= AfY
1. TSIl oEm

4 TR § 3 o R ARigreR! § Hefid B diel B G s % g daet T ikt
% B9 § BRI PR @I ¢ 3G ARG APR D AR T 45.54 faferm (ot af % 42.96 fafera)
&1 fer |fed d 1 Jle o T ot @ 7 amid T 41.15 fiferT (e af T 38.82 faferaw) &

e T bl et ga1 1 o IR Iued ger-uF | e T8 bl T8 B
2. IR

§p 1 Uit FYOf Y F IR TRBR GRT MG g U1 5§ § Dl 37T MWK Yot 781 gl 3fd: AR
frafa—amard da srferfad 1981 &t &7 23 (2) F AR B ARBR Pl ARV ATH ST BT AT
el gl ST FhdlT| IRUFRERRY alg F. TS ¢ U 9. 2025/985/2000 H 18 AR, 2006 PI PR 3
=amefiawur (S v ) gRT wiRa fAofa & aelias H i fIeaRor R B R QT T8I €, o1 §9d foru
IS HTae el fpar w2l

3. (@) PP TAN

TRfeat d % 1.92 fferm (Rt oy 3 2.73 fformT) & g9 TRfeat e €, e sfeal 4 9 e
fpar ST ST R

(@) T R 60T & B9 & bR T8 fpar T 2

MDD TN &b IFfd 'Sb W S 7 /0T & BT § FpR 1 fhar T &' & =y ° owrs
TS % 1.85 fafor (et axf 2 1.85 faferas) ot e siftrepiera: d & SuReal /qaepdisil GRT 8% &
farog fopy T qrat /ufereral & Hdferd @ S S gRT S favg 4o At 1S ifte BRaE & aRo 31 6
& |AMfIRICI) 1 I 7 Dig Ht gTar/gfigaT ure I Ta & a1 Big ff aer ot de i gars
e T8l UgHT & ; 3TT: TS Fellg b MR R g A9Y H PIg UAG AWD el FHeA T 2|

(1) et faf Sfee, 9a1/m &) e

) T 31 A, 2016 BT FHRT gIeT AT |fdee H i RE H gRW B T Bl §o wRdA
o 86 & 7 STz, 1999 & uRux dexd |, w1 of 1. &t +1.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 T A%
q1E SR feem-fcer & STaR e -<adr veg & wareef sRafea die (1 &% w49, arar
IR IR qUT GI-FE-TN & ) IPRAT gl dep 3T aLIherali qdm IR Rt &
3MIR TR FIe HRaT & AT T FHUCH HRaT &1 FHrT SRAfCT AIal H & R F ITR-TGH
&P IMYR R Fuerr Srar g Srgdht anfed e usee Iif (Ted!) gRT FRFT @R a8 gRT
Fefiem &1 St g1 SRafea & w01 FEged 6 WET IR Reid d6 g1 fafRa Hisar o
@ ughr F AR &1 et 1 SRAfeT & amar g (dt < 01) & I g T Hind qea
! AR Rord da gR1 FefRa orgaR ‘oikal &t fewfomil’ & srer | uepce fhar w21 arar
SR |AfIGrstl A g dTel A AT g1 1 AidaT Pl gt @afy & forg gRenferd fpam g1 arar
faffm Ffacren & PRI 3 Sus g+ et oty a1 81 &l 9 & o oy /=g & w9 |
feme o form S g

i) §% DI TP /IR TTEDT F oY AN ST BT Heddl HUl W' FIagRI & oy 'd1dhe A’
&1 ftyer 9= Y srgEfT w2
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(&) o1 Rifmg R & SAR-deE W oy /g

faceft go1 7 Sfggfaa anfeal dem qaameti ot avf & oid § IR el ga1 Sk J9 (HsR) GRT
STTERI( R UR SR T ST 21 M TUT < Ha) ol aTfe iR fafiar o R afaRka feva
ST g1 A1 a o SR el g1 ufvenerl & 1fSia v aTia 1T & faRuN TR Aibfied dArd

X0

12 faferm (71 o % 0.07 faferm) 21

4. &Y, 1Y W HEIH ITHI & ATAFIH, 2006 B R G&H, oY Ud HeIH ITH| A&1erd ThTIa_ul: J&H,
oY TG HeId Il Bl [Adfdd e Faet P THe Tre § TE TR ¢

YR Rerd §& gRT smfén srgar-srfiRed @

5. doft
(@)
- LR LR
31 O, 2016 31| 31 #=, 2015 BT
(i 1 ger H ot 7 14.55% 15.34%
(3 3R T 3R)
(ii) | SNE@w iRl bl Gorm H g Yot 1T 13.04% 13.80%
(iil) | Sgm amfecal & o H TR Yot S1gurd 1.51% 1.54%
(@) zem 31 A, 2016 B SRR-1I Yot & w9 F Jen T AR gHrn dtor o b Al T B T
(a0 T % po TE)
() SifEm wiRka sfeear-
(fofera %)
ICEEU T g7
31 O, 2016 31| 31 4T, 2015 B
(i) | qe-o | e’ 7S 587.32 486.66
(i) | TeT -3 | ‘anfie 7@ TR A 146.78 141.12

(a) ge-u3 &l R Pl RRYIRT BT F6U: TR TSR GRT guid: Afed|

o SIfEH IRGAl 1 Joim | YSit BT U AR 3T AFGsl Bl aRo IR Refd d6 gRI
forfta weemsti & fog FrafRa goft wafadr Arcel & SR fm m 2|

S

yRd Fafa-smara §a
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6. AT 31 AT, 2016 BT ITRET-TTUrET R FHUT-JAb50T

T Ree 2015-16

() Fraer Bon iR AT 6 gom 5 R-Fsureen snfeqal & ufirerddr: 0.86 (Td ¥ 0.60)
(@) FafRa nfea affaxor SfRTT & sicrfa fae IR-frsurges snfeit &t afdr 3ik ufcreraar:

(faferm %)
- T 31 |, 2016 &Y o 31 97ef, 2015 &Y
fer yfaera fer yfaera
D IRTT 8.55 0.86 5.10 0.60
Afewy anfeat
T 8.55 0.86 5.10 0.60
() af & R F=fafad 7gl & forw g Tu uraem:
(fofer %)
feremor 2015-16 2014-15
qep T 411 3.61
ITSieh JMETAT 15.28 9.73
faer (S 31fm & TIHT BT BlSHR 3 TaHY P 8) 2.47 (1.20)
RN 1.38 410
(’5[) 3rSten et o Uc—-96:
(fofera %)
feremor 2015-16 2014-15
g & R H el 3roih—3nRar 5.10 3.21
Sire: I & SR 8 3ol —3RTaT 9.80 5.01
g a9 & QRM agorl /IR 6.35 3.12
g¥ & AT W Fael st —mReaar 8.55 5.10

(¥) sFct—anferat (R w01, diws &R 1T & U & f3der 3iiR sidR- dut w1 JRET anfiret §)

¥ foTT Traem™ (A Nfecll & ot UTaem= & BIsaR)

(faferm %)
fara=or 2015-16 2014-15
s & IRY F URfYH ST A 20.43 12.75
e : 9¥ & SR BT U yrgeE 15.28 9.73
gem: JAfaRed grae™ (s @ § Sle /Rifdhd ) 1.51 2.05
focfir o & Farfey w iy AW 34.20 20.43

(* arTeter aTfecl 1 st W TR qafmfor dufal i mfesfer <ial &t Rever & forg Rord By 7 ofaRa afyr a1 anfirer st g9)

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁﬁa—maﬁs
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(T) db GRT STRY el MG U (eleR 3ATh P+ )

d gRT oY & SR §b ATh sfear ol T 0.22 fSfera fit 1fd & oex 31 HFhe STRT faby 7u) Jem
31 91, 2016 @1 &7 Hfcagarat W Pig faxiiy gii¥ica T&l Icusr gar|

() wrae™ Havst U (F-AT3TR)

faemor 2015-16 2014-15
EERISIEENS RIS 80.35% 80.99%

(ST) <, ST, KON qorr T Ut U & Hegur

STHT AT T Febrgor
(fafera %)
fara=or 2015-16 2014-15
20 T g ST Dl Pl A1 0.82 0.46
b Bl ol ST IR H 20 [T g9 ST DT TR 55.80% 30.40%
T BT Hebegor
(fafera %)
fara=or 2015-16 2014-15
20 T g3 IURBATS Bl Pl U0 154.51 118.63
d% Pt Pt T & 3 SURBAR P KON BT Ufrerd 15.07% 13.64%

T 31T H. 9.4/01.02.00/2015-16 feifhd 1 Jemrg, 2015 # aRWINT AR &1 T8 ¢

TFAYISR BT Ah=guT
(fafora= 2)
fareRor 2015-16 2014-15
I T 93 SRS /ITEDT DI TaRIUIOR 209.13 189.72
g% & e EKS \?umcbcnsﬁ/ulacm b Pl TSR H 10.50% 10.87%
3 SUNRBAIRN /ITED] b TaAuIoR Pl Hfeyerd

TSR Y 0T T 91 teauioR R 9RAT Rod 6 & ARey gRuT SR, Tharget.
THATSHT 9. 4/01.02.00/2015-16 iR 1 Jarg, 2015 # aRWIRT IgER &1 T8 2|

TRT IRBR gRT TRfed fageft Sl /faxiia Tveman @ 5o & IRT IRBR $H 3R A ST T R0
T T § qUT ¢ Vel g SURBaial &t St F T 7191 T

yRd Fafa-smara §a
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3Tote MRl BT Hbvgul
(fofer %)
faaxor 2015-16 2014-15
o IR W Ut ¢ @rdl @1 HeA B 8.88 8.28
. &=aR 3FTSia feTar:
: a7 9w & ot afdwl Hit |
A = 3TSih 313;_;‘?@ Gl uﬁ%amm
2015-16 2014-15
1. | ud deg Ticrafern - ]
2. |SE (S ofE o ofE, HedH W §3) 417 2.94
3. |Qard
4.  |IfRTa 0T
Il. 3Fsie snfaal (Tadie) Y ge-9a:
(fofer %)
faaRor 2015-16 2014-15
1 3l @Y Adher Y (URFAYS AY) (&) 25.53 15.96
s
() @ P RE AT T U 20.44 14.49
(i) =T (0.02) 1.41
(i) fa-m T R gc-93 0.89 0.36
IuEs AT (W) 21.31 16.26
TTTU:
() S 2.55 0.28
(i) TgCh (S @l A el Pl BlgHR) 0.84 5.32
(i) FceT 0.71 1.09
(iv) fafa R gc-sg - -
IuES AT (77) 4.10 6.69
g1 31 AT Pl Fehel TAUIY 3o A (F+3-7) 42.74 25.53

o SR uRu 4. SaterR. . dfidh. di=f1. 1/21.04.048/2015-16 i 1 JeTg, 2015 F Fewd

AW -2 & TR el TF ot U

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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. fReN & anfeaal, sl nfRTar auT Io<a:

(fofera %)
fraxor 2015-16 2014-15
el STTRRAT 119.76 95.59
Pl T U1 U 5.37 1.40
F IS 5.58 5.49

I 3Tihs I DI cig AT A AT & R 1o aRamer sraRER 2010 & IR b

IV. go 99 @ 3R TR wadidt (R oiar 9l & oy wufdd {6 ST §)

TR o ot &t &1 9
R, faqeft
(31) onfea gafffor g avf & SRM ufifcresor dut /gafmfor dut @1 9eit 78 foxfta enfea:
(fafera= %)
%. 9. |fa=or 2015-16 2014-15
(i) | it bt e 3 8
(ii)WM/WMﬁﬁWmW@@ 0.97 3.72
(uraegr @1 fad) ' '
(i) | peT Tfcrhet 0.58 4.76
() gdacdt auf H FAHIANT @il & d99 H a9 a1 T IR
gfcithet
(v) | Fraet 8 Te R et o™ (0.39) 1.04

o 'gAffufor GufRil B ISt T onfEEl’ Bl IR Reid % & Aner uRum & o & 4.
Th S S Uh g Al 2/01.02.00/2006-07 f&Hifhd 1 Jors, 2006 AR IqP A b
fem-fdern o afRfiT orgeR fesame o form mam 2

(31) eFie faer

(feferam 3)
faaRor 2015-16 2014-15
af & IRY ¥ URfE ST 99 0.59 0.52
a¥ & SR gRagH 0.10 0.09
gy & SRM =T T3 IRET 0.04 0.02
Iy & IRy R i A 0.65 0.59
GRS Pel Traern 0.65 0.59

70 @m?ﬁaﬁuia—snma@'a;
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(T) gl & JeugrT & fog uagm
(feferm 3)
faramor 2015-16 2014-15
a¥ & ITRY N YRS ST 99 2.50 3.62
NIk
() o & IRE fHY R wrae™/ (dfere) 2.82 (1.12)
(i) ¥ & IRE FT Te-9¢ IR o~g I faf=, afe a1 8 -
HeTu;
() af & IR geer @rar 0.24
(i) TR Tc—9g oRRM oy ¥ iR, IR PIE & - -
ay Y g W 3ifem Ay 5.08 2.50
(3) focfir aef 2015-16 & SR JARRIT @i o fGa=or
(fofera %)
RISIEIN NG
it faarr TuTTett FBUT JUTTeA! o
EERNER Tl 1 AT -
P TS AFG | IHRIT AT
et g Ay (arafded afer F @)
TS IEHMD | ST _AMT
et afReTfia ifdr (aredfae fdr § @)
QRIRFEYT BT | @l Y H
TS |y ST 3T
et g A (arfaes afdr F @)
Gral P e
Dol BT M
afReaTfia ifdr (aredfae fdr § @)
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T a¥ (fa<fir af 2014-15 & IR gk @l $1 faavor)

(faferm %)
q RISIEIN NG
it Yot YT JUTTet o
_ GTdl T T 5 2 14
3 . | g wfer 4.10 0.19 13.78
D ST | oo <1r (arecfo <1 5 o) 047 0.01 107
ERRNER] IsIEaREE 1 - -
IIHD qPpIT A 0.67
anfeaat R Wl (arcafds afdr & o) 0.17
3 CEARINIE]
e anfeqar :
et ifdr (ardfaes fdr § @) - - -
Grai [ 6 2 14
Pt PHIIT 1A 4,77 0.19 13.78
R Wl (areafas afdr & o) 0.64 0.01 1.07
feoouft: o 31 AT, 2015 @1 U IYRDB! DT TG 60T GAReT b f1q UTH g3t Rfep 3fcria el
fdr 2 0.28 fafer= gl
(3) BT HERIT
freRor & germr o e § ufcreraar & gormr d
yfcerdar* (G« g)e yfaeradr
i) | TRY ST Uebel SR 19.61 0.95 1.64
ii) [T TS IURDBAT TG 37.15 1.80 3.10
iii) | 10 e I TebeT SRl 133.31 6.45 11.14
iv) [10 FeRY 9 SURBAT g 204.62 9.89 17.10

*31 =7, 2015 ¥ goft Fiferat
@ gt KT Tt (S A E): H + A AT + IuIT T B 7 AT + TRRAT + Tol i + fed & PRT KO A

1) ol iR FguRIT FeATel o UM By Q7 W K01, RFFdH TRE IR TAR 7 & g, I= b
SR ST T AT /T &, 31h: 39 W bl /FHE SURST b wU H AR a1 o w g

2) JUT 31 A1d, 2016 P T IURST Dl B Pel MR & 15% X 31w o1 Ry e et/
Teg AT BT STIHIGT UTH o1l JAT 31 AR, 2016 P 3 YRS BT (UK §b D [l @
19.61% 2|
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74 W (&) Soorrmront sank or wom



e Red 2015-16

T T9:
faeRoT & g H g | mfcreraar & g H
ufaeraar* (&« g)e ufaeraar
i) | TR §ST Uebel SR 19.53 0.92 1.64
NIKESESISEECHINEH 42.79 2.02 3.58
i) | 10 oY 93 Tehel YRt 142.21 6.71 11.90
iv) |10 e I3 SURDA! T 230.57 10.88 19.30

* 7o 31 1, 2014 1 Sft Fifer
@ gt 01 TR (S A E): H + A ARMT + IuIT T B 7 AT + TRAT + Tol &+ feT & RO K0 ARG

1) dopi iR THGURM Tl o e by U T K01, Rid! TRE TRT AR 7 & g, I b
SMMGATTAR AT 1T AT T &, 37 I R Vel /AE SURD! b wU H faaR T8 fohar w2l

2) JUT 31 A, 2015 B G IURSGATS DI B0 Pl AT & 15% A 1D o B Feaes Hsa/
gag AT T JrAIGH UTH AT| JT 31 AT, 2015 B 37 SURSGAISI BT TaadIoR §ab & e a1
19.53% <1 19.50% 2Tl

3) JYT 31 AT, 2015 DI U ITRDBA! TG Bl 30T Pl (MR B 40% & 31erep o1l By Fgeres st/
gag AHRT &7 STTHIGT UTH 7| T 31 AT, 2015 1 9 IURBA! G BT TGHUSR a6 Dl Ffy

BT 43% T
(%) Ut TE g enfies &5 Pl /0T AgRIT
el FBUT HErIT B gt
a5 garT | mfcreraar w7 5 qﬁﬂ;:w
(ERAE)
i) |<lie g 3iR a1g TR 9.41 7.16
i) | ot < Jan 8.59 6.53
iii) a7 Ug ORe™ URIEhROT 7.78 5.92
V) |deT T i 7.39 5.62
V) | 3iifr e R et 6.31 4.80

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁﬁa—maﬁs S
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Tq Ty

PcT BT AGIT DI S
a5 o | ufcreraar I 5 qﬁmiw
(SritS)

i)|$ ot <t Fard 12.41 10.06
ii) | T T i 10.08 8.17
iii) | SATE &g 3R &g TP 9.36 7.59
iV) | T TF PpIsT 7.54 6.12
V)| it v wmRgfedhed 5.83 4.72

o 'SR FRRIT Y Mo AR Rtdf Sep gRT IR SRR Y S B
St BT BT FERIAT MR FHGURIT AI3N DT FHUT—TaeAT /helT-F60T I, THH A gl fpa T g
(01) IR-IRBRY K01 Ul 7 Faer & dag o fFRiwandr @t

76 IE

(fofer %)
e
fasht
- IBEISE] a:: 2 qTRa-x
' A R m Fd T | ufenfeat
$t aRa o
e fi o | Tferyforr
Tfer 1
(1) 2) (3) (4) () (6) (7)
1| arefsTfes &5 & SupH 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 |focfi ey 2.23 1.99 - 0.24 2.23*
3|§® 0.27 0.10 - 0.17 0.17
4 |foht dufrr 24.02 22.90 - 24.02 22.42*
5| eI HU! /age ST 0.0032 - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |3 T 1.00 - 1.00 1.00
e | Pt 3 forg enRa
7 Al 4.64 - - -
o 27.56 24.99 - 25.47 25.86

# raer &1 T por IR Y & piom 3 A fazamn T B
" gad ¥ 21.87 Rfer onfR geiver dufrl (v ek #ft) grr R aferfey <efie # Faer qer % 0.50 faferam w0 &t afdr gedve &

PHRUT AT IR/ fder & Fraer i 7 &

7 R % 1.99 fRfer B 9fd e R d & argAeT I g T STk /IR I % T HaeR! A U &gl
I Biem 4,5, 6 3R 7 7 Rl &Y 7 IRET RER 377 (Rggerelt tedafia) TE 2
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(faferr %)
RUE
st
i’ frtAeat afer | & Aremw S fufRa | sRpEeg”
' GRACDRID) Fd T | ufenfeat
& aiRa .
et Ht o | wferyferar
SR g
(1) (2) 3 (4) (5) (6) (7)
1| TSI & & IushH 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2| forft ey 2.41 217 - 0.24 2.41*
3|d® 0.32 0.15 - 0.17 0.17
4| foft dafrr 23.58 22.48 - 23.58 22.14*
5| HgrIe DUl /T I 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6|3 - - - - -
Ted | Pt & forg enRa
7 S 2.09 - - - -
Pel 26.35 24.80 - 24.03 24.76

# grae &1 T por IR Y & wiom 3 H fazamn T B
* g A T 21.60 RfoR o greiRe duftrl (T arR ) gRT S wfrfer wfis # faer der 3 0.53 ffera swor bt 1M g

& BRU AT TR/ feder F Frer &Y S B
5 R QT 2,17 RRRA 61 fi TRt Rt § & oigAteT R 4 08 SioR/ TR v % W Feaer A I g

I Do 4,5, 6 3R 7 7 RO B T IRRT RER e (RIgerelt o) T 2

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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7. e (forfefsd)

®) BUAT IR @R IAT3N BT uRYFIdT ¥aey; 3fR
9) faceft 7o snfeaat oiik Szarsti &1 uRugear Tl

(faferam %)
199 | e | aaitw | sasta e
s Z’L;T sfw 3 | ofws | sRw7 | A
quf g | 9uf 9 | 9N db
_ Rikils ()

BT Iear 338.83 205.26 134.96 103.22 232.11| 1,014.38
faceft 7gr snfecar 246.42 232.52 204.66 135.57 207.51| 1,026.68
Ergicissen 585.25 437.78 339.62 238.79 439.62| 2,041.06
SYIT IATY 318.18 180.11 60.55 83.28 240.76 882.88
faqeft ga1 Szan 217.14 299.16 241.15 157.24 105.12| 1,019.81
T AT 535.32 479.27 301.70 240.52 345.88| 1,902.69
T a9

(fofer= %)

TH¥ | sadta | sadtd .
s ZZ;T RT3 | w5 | aRw7 | oo |
qyf g | 9uf g | 9§f 9@
_ g

DT Il 294.62 188.00 186.60 111.75 235.25| 1,016.22
faceft 7gr anfeat 183.22 226.71 185.29 130.55 195.71 921.48
P st 477.84 414.71 371.89 242.30 430.96| 1,937.70
BUIT AT 293.85 157.42 92.41 67.86 257.69 869.23
faceft gg1 <Iang 181.91 217.60 199.48 139.74 176.76 915.49
P AT 475.76 375.02 291.89 207.60 434.45| 1,784.72

o feqdl 3R <Tarell & uRugaar wu & foly el iR <aamsl & ffte #ql &1 |

ST~ HSG TuTTel! I Faferd 2T 31 e, 1999 & AR Refd d & aRus SF &f w4, Th
arrs 1. . ¥-11/01.02.00/1999-2000 < Arigelf Rigidi & SR e THa—F9gl o fpar m 2

78 IR
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(1) 4T -3

(fafer %)
a9 &b IR= g & SRE gf $ ARE | AT 31 9,
faaRor gATH rfdrepery 2R 3t | 2016 & IR

(fofera %)
T bIRE | e FIRE | af FSRE | I 31 9,
faremor g Jferepay e 3t | 2016 Y FwmEIT

T & 3Rt S=ht TS winfear
i) TRBR Tfrferar

ii) PraRe K0T Tfrfrar

0T & I WS TS
wfrferat

) xR aRrfat - 0.30 0.001
ii) e T wforfrr - - -

8. YR Rerd d% & 01 Jats, 2015 & Rem-Fden & R Rafea @Y &1 gawdta=or
F) TUITCHD THCIDHROT

1. 9% IR STEHET BT BF PR P IgeeT H JEI: 3 JeT-UF SHIGHT Bl g1 B AT THrat
=7 @ iR & Sem & o foxiia SRafea @1 S a=ar 21§ adae | ARdg Rerd
S GRT AT et 3R & Preex (s &t ) &t &R den gal sRafea anfs &1 & Iuam
ERGI

2. shafea Heaagri 7 a1 SEH (i) TR SRS Srerfd st &=1 / faf 12 &=1 & Ufcigpet Terer | dab i
AT BT+ (ii) Z0T ST srerfa wfcraft ot gRT a1oe TRica & fryefe = gep < g1+ ol Forer, fafed
W& 21 ¥ ° feues dea gRT sgmifed va Sfafea iy amy 8, et Segea wguf onf <oan
R o FeuagR TR R & e Jeee Igeedi & rfwd sRafca Il &1 Jam o,
fozor e R Surl Y T Afed FmE Toles quT oika A&t el o gfeiig
fpar T 21 390 IR SNEH @ FRIRT B do uey e (ke o fatfie, anae aifres

IR Frafa-smara 85
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fafiie, R fafiie, Jeerc den Mieemc fofte, @ &t 01 fofie onfe) wadt Sifem amcet ot
oft FrefRa fomar a1 &

3. 9o & RI-<IaT yee AT (Ted!) g & s ofifthe, St Safed FeuaeRl | Jg aoR
SRIAT BT 3MTehet 3R FRRMY HRdT 8, I TERdT ¥ IR NET Yee 1R hl G-I da! g

4. 321 31 A, 2016 B d 6 i F gprn Tt SRAfea Feuagri ot eRFT & e o for
TT & AT MR- IRt | oIfar T 21 37 AIagRI R 3 Y diHifhd IMYR W 39
T foram i gl

5. 3D I3 & (T TPRIT a—IST S AfAGI3N H &ATST o) U et gl & o fob sRafea
Hfer & sraTe & wexl 7 Rl

) AEATHSD Udhed

(fofera )
2015-16 2014-15
" | for T R T R
o TR | e afg?ﬁa S
sRafea (Aidfie gar wf)

1 15) 3w & forw 348.75 224.74 314.24 208.11
W) ST % for - - - -
HarS —g—HAThe. Rt

2 |®) 3T (+) - 1.68 - 1.47
) e (-) 38.01 - 37.92

3 | wERET 22.77 4.41 21.36 2.74
& R § U uferd uRads &1 wmfad wara (100 dY Y 01)

4 |®) gfor sRafea w 14.78 9.14 14.49 8.97
) ofdr shafea w
T & SR 1007 & 01 &1 e iR =g
®) R R

i) T 15.75 9.85 14.55 8.97

5 i) AT 13.60 7.98 12.13 6.08

q) of$T wR
i) arfermag
i) =g
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) vEEdSl] ¥ RS- U 1T X SRAfea & day ¥ ude

T & SR TaFeSll H ERIG-99 Y S &% SRafed 6t Aidfra get afdr
g (forga-aR)

JT 31 Ard, 2016 DI VaRTRS § WRIG-99 T AN R SRafeq &l g
2 b gt e (forad-ar)

TFSl H RG99 T T &) sRafea & i ge i gahrn fhg
Y| e e (Rrew-ar)

TeRTES H @iG-99 Y &R SRAfed @1 Ab-g-HIhe Yo g fbg

Y| e gfEes W (fra-aw)

¥) RIST R PR Td 1T &R WY GR UhSIBRUT

(fofera %)
) 2015-16 2014-15
% 9. |fdaRor R ST o -
1.| %49 PRRT 1 get Aicblerep Tedd 224.74 - 208.11
g, PRl i CT e & el 065 . 068
Dl Hdad - dA UR FYT[dd ETE'T
TR I I~ KT ARIH Bl 1 SRR
3. SRUT ST -
s st 3 0
IR B e
3R ¢
4.|¥39 98 &1 |E I 1.68 - 1.47
T 1 gpfar qer ot Aft AegagR da St T -<aamen & Fafid § T g8 da ol T —<adT
yeee fRART i R & Iged I v = 2l
(& e e -
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9. yReTeTHS® TRUm:

P A |fdaRor 2015-16| 2014-15
i) | 3t Brfefier MR & ufderd & wu ¥ =T 31 8.12 8.03

ii) | 3t BRfsfer FfeRT & ufdera & vu d IR-=aT MR 0.48 0.53

iii) | afiTa prRfefier e & wfrera & ®u § yReme ey 2.48 2.33

iv) | AT STt TR ufcrhed 0.30 0.79

V)| Tfar (Femft) et fRaa ey (% fafere o) 0.010 0.023

o RIS IRUMT & forg srfefier MRt qem ot Snfecl @t 1 e a¥ & afd |, ergad! el
& 37§ T FHIee av &b 3 H, 3fipel & AT P wu H forar T g1 (‘erie MRl per
et & et §) |

o Tt AR Fadt A & TET dRA & forg |l Famt § It qufepriores Femrlt eHenRal ot g
4 foram mm 2

10. 3/ TN & fAaxor
I MR & fIaRur YR TS AGTpR AU gRT 3T 3Tl b ol SIRT @RaT AFdh-10 &

IR i ey 7o #

(fofer= %)
fara=ur oRER 3= Pl
JPhdA sAlh
AT 31 9, 2015 BT AT 1.70 0.85 2.55
qRaE 0.03 0.08 0.11
TS - 0.03 0.03
g1 31 97, 2016 B AW () 173 0.90 2.63
o=
AT 31 9, 2015 BT Fierd 0.77 0.73 1.50
7% % SR TEEH 0.07 0.09 0.16
fI9eT T ZeTT T - 0.03 0.03
g 31 97, 2016 &1 A (@) 0.84 0.79 1.63
REGESICAGEC)! 0.89 0.11 1.00
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T 9y :

(feferam )
=T gR¥R = P
b &Alh
Jerr 31 A, 2014 P AN 1.36 0.81 2.17
qReg 0.34 0.07 0.41
e - 0.03 0.03
ger 31 A7, 2015 d AN () 1.70 0.85 2.55
eI
Jerr 31 A, 2014 BT Aferd 0.70 0.66 1.36
T % SRF yraEr 0.07 0.10 0.17
RIer W et T - 0.03 0.03
ger 31 A, 2015 @ Aferd (@) 0.77 0.73 1.50
faet =i (H-39) 0.93 0.12 1.05

11. TRGRL IFEHI BT T
TR IRBR 7 §b gRT fAeft ARBRI, dopi /L3N Bl UG Pl T AR sKor-gavearan & ufd s
TS TN 3T 31GT TR & forv Ty <F g 3R S SU= MR R e § forar wm gl

12. s Raifdr
d & aRErer § TEd: TGS Irfq o eriedm e § ofd: 39 el 9 ES N i
fopar w1 31 9 & Aol TSl Bl Bxe] URdTer! U IaRIE aRaSH T § Fiffga fhar i g1 37
ORETEH BT BRG] TAT JAARTET TR JPRU TEd: HITER b T W SIGH eIl Hirhal | waeft

ameTRa gl
(fafera %)
faRor e aRATe aRTER aRaEre o
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
NS 82.31 70.82 5.50 5.38 87.81 76.21
st 1,032.40 891.57 119.78 92.68|  1,152.18 984.25

13. ST YeThR Uhed
TRART FIS! oRITPR X GRT STRT oGl HFD-18 &b 3iad HAafId JeTpR Uebe fham T ¢ -
[y
() wga e
- TAGA MIARAC PAeccy fIffies
(i) offs vEem:
-t Igas AR, (1eTe W vEy )
- sft fqe THAT (SU TEY Q)

- #ft SN Afgd (SU ey )

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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»  dF W AT yHeR A AT TUT A9-3H1 BT ARIY A I T §:

(ffera %)
|gad ST

fereon 2015-16 2014-15
STRY TRfeAT 3.26 4.57
UTH TS
UTH TRET HHILA 0.02 0.01
e AaTall b TaST H UTH I 0.03 0.01
PR DY TS SHT AT 10.20 7.12
Hrafdy ST AR W ued ST 0.74 0.60
9CCIhd / AU el T3 AfA

ay & 37T H gHrT KT AR I (T AW T B0

¥ & 3fd o g TRfeT: T 3.26 faferwm (1 a¥f 2 4.57 faferm)

a9 & SR gprn Faer Afdn: T 3.23 ffera (71 af 7 3.23 fAfer)

a¥ & SR JHT Afepad K01 11 T (T a9 T v

Y & R IHRIT iy TR T 3.26 fifera (71d a¥ T 4.57 fAfer™)

Jorr 31 A1, 2016 BT FHH a¥ & SR §% & TI YeEhiT HHamRAl gRT By Y §6 & FHagR o

faarur = feam 8
(ffer= %)
a THE TEYHIT HHART 0T
2015-16 2014-15
o Afgd aaq 7.00 5.55
¥ & RE TdBR hHI T 1T AT 1.00 1.00
¥ & 37d d gpraT ST T 517 5.03
g & SR ST IRM™TN R A Bl T8 1T 0.75 1.63
TS T G 0.24 0.24
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14. I R PR BT AP
(@) e ad & foIg o= grae™ o1 fGawo;

(faferm )
(i) 3T W PN 7.65
(ii) e Haet el v e 6.28
1.37
(@)  omeafid o= nfeaar.
U@ )1 B Ao § el ax Saarsi T anfeadl &1 wed e fear mm g
fraRor (faferm )
1) 3l Trae= (fFaeT) 19.47
2) 3rareT AR TR HeTgr 0.04
19.51
TeT: JMRIIT PR IATT
1) gi-g forfa @ @1 aRenes 0.59
2) aIRT 36 (1) (viii) & Ferla GRIT R Reord 4.40
4,99
faet mverfia ax anfear
(Te-u & "l el § '3y STl | Qi) 14.52
15. wgad 9eM | faa & fa<ita Raifd
l.
gTRar &1 ufaerd
wgaa wu ¥ R dwn a9 S S
P |TAEA MAIRAC Eﬁrﬂaéiﬂ fafics HRA 28% 28%

I Jgaa v A FREGT dwer 9 fGd 9 Gefed i, <aamell 3R I e & & ol [

f=farfEd &

(ffer= %)
UG 2015-16|  2014-15| sfeaar 2015-16| 2014-15
USit vd TRfEr Fftrt 21.75 20.29 | 3reT STt 0.14 0.06
/T - -| e 9.27 6.87
Y A 3.41 7.08 | 3=y anfeqar 15.75 20.44
Pl 25.16 27.37 | 25.16 217.37
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3D A L (T1d a: o)

(ffer= %)

[2up) 2015-16| 2014-15|3mg 2015-16 2014-15
I 8.96 8.09 | rmmeff sy 11.80 10.54
FIERIG] 1.40 0.37 |sg7s7 3T 9T 491 Q 31y 0.56 0.53
3T A 0.17 (0.15)

Cl 10.36 8.46 P 12.53 10.92

Are: it o 3t v & o o 2015-16 & 3Mihs ITEIRfT Td sRarft

16. 3T BT ST
o P anfeTar & A rfdrepier snfcar faxfiar snfaar & o9 o) /el & 3o’ geefl oRamen-28
AR el 21T g1 §b b 7a A AT 31 AT, 2016 PI AT BT DIg 3T a1 8ol & PRI 37 ol
qep P IRt Urae= foham S|

17. SR oY
8 7 IR FG! IEIPR FTST GRT BHART SATHI WR, AT 01 37ked, 2007 A SIRY RGHD -15 Bl
U g1 HHART ATl | A= oI Bl b ! Il # qIca & femm qed R e # form
g O qa-99 &1 dRIG DI STRISHRT RGAT & el oI Pl gcrT T gl

%) § &b Jor1-97 | feae o off T Afdy

(fofer= %)
faremor der fAfer It
3rafdy & 37 H SRS T &1 |t Jou 0.719 0.090
3fafer & ofd H fed qIcal &l adHM oo 0.773 0.117
forefier fRURY (0.054) (0.027)
3fafy & ofd H fewm # 7 off T8 yd Jar aArd -
3rafd & ofd § fgame § 7 off 7 uRad! < - ]
31afd & ofd § Jord oA H fee o oft 7 ot e 0.054 0.027
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Q) § & oy 3R &I wra § e o foran o @

(faferm %)
fra=or Yo A Iyt
IAHT a7 AT 0.025 0.008
N o 0.053 0.007
o anfeat W= emférd ufither (0.042) (0.006)
dHifpep &1 /a9 0.144 (0.017)
g Jar arra - iR fFfed oy
fare Jar arra - fAfed oy
gl gTidea - -
A wd g @ A e A foram e e (0.057) 0.027
R gRT AN (0.021) (0.016)

) diwifhen ITHMI BT AR
ICERYI Yo fAfer Iyt
gcal R (Tfd ay) 7.70% 8.07%
Ml TR uferd ufihe i &% (Ufer a) 7.60% 7.60%
I gfg ) (Ufa a) 7.00% 7.00%

SWRIch & 3R = g 2015-16 & forg Fiferes aareti & adae Jog # gic & foIg gat Tag oo

&1 g A < % 0.09 faferas g 78 g, Rraar quf 0 & mae= & e w g

18. 9t & AT 29 3rRER, 2013 & URUFT F U d YRAT Frafa-smad §& grT R fdg g
faftrr aivel & forg f3dar ol & wudh fa=ur = Ry 1w &

S

SR o<t
NESERESARCIER R

£\ o . o
T pd <l<h: sft HIRG PeipUll

qdr:

A HfTe, aTfeaT e Hew
TG JERR A,

R, g8 - 400025.

A (022) 24255226

tha=T: (022) 4325 3000
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19. STET Pgl 3TMaLTS 9T T g, fUwer af & siids! o1 gAerfea fbar mar g1 o amal F wRed
Rord §& & FRTAR ugelt IR Uwmes fvam B, S Al # Tqay¥ & sriws Tal 12y MU §l

T3 feg@t, 18 73, 2016

1€ & Y 3R S AR |
sft agavg "AMYR

Y T Uee Ferh
gsht Jar dafern
Y 3rofta R

it 3fds T

it amR Ri=gr

sft fbeR @RI

3} ST wige

IR T i Y Hem Rl & 3gaR
TS SATDR

o <R 7. 1104178eeg,

(WY o <. afperaran)

R
(T 4. 010250)

st gabot S

S
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el i Rurd

TR FRfd-emma de et 1981 (vidm §@
Srfrfe) &1 ar 15 5 FGE g 5 vfam do I9 fafy 4 a1
STY W HE WRER I 39S oIy AN o a1 [fdE o
uep fady s i weruer v SR Frafa e #fr & 9
A STHT QT TGgAR 31 AT, 1986 BT oI ADPR Dl T
ifergE & SIRY frafa faem FfY &t wemoer & T2

31 91, 1986 P Il ARBR GRT T 100 fAfemT & afdr
frafa faer Ay § S Y T 396 a5 FEF WER GRT
fox 23 AT, 1987 @t T 35 fiferm it wfdr afik 29 77, 1989
B I WHR gRT T 6.52 fiferas i afdr g1 Ffer § S
P T 39 T b AT W ARG T @R g snfe Y
JCRAT & 915 37 Wi § ST I A JAT 31 AR, 1996 Pl
SR X 350.60 eI @ TSI WRA WRAR P SFFART 3R
Qe AUSH & AT & d1¢ 39 i & ¥ % 250 fAfera
& 1 DI o5 H AT [ & Siavfa [T ke AmE B
o1 ffer 7 srafa o fear w9 Rifdhn he o1 3297 §a
P I SKUT-IALAT /el K0T FIdeR I 8 drell gl &l
FHRIRIT T o R forg et fyafd swor TR diem
frm (3 <t St ) @1 1 waR ww T8 an 31 A9, 2016
e § S Uk & Siaria MY ggax 3 756.13 fferm & e

UfeRoT dep o AT o foly g H uTiRe srferfam 7 fafed
9t o TR At e f71fer & reria 1T T ST AR
& TR AR & fo1g {5y ST arer ener, wfdreror, wdermn,
IR STREEAT 3N Afed Paet I AFGER] &b oo &
foru fopam ST b Reept oAy s dopt /femfia Tweemant
SR fopam ST \va TE @ s fY & S & Hey A
ufes e rferfem & et 17 & sl Frfarfad srgaR
TaE Y T E:

®) AT B gRT 17(1) UYRH §6 B DT IRBR Dl
gd SART | 9RT A1 ARG | aTg” Fafal & i 6
SFAfT eft B

) AR BT GRT 17(2) F STAR TfRo™ §b Y U fobedt
oRf & I $flg AR H AR T | ug T8
R GG o= g 6 dot o focfia wwemsii a1 o=
TSR gRT IMg AR S2mall § 59 UdR &
HRFER Tl Y S € I T YDR P AAGER b g
KU1 A1 AT yeH AL Y S F

) SR BT GRT 17(3) F ITAR U P Pl 59 TPR
PT AT S W gd IS WPR GRT I8 G fmam
STET o6 a8 39 a9 9 O oRE A AqE g fb ufm d
& fIT U e AR B AP AR BT SgraT & b
fow emaas gl

39 TR ST ARG IRPR Pl W AAGER! P e @1
AR T & SN IFIAT A SfT e & iavfa gfderd
dop g1 3rar fohddt 3 o /faxfia v g faoifye =et
fopy S | Bl

ot Sard fasmr, faq 93e, YRA AR A T d6
AffEm 6 grT 17(1) F ITAR Vo™ 96 Bl § S Th b
airfa 2 9 fafera Y g off < wF & o v-gherr o e
TR e Y SFFART & & ORI SIRY IR & R Bl 71
g warell & Fafd 1 foradiver &7 & forg gfrer SR dot
DT TG UGH BT S| T JMaeTed AT & W
3 S Uh gRT 23 AR, 2014 @1 7 R+ dbi F WY I
4 ST B RO AGRAN-TFH I/l & HA 12 AT & oy
Z 9 ffer &t 01 TR & foly Ua asiell hHadh dRR
Feoe fohaT TTI ST Sbt gRT S SRUT bl ST URT I
He g JaTl &b IR P faamur & forw fopam Sam| SR
Sopt I < TE T ShaT KU AU B RE ADBR DBl AR
RS WTH g1 R & ol & AR T 9 ffers &t ga o
TERIAT 1 IRER FEART 3R ARG TRBHR & FFAGT A I
oft ST

TeuTd faxiiar e fm g 2 9 e 6 59 R0 AerRidT
Bl FeaR T 30 RIfeT o= @1 sFgAIeT fam T JegaR
$ € Th NI 4 T, 2016 DY 7 ST Sopl b 1Y FAAT PRR
e fomar Tl T 30 faferm & 39 AfY B ST R |
eIl ¥ & IR & fIUIyer Afed deER Uid & et &
forq fopam o)

9 BHgd BRR & 3fTd TRT F R Bl 150,000 ST Flat
v & Frfd & fog T 8.19 faferas & f¥r & forg d @1k
ST g & T 39 AT & SfcRid R axR o SR
ST gl 2l R DT AR F T A Gt S gl 2 AR S
2016 & frafa urey g9 FafRa g1 9w e Yo Fafa &
Afer iR aeRR i & e dadt aRaemr W aada
3ifeH oRoT H B

% 30 fifermm Ifr & S oar wor Jlaer & fow
3 & UF B H URA WRBR GRT AfIRh AT e 3remar
3 3w 3g PR Jem & U wRa SR gRT TRE
SN e Heell U g IWBR & g e 2
drceprferes  fefias  omasgddmell 8g o aRd avel &
w9 F vfm da ot wmra (Y & oiad arferead
% 9 fafer @@ &t ¥ Jer | iR R 39 ¥ @
S Th 9 9T BN IHW AT S S Th Dl SYR < FhT S
3 S U g1 SEfafy & forg e e & sgawen 9@ &
ferg gt
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wigri & Rard

Aar ®
WRT & IFafa
facftar faaron o= Raid

1.

T AR FRfd-smid da $i frafa es
e & Hew 31 A, 2016 & Jora-u7 3R
A1 & SFT dRRG B JHH Y & forw § Y
fafa famm Ffer & oy iR &1 oikd g omd
Ty & g Ferdt Harg favoft der oikar fifo
Td 31 fJaRueqe SMfhsl B okar uRier hi Bl

o<t faexun & forw yaem A fomtear

2.

Jo gswm o g faon &1 9Rd™
frafa—amara da srftrfrm 1981 (“arfdrfa’”)
der Sae ol foRfya fafasi &t smermar
F ITHU TR FH & o STRIRD 21 W
et & d &t anfeaqal &I JRem v a
JoT gRETES! U o SAITarsi Pl G
2 ST & Uaem! & 9wy ST ol
gfafear; IR oiam AfcRil @1 93+ & SIgHanT;
Sfud w@ fdeRft oigaMl B IR Rl e
D! fEITe, Prafaa= aur faxii faexon &1
JIR PR 3MTaeges INidRe R M @
qTfes 3 foaul & gRaTge! sreraT qeraer Ht dig
T =T 7 31 Uy

o giers B et

3.

S

AR a3 foriar faavon &t gaR gy &t
TS T GRYET & SMYR W RAE <7 B

T g oI GRIETT YRR FG] oRIThR vl
GRT STRY <IRgT URYe JHet & 3FwY dY 81 &
qHD! H I8 3mufea g fh g9 A smeman @
U &R §Y U IRl URIE Pl 39 bR
fsorfea oik I & arfes adhgef wu 4
Ig G fohar S ad 6 57 facha feson
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4 5t gpR H BIg Hewyul STHBRI 9D
el &l

oRET Wi & SRl foig faeRon H Rl
Td YHCIPRUl DI TN el alel el bl
TS SMYR WR ST AT et &1 g9 forg
Aol R R 2 R wexequl faron & dde
4 ol 37aT gRITgE! & Tl AT e
SHTEHT T 3Meper BT A gl 37 S@H!
& Hodied & foly TS S aret! Hfshar &
Heg § oG] WNigdpl b R ¥ g7 fJawon
& JfRfET & A TR PR H db b 3fdAND
e oikaid Rigidl G dep o Jeeg gRT oy
Q¢ HEwdqUl SFAMI & 3fTher P ATl & FHY
forfta feRo & URICHRUT T Hediehd Al
ol oot 2l

g faeary & f6 oar wdien & T gAR gN
a7 fopy Y A& qate iR SR € a1 gAR
T TRYeT T & fo T TG MR TeH
I Bl

Ifma

7.

TR YT JYUT Faiq STHbRT a7 g6 ey v
TOEIRY & SFIAR I oidl fdeRoT qerr 94
R ol fewiiEl aRda Fafd-smma d@
TR 1981 T IHD Sicia faRfr fafrmi
I STUETRAT P ITTHY & qAT HRA H AHI:
T oiRAT DT & U FE SR Fg Ruf
Tefifd axd &:

() I 31 =7, 2016 @r b & Fafd A
5f¥r & et |,

(i) 319, 2016 PF FTHH a¥ & oIy o IR
GIRKEISIP

3=y fafere g2 faffame amel w Rard

8.

o uF, dU1 ofrd gIiv @il IRa Hafa-
AT I AR JUT IFS iarfa fRfa
faf Mt & drae™i & gy IR Y M g

N O
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9. g" Ig Ruld axa ¢ f:

() oaT gten & forw gURY Q1f¥ieha STFaRY
3R fA9aT & SR ST A2 3R FqEepR0T
AMEIH A I g g W oy § &Rk I
GRRINEEEE]

(i) S P FIIER, SN IR I § oY TY
g, §p i afcral & siafa gl
10. IR I H o OF T oy iR g o

NRART TG RITBR AL GRT STRY 3rfarf
oIRIT URIE HII b TP &

11. g9 gg ¥ Rud o ¢ b

() T 9, AH-E @ b bl oo
qafeat ok favo & ey
(i) TR R § 3R gR TRI&0r & 3R W

dov g7 fafy MefRa ogaR 37 afeal &
Sferd 1o W T Bl

TS AGTHR
T TG FET 11041783,

AT 1.8, ipaaRar
qréR

FSIdT | -10250
:I'sf f%@"r 18 Il's‘, 2016
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qee-u= IAT 31 91, 2016 Bi

1.

B UH
(P) TRBR A
CIEREEIGIES

SeSiNE
() PR
CIEREEIIES

SUER, T, SUGfAT:
(P) TRPR A
CIEREEISIES

CEEUIIY
AT 3R B T
TR

.

g

d& 9y

(%) areL @rdl A
CIEREEIRCSIE:]
faer

BEUTQETGTE":[

(?) 9= o

(@) 9RA & R

. AN T, GIHAG ¢ fafR e &R e -

(?) IRd o
(@) 9Rd P &R

=g Ifeaar

[ N e

e Ree 2015-16

() FHfafEd W) Sufya <

BERCEIPL
i) fae/d6 9y

(@) vea I g aR

() e
InT
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rafa e [Afe
EGECA| Tq a¥
(2T 31.03.2016 =) (2T 31.03.2015 &)
3 3
128,307,787 128,307,787
182,248,318 165,598,318
444 577,173 413,285,665
755,133,278 707,191,770
476,740 582,274
563,000,000 530,800,000
8,505,318 8,505,318
9,519,517 10,272,475
173,631,703 157,031,703
755,133,278 707,191,770
|
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L]
(zr2m 31.03.2016 &)
T

fafa e Afe

T ¥

(2 31.03.2015 &)
T

3B RIB AT
) wfepfor, TRICTT, R qm 37T IR
i) areT ffm |figrell @1 gdrm IR[T w®
ill) grfieRt vd aemagarel W
V) siere: wea el W aFTEd Qa

V) §p TR T RS2 K0T & WU H PR T
fopar mam

Vi) Fger & forg et
Vi) e yE-g W
Viil) R /e T e

X) 3 IfET RfFeh forw db 3mepfBie wg
I ReR &

fewft: wRcfRr Fafa—smad d& aifdfam, 1981 (i) &t e 15 &t ol & AR do gRT Fafd e Fifdr b wemor
& T 21 IR Y aRT 17 B ol b AR, et ot v rerar AfiT B AR A uget srerar Wt B AT AR | Ugel

AR Ffa-amard 96 a1 s TSR BT g SFAIGH UTH AT grMl

IS & oY iR ShT AR

sft agavg AYR

e g &Y FQern

gaft S dafern it 3R Riar
sft <rofia B sft fHeNR TR
sff Sfae T off e@TfarT Afgs

AR |9 &7l Hem RIS & AR

T ETHR
HH IR F. 1104178,
(¥ o &, siaperaiRar)
RICEN

(T 9. 010250)

7% fegt, 18 52, 2016

94 I

S

sft gepet S
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Y 3R g9 @ g1 31 91, 2016 &7 F91H a¥ & forw

fFata A Ffer
=9 9§ T ¥
E4 £4
=TT
1. s - -
2. g g - -
3. 3R of STl T ATY 47,941,508 48,756,753
I 47,941,508 48,756,753
3PN b U Traer= 16,650,000 16,640,000
qer-u3 ¥ ofaRa 9 @ 31,291,508 32,116,753
47,941,508 48,756,753
I
1. =191 3R seer
() B0 TG ATH - -
(@) frae/ds 9y 47,941,508 48,756,753
2. fafema, oo, SeTelt 3k kg - -
3. 3 I - -
4. JT-9F DI o SR WA EI - -
I 47,941,508 48,756,753
AT A TR TR 47,941,508 48,756,753
gt auf Dl AR 3R /ITST PR b T@ae™ B
PINIGECK] - -
47,941,508 48,756,753
A & Ry ok TR 3R ¥
oft agag R
e g &Y FQern
gaft S dafern sff 3R Rivar 8fY Uepet St
Y Iofa =B sft fh9lR @RI
oft s wHT off daTRRrT Al
AR |9 &7l Hem RIS & AR
RECEGICICAN
HH IR F. 1104178,
(T o S, siperaran)
TR
(= ¥, 010250)
S 1%?3“[, 18 T3, 2016
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Strengthening Partnerships for
Sustainable Development and Prosperity

Global partnerships have evolved as the world increasingly focuses on sustainable
development and shared prosperity. In an increasingly globalized world,
sustainable development can be achieved through collaboration among state and
non-state partners, including international organizations, development banks,
aid agencies, governments at all levels, business, academia, think tanks, civil
society organizations, among others. Such partnerships generate employment and
economic opportunities for all segments of the population. India has successfully
carved its place in the global arena as a partner in economic development; and
initiatives by institutions like Exim Bank of India highlight such endeavors. Over
the years, the Bank has forged important partnerships with other like-minded
institutions the world over.

The cover page of this Annual Report reflects the theme of partnerships between
countries and institutions for sustainable development with the symbolic
representation of intertwining threads leading to the formation of a strong rope.
With Exim Bank’s support, Indian companies, execute sustainable projects
across sectors and across geographies assisting people who are at the bottom
of the pyramid. The Bank is actively engaging with different partners to attain
the objective of helping to raise the living standard of partner countries through
strategic intervention. Green bonds issued by the Bank (the first international issue
from India) would support green financing and the Bank’s intervention in financing
renewable energy will go a long way in supporting environment friendly and
sustainable infrastructure in partner countries; a win-win situation for the partner
country as well as India and the global community. A large number of projects
supported by Exim Bank overseas have changed the socio-economic landscape of
partner countries in generating employment, upgrading transport infrastructure by
constructing road and railways, providing food and energy security and improving
healthcare services, enhancing connectivity through telecommunication, among
others. In addition, many of these projects support employment and growth of
manufacturing sector in India, as major components of inputs in these projects are
secured from India, thus consistently supporting initiatives of the Government such
as ‘Make in India.’

Exim Bank is committed towards strengthening such partnerships, focusing on
sustainable development and strategically maximising socio-economic benefits.

Exim Bank is proud to be an active partner of the Government of India’s initiatives
of hosting the BRICS Annual Meeting and the African Development Bank’s Annual
Meetings in 2016 and 2017, respectively.
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Chairman's Statement

The year gone by posed several challenges to the
global economy, which was reflected, inter alia,
by uneven growth and a decline in world trade.
The Indian economy, however, stood out amidst
the turmoil in developed countries and emerging
markets and was one of the fastest growing major
economies of the world. For India’s banking sector,
the year was not an ordinary one. In the backdrop
of a global slowdown, increasing non-performing

loans saw banks grappling with a sluggish industrial
growth and sharply deteriorating corporate results.
While stress in the corporate sector has shown
some signs of moderation, the risks of low demand
and weak debt servicing capacity remain. As a
result, though Exim Bank withstood the turbulence
of the past year in terms of operating results, it has
reported lower net profit for the year. The Reserve
Bank of India has initiated a string of measures to

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA



improve the health of the financial sector and strong
leadership for reforms are expected to stabilise the
corporate sector soon.

Exim Bank has vigorously pursued with its mission to
promote Brand India and support Indian companies
in their globalisation efforts. Over the last two years
there has been firm support from the Government
of India in the form of regular infusion of capital in
the Bank and this is expected to be maintained as
the role and expectations from the institution have
been scaled up, especially for strategic project
exports. Exim Bank continues to maintain healthy
capital to risk assets ratio and credit ratings on par
with the sovereign.

Business Initiatives

The Bank’s balance sheet has now crossed the
< 1 ftrillion mark. Our Lines of Credit have been
extended to 63 countries in the developing world for
financing crucial infrastructure projects in sectors
as diverse as power, roads, health systems and
information and communication technology. Indian
project exporters have made further inroads with
the help of Buyer’s Credit from Exim Bank under
the National Export Insurance Account (NEIA). The
number of countries on the positive list of the NEIA
increased from 53 to 78 in the year, with scope for
further additions. The Bank has a ready pipeline
of projects for similar support in the future, with
contracts at various stages of negotiation.

Additionally, the Government of India has introduced
a financing scheme to enable Exim Bank offer
concessional finance to strategically important
infrastructure projects outside India. The first
such loan has been approved under this scheme,
for the Maitree Super Thermal Power Project in
Bangladesh. It is a matter of pride and satisfaction
that Indian companies are increasingly securing
large value contracts abroad, especially in the
infrastructure space.

Steps have been taken to operationalise the
Export Development Fund, a special fund created
by the Government of India and administered by
Exim Bank. The Fund has concluded an umbrella
Framework Agreement with seven Iranian banks for
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a Buyer’s Credit facility of ¥ 30 billion to finance
the export of goods and services from India to
Iran. It is envisaged that the facility will be used to
finance the import of steel rails from India, and the
development of the Chabahar port in Iran.

Exim Bank is committed to expanding the footprint
of Indian project expertise across the globe,
through funded and non-funded assistance, as
well as advisory services. The Bank offers funding
solutions for setting up new export oriented units,
their expansion, modernisation, purchase of
equipment, and also research and development.
Our lending programmes for export capability
creation and overseas investment finance have
led to several success stories in the past decades.
Indian companies have availed of finance from
Exim Bank to fund their overseas investments in
sectors as diverse as engineering goods, paper
products, oil and gas, chemicals, software and
textiles; in countries spread from Australia to
Romania to Antigua. Exim Bank is proud of select
Indian corporates which have scaled new heights in
partnership with the Bank.

Exim Bank, at the same time, is conscious of a
responsibility towards rural India. It is our endeavour
that rural India receives its due share of the pie that
the India story has to offer. The Bank supports the
globalisation of enterprises based in rural areas of
the country. For over a decade now, the Bank has
assisted micro, small and medium enterprises with
marketing support for their products in overseas
markets. Our efforts in this direction have yielded
positive results, and products such as Manipur black
pottery, Chennapatna wooden products, Kolhapuri
footwear, tribal art, handicrafts and handloom
products, among many others, have found their way
to various markets. Besides placing such products
in traditional brick-and-mortar outlets, the Bank
has also engaged with e-commerce platforms to
extend the reach of the MSME sector beyond India’s
boundaries. The Bank’s success in generating
export orders for Indian manufacturers and rural
entrepreneurs is a matter of immense satisfaction
vis-a-vis our promotional role.

The Bank has also had to address key issues
related to product development and design. In
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addition to cities, the Bank reached out to small
towns in interior India, organising workshops on a
variety of subjects. The Bank provided a platform to
rural artisans to display and sell their products in
several fairs and exhibitions attracting international
customers.

In terms of resources, Exim Bank maintained
its stature in the international debt and capital
markets. The first dollar denominated bonds out of
India in 2016 were issued by Exim Bank. The Bank
diversified into a new currency by venturing into
CNH bonds.

Research and Analysis

Research and Analysis has always been animportant
focus area for Exim Bank. The Bank’s research
studies on regions, sectors and trade policy are well
received in government and academic circles in the
country. This year, our studies on trade potential
with various regions covered Cambodia, Lao PDR,
Myanmar, Vietnam (together known as ‘CLMV’),
China, Iran, Pakistan, Russia, Turkey, Southern
Africa, West Africa and Latin America. Sectoral
studies included defence equipment, leather,
organic products and steel. Among contemporary
issues, the Bank brought out a study called
‘International Solar Alliance: Nurturing Possibilities’,
which outlined challenges and strategies towards
achieving greater electrification amongst member
countries of the International Solar Alliance. The
Bank is committed to expand its research and
analysis into both traditional and modern subjects
of relevance to the external sector.

Institutional Interaction

With an exemplary track record as a consultant,
the Bank continues to be awarded consultancy
assignments in developing countries. The
International Trade Centre, Geneva, awarded the
Bank an assignment on building institutional
capacity for export credit and insurance, to enhance
trade competitiveness in Rwanda. The assignment
was awarded under its Supporting Indian Trade and
Investment for Africa Project. The Commonwealth
Secretariat commissioned Exim Bank to assist the
Sri Lanka Export Credit Insurance Corporation to
operationalise recommendations made in an earlier
assignment, also undertaken by Exim Bank.

Exim Bank further strengthened its traditional
bonds with partner institutions around the world.
With a view to providing a common platform to
multilateral institutions and Indian companies, Exim
Bank organised a series of seminars on business
opportunities in projects funded by the World
Bank and Asian Development Bank. The seminars
attracted suppliers, contractors and consultants
from India, making it possible for them to have direct
interface with officials from multilateral institutions.

In recent years, the Bank has deepened its reach in
the African continent. The Africa-India Partnership
Day organised by Exim Bank is among the most
well attended events held at the Annual Meetings
of the African Development Bank (AfDB) Group. The
year also witnessed the third edition of the India-
Africa Forum Summit held at New Delhi, the largest
ever gathering of African leaders in India. The
announcement of a US$ 10 billion line of credit at
the summit reinforced the significance of Africa for
India. Exim Bank organised a Focus Africa seminar
during the summit, which attracted eminent persons
from governments, institutions and the business
world. The Bank held the inaugural meeting of the
Kukuza Project Development Company (KPDC), set
up to facilitate Indian participation in infrastructure
projects in Africa, on the sidelines of the Summit.
KPDC is a joint venture floated by Exim Bank, AfDB,
IL&FS and State Bank of India.

Exim Bank had taken the lead in forming the Asian
Exim Banks Forum in 1996. In its twentieth year,
the Forum evolved as an effective mechanism for
economic co-operation and sharing best practices in
various aspects of export credit agency operations.

India has the presidency of the BRICS Forum
for 2016, with Exim Bank being the nominated
member development bank from India under the
BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism. The
Bank entered into a multilateral co-operation
agreement with development banks of the BRICS
nations, expressing intent to engage with the New
Development Bank promoted by member countries.

Board of Directors
There have been changes on the Board of the
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Bank. Ms. Rita Teaotia, Commerce Secretary,
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce &
Industry, Shri Rajeev Rishi, Chairman & Managing
Director, Central Bank of India, Shri B.K. Batra,
Deputy Managing Director, IDBI Bank Ltd.,
Shri Kishor Kharat, Managing Director & CEOQ, IDBI
Bank Ltd., Shri Alok Tandon, Joint Secretary, Ministry
of Finance, Department of Financial Services,
Smt. Usha Ananthasubramanian, Managing Director
& CEO, Punjab National Bank, Shri Pankaj Jain,
Joint Secretary, Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, Shri Amar Sinha, Secretary
(Economic Relations), Ministry of External Affairs,
and Shri Ramesh Abhishek, Secretary, Department
of Industrial Policy & Promotion, Ministry of
Commerce & Industry, have been appointed as
Directors on the Board.

Smt. V. R. lyer, Chairman & Managing Director, Bank
of India, Shri M.S. Raghavan, Chairman & Managing
Director, IDBI Bank Ltd., Shri Rajeev Kher, Secretary,
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce &
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Industry, Shri B.K. Batra, Deputy Managing Director,
IDBI Bank Ltd., Shri Alok Tandon, Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial
Services, Ms. Sujata Mehta, Secretary (Economic
Relations), Ministry of External Affairs, and
Shri Amitabh Kant, Secretary, Department of
Industrial Policy & Promotion, Ministry of Commerce
& Industry, relinquished their directorships
consequent upon completion of their term or
change in office. The Bank gratefully acknowledges
their invaluable contributions as Directors.

A year is but a milestone in the journey of an
organisation. Now in the 35™ year of its existence,
Exim Bank will have to address the new reality
of a fall in world trade on the one hand and the
unprecedented increase in stressed assets in India
on the other. The Bank has continuously evolved
over the years, adapting its role and functions to the
changing order of the global and domestic markets.
| have no doubt that Team Exim Bank is geared up
to face the challenges of the present.

e

Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director
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GLOBAL ECONOMY

Global growth moderated to 3.1 per cent in 2015
from 3.4 per cent in 2014", primarily reflecting a
continued fall in growth in emerging market and
developing economies amidst post-crisis lows
in commodity prices, weaker capital flows and
subdued global trade. Growth in the emerging
market and developing economies moderated
for the fifth consecutive year (4 per cent in 2015,
compared to 4.6 per cent in 2014), while a modest
increase was seen in the advanced economies
(1.9 per cent in 2015, compared to 1.8 per cent
in 2014).

World Trade

Growth in volume of global merchandise trade is
estimatedtofallby 2.4 percentin 2015 compared to
3.2 per cent in 2014, stemming from falling import
demand in China, Brazil and other emerging
economies, falling prices for oil and other primary
commodities, as well as significant fluctuations
in exchange rates. The world trade prices of
non-fuel primary commodities’ contracted by
17.5 per cent in US dollar terms in 2015, while
oil prices lost momentum and contracted by
47.2 per cent during the same period.

Private Capital Flows in Emerging Market
Economies

Net private inflows to emerging economies
witnessed a steep fall to a 13-year low of
US$ 240 billion in 2015, as compared to
US$ 1 trillion in the preceding year. Much of the
fall was accounted for by net outflows from China,
which is estimated to have seen a retrenchment of
non-resident capital to the tune of US$ 110 billion,
after average annual inflows of US$ 387 billion from
FY 2010-14.

Current Account Balance of Emerging Market
Economies

The current account balance of emerging economies
turned into a deficit of 0.2 per cent of GDP in 2015
from a surplus of 0.5 per cent of GDP seen in 2014.
The current account surplus of the Middle East
region turned deficit primarily owing to a fall in oil
revenues. At the same time, the current account
deficit of Sub-Saharan Africa, Latin America and the
Caribbean widened further.

External Debt of Emerging Economies

External debt of emerging economies, as a
percentage of exports of goods and services,
increased to 78.4 per cent in 2014 (as per latest
data available) as compared to 75.5 per cent in
2013. Overall, the debt service payment ratio of the
developing economies increased to 8.9 per cent in
2014 from 8.4 per cent in 2013.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy grew at 7.6 per cent during
FY 2015-16, compared to 7.2 per cent in the
preceding year, becoming one of the fastest
growing major economies in the world. Growth
was mainly on the back of positive factors such as
higher public investment, buoyant consumption and
lower interest rates. It is noteworthy that economic
growth continued to pick up despite subdued
global demand that has significantly dampened
India’s exports and two consecutive years of below-
normal monsoons, which impacted farm output and
productivity.

Agriculture

The Indian agricultural sector registered a
slow but positive growth of 1.1 per cent in
FY 2015-16, as compared to a contraction of
0.2 per cent in the previous year due to drought. A
decline in production of food grains in FY 2015-16
at 0.5 per cent was not as steep as the decline of
4.9 per cent witnessed in the previous year?.
Similarly, a decline in production of oilseeds at an
estimated4.1 percent,wasmuchlowercomparedtoa
16 per cent decline recorded in the previous year.
Sectoral growthwas mainly driven by allied segments
consisting of livestock products, forestry and
fisheries, with a combined growth of 5.0 per cent in
FY2015-16.The share of agriculture and allied sector
in GDP, declined to 15.3 per centin FY 2015-16 from
16.3 per cent in the previous year.

Industry

The industrial sector registered a strong growth
of 7.3 per cent in FY 2015-16 compared to
5.9 per cent in the previous year. Accounting for
17.5 per cent of the GDP in FY 2015-16,
manufacturing was the main driver of the sectoral
growth, with growth of 9.5 per cent during the year,

Source: 1) International Monetary Fund (IMF) World Economic Outlook (WEO), April, 2016

2) Department of Agriculture and Co-operation (DAC), Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Government of India
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followed by mining and quarrying, electricity, gas and
water supply and construction. The share of industry
in GDP remained unchanged at 31.2 per cent in
FY 2015-16.

Growth of the general Index of Industrial Production
(lP) was at 2.4 per cent in FY 2015-16 as
compared to 2.8 per cent in FY 2014-15. As per the
sectoral classification of IIP, industrial production
in electricity slowed down with a growth of
5.6 per cent during FY 2015-16 from 8.4 per cent
recorded in the preceding year; while growth of
mining and manufacturing increased to 2.2 per cent
and 2 per cent, respectively, in FY 2015-16, from
1.4 per cent and 2 per cent, respectively, in
FY 2014-15.

According to use-based classification of IIP, growth
in consumer goods, basic goods and intermediate
goods were at 3.5 per cent, 3.0 per cent and
2.5 per cent, respectively, in FY 2015-16, while
capital goods witnessed a decline of 2.9 per cent.
Manufacturing growth was mainly driven by furniture
(44.3 per cent), motor vehicles, trailers and
semi-trailers (7.5 per cent), wearing apparel
(6.7 per cent), coke, refined petroleum products and
nuclear fuel (6 per cent), chemicals and chemical
products and radio, TV and communication
equipments (3.8 per cent each), wood and products
of wood and cork (3.2 per cent), paper and paper
products (3.1 per cent), textiles (2.6 per cent),
machinery and equipment (2.2 per cent), other
non-metallic products (1.5 per cent) and fabricated
metal products, except machinery and equipment
(1.4 per cent).

Services

While the services sector continued to be the
major driver of the economy, growth moderated to
9.2 per cent in FY 2015-16 from 10.3 per cent in
FY 2014-15, mainly reflecting significant
slowdown in the growth of public administration,
defence and other services to 6.9 per cent from
10.7 per cent and moderation in the growth of
financial, real estate and professional services to
10.3 per cent from 10.6 per cent; and in
trade, hotels, transport, communication and
broadcasting services from 9.8 per cent to
9.5 per cent during the same period. The share
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of the services sector in India’'s GDP stood at
53.5 per cent in FY 2015-16 as against
52.5 per cent in FY 2014-15.

Infrastructure

The overall growth of the eight infrastructure and
core sectors, viz., coal, crude oil, natural gas,
petroleum refinery products, fertilizers, steel,
cement and electricity eased to 2.7 per cent in
FY 2015-16 from 4.5 per cent in FY 2014-15.
During the period, industries that registered
a decline in growth were natural gas
(<) 4.2 per cent), steel and crude oil
((-) 1.4 per cent each). Performance of the fertilizer
industry has improved substantially by registering a
growth of 11.3 per cent compared to a contraction of
0.1 per cent in the previous year. Other sectors
i.e. electricity, cement, coal and refinery products
recorded a growth of 5.2 per cent, 4.7 per cent,
4.6 per cent and 3.8 per cent, respectively.

Inflation

Headline inflation, based on the Consumer Price
Index (CPI) (combined for rural and urban areas),
moderated to 4.9 per cent during FY 2015-16 as
against 6.0 per cent in FY 2014-15. Moderation in
CPI inflation was broad-based, supported by lower
inflation of food articles and items under the non-
food, non-fuel category. Lower non-food, non-fuel
category was largely supported by moderation on
inflation of housing (rent), transport, communication,
education and other services.

Headline wholesale price index (WPI) inflation
declined following the global trend of declining
commodity and producer prices. WPI inflation has
remained in the negative territory since November
2014 and was (-) 2.5 per cent in FY 2015-16 as
compared to 2.0 per centin FY 2014-15. WPI-based
food inflation continues to remain moderate at
3.2 per cent during FY 2015-16, despite the below
average monsoon this year and the sporadic spurt
in the prices of pulses and a few other essential
commodities in the second half of the year.
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Capital Markets

India’s Net Foreign Direct Investment during
FY 2015-16 stood at US$ 36.0 billion, up from
US$ 32.6 billion in the preceding year. Net
portfolio investment in India decreased sharply to
(-) US$ 3.6 billion in FY 2015-16 from
US$ 40.9 billion in the preceding year.

Foreign Trade and Balance of Payments

Reflecting the subdued global trade owing to the
decline in global commodity prices and weak
demand, the value of India’s merchandise exports
during FY 2015-16 amounted to US$ 262 billion,
as compared to US$ 310.3 billion recorded in the
preceding year. India’s imports during FY 2015-16
amounted to US$ 380.4 billion, registering a decline
of 15.1 per cent from US$ 448.0 billion during the
preceding year.

Export of Petroleum products fell to
US$ 30.4 billion during FY 2015-16, which was
a decline of 46.4 per cent over the previous year.
At the same time, non-oil exports also witnessed
an overall fall of 8.7 per cent during FY 2015-16.
Most of the major commaodities exported by India
registered a negative growth during this period.

Oil imports during FY 2015-16 amounted to
US$ 82.9 billion, which was 40.1 per cent
lower compared to that in the previous year.
Non-oil imports during FY 2015-16 stood at
US$ 297.5 billion, which was 3.9 per cent lower
than that of the previous year.

Overall, trade deficit for FY 2015-16 narrowed to
US$ 118.4 billion, as compared to US$ 137.7 billion
during FY 2014-15.

Services exports recorded a fall of 2.4 per cent to
US$ 154.3 billion during FY 2015-16, as against
US$ 158.1 billion during FY 2014-15. Software
exports registered a growth of 1.4 per cent at
US$ 74.2 bilion during FY 2015-16,
as against US$ 73.1 billion recorded in
FY 2014-15. India’s services imports increased by
3.7 per cent in FY 2015-16 to
US$ 84.6 billion, as compared to US$ 81.6 billion
during FY 2014-15. Overall, service surplus for
FY 2015-16 was lower at US$ 69.7 billion
compared to US$ 76.5 billion witnessed in
FY 2014-15.

During the same period, net inflows under the
capital and financial account also declined to
US$ 23.2 billion from US$ 27.8 billion.

India’s foreign exchange reserves increased to
US$ 360.2 billion as at end-March, 2016, from
US$ 341.6 billion as at end-March 2015. India’s
external debt increased to US$ 485.6 billion at
end-March 2016 from US$ 475.0 billion as at
end-March 2015, mainly reflecting increase in
long-term debt component.

PERFORMANCE OF SELECT SECTORS
Automotives

The automobile sector continued its revival in
FY 2015-16 with production growing at a year-on-
year (y-0-y) rate of 2.6 per cent during the year.
Sales witnessed robust growth in all segments
of automobiles. On the other hand, the export
performance of the industry was dismal, with overall
automobile exports declining by 0.4 per cent in
FY 2015-16, as compared to a growth of
12.4 per cent in the previous period. The spurtin the
numberof MNCsforayingintothe Indian marketbears
testimony not only to the potential of the domestic
market but also to the capability of the country to
act as a manufacturing hub to serve the overseas
market. The turnover of the auto componentindustry
increased from US$ 30.8 billion in FY 2009-10 to
US$ 38.5 billion in FY 2014-15, registering a CAGR
of 4.6 per cent, as per the latest estimates by
Automotive Component Manufacturers Association
of India. In addition, industry exports have
increased from US$ 4.2 billion in FY 2009-10 to
US$ 11.2 billion in FY 2014-15, witnessing a
robust CAGR of 21.7 per cent. A major proportion
of exports of auto components are accounted
by Europe (36.4 per cent of total in FY 2014-15),

Export of Automobiles from India
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followed by Asia (25.3 per cent) and North America
(23.2 per cent). The cumulative foreign direct
investment (FDI) inflows into the Indian automobile
industry during the period April 2000-March 2016
amounted to US$ 15.1 billion.

Chemicals

The chemical industry is a significant contributor
to India’s national economic growth. The Index of
Industrial Production (IIP) for chemicals and chemical
products grew by 3.8 per cent during FY 2015-16,
after registering a marginal decline of (-) 0.3 per cent

Export of Chemical and Related Products from India
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and fractionators stood at 231.3 million metric
tons (MMT) during FY 2015-16, as compared
to 220.7 MMT in the previous fiscal year. With
substantial increase in refining capacity in India,
exports of petroleum products have picked up
since FY 2005-06, although the slowdown in global
economy has affected the exports in recent years.
Amidst an increasingly challenging environment of
declining prices and rising competition, exports of
petroleum products witnessed a sharp decline of
(-) 46.4 per cent during FY 2015-16, to
reach a level of US$ 30.4 billion from

Export of Petroleum Products from India

Value of Exports (US$ Bn)
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durlng FY 2014-15. The growth in IIP for chemicals
and chemical products was higher than the
2.4 per cent growth in the overall IIP during this
period. In terms of exports, chemical and
related products (including pharmaceuticals)
witnessed a  year-on-year  growth  of
1.3 per cent during FY 2015-16 to reach
US$ 32.1 billion. Chemical and related products had
a share of 12.3 per cent in the overall exports during
this period, registering nearly two percentage point
increase over FY 2014-15. The Indian chemical
industry (other than fertilizers) was among the top
10 sectors attracting cumulative FDI inflows of
US$ 11.9 billion during the period April 2000-
March 2016 with a share of 4.1 per cent in total FDI
inflows (US $ 288.6 billion) into India.

Petroleum Products

The Government of India started encouraging
energy companies to invest in refineries at the end
of the 1990s, thus helping the country to become
a net exporter of petroleum products in 2001,
despite being a significant importer of crude oil.
According to the Petroleum Planning and Analysis
Cell, production of petroleum products by refineries
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US$ 56.8 billion during the previous year. The
share of petroleum product exports in total
exports has witnessed a consistent increase from
15.7 per cent in FY 2009-10 to 20.1 per cent in
FY 2013-14. However, this export share exhibited
a decline in the fiscal year FY 2014-15 to touch
18.3 per cent and further to 11.6 per cent during
FY 2015-16. During April 2000 - March 2016,
petroleum and natural gas sector received FDI
inflows of US$ 6.7 billion.

Textiles and Garments

The textile and garment industry through its
contribution to industrial output, employment and
exports, plays a critical role in the Indian economy.
The industry is estimated to account for 5 per cent
of national GDP, 14 per cent of overall IIP and about
14 per cent of the country’s exports. India was the
second largest exporter of textiles and apparel
in 2014 (as per latest data available), with a share
of approximately 5 per cent in the global textile
and apparel trade, with garments accounting for
nearly 55 per cent of the total textile and apparel
exports from India. During FY 2015-16, exports of
textiles and allied products from India amounted to
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US$ 36.3 billion, showing a year-on-year
decline of (-) 2.4 per cent. During the same
period, exports of readymade garments
grew at a more robust year-on-year rate of
0.8 per cent. During April 2000-March 2016, FDI
inflows into the textile sector (including dyed and
printed) stood at US$ 1.9 billion.

Pharmaceuticals

The Indian pharmaceutical market is the third
largest in terms of volume and the thirteenth
largest in terms of value globally. The export
of pharmaceutical products was valued at
US$ 12.9 billion in FY 2015-16, registering a
year-on-year growth of nearly 11.4 per cent.
Share of pharmaceuticals in India’s total
exports has increased from 3.7 per cent in
FY 2014-15 to 4.9 per cent in FY 2015-16. The
major export destinations for India’s pharmaceutical
sector during FY 2015-16 were: the USA (with a
share of 39.0 per cent) followed by South Africa
(4.1 per cent), the UK (3.6 per cent), Nigeria
(3.0 per cent) and Russia (2.7 per cent).

Capital Goods

The capital goods industry is a strategic segment for
any economy. Some of the prominent capital goods

produced in India include heavy electrical machinery,
textile machinery, machine tools, earthmoving and
construction equipment including mining equipment,
road construction equipment, printing machinery,
dairy machinery, industrial refrigeration and industrial
furnaces. In FY 2015-16, the capital goods industry
registered a negative year over year growth of

Export of Capital Goods from India
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2.9 per cent, after witnessing a recovery in
FY 2014-15. During FY 2015-16, capital goods
exports also declined by (-) 4.0 per cent over
the corresponding period of the previous year
to reach US$ 18.0 billion. Imports of capital
goods during the same period registered a
year-on-year growth of 4.1 per cent to reach
US$ 41.1 billion.
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Hon'ble Union Minister for External Affairs, Smt. Sushma Swaraj visited the Export-Import Bank of India
on January 30, 2016.
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Electronics

While the CAGR for India’s electronic item imports
remained strong during FY 2011-12to FY 2015-16 at
3.9 per cent, India’s electronic item exports
recorded a CAGR of (-) 12.4 per cent during the
same period. During FY 2015-16, India’s export of
electronic items declined for the fourth consecutive
year to reach US$ 5.5 billion. Import of electronic
items during the same period were valued at
US$ 38.1 billion, witnessing a year-on-year growth
of 8.7 per cent. During FY 2015-16, major export

India’s Trade in Electronics
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destinations for Indian electronic goods were the USA
(16.8 per cent share), UAE (10.0 per cent), China
(5.9 per cent), Singapore (5.3 per cent) and the UK
(5.0 per cent). In the case of imports, China was the
predominant source, accounting for 56.3 per cent of
India’s total imports of electronic goods. Other major
source countries were South Korea (6.5 per cent),
Singapore (5.3 per cent), the USA (4.5 per cent),
Malaysia (4.2 per cent) and Germany (2.7 per cent).

Value of Exports (US$ Bn)

Food Processing

The food processing sector is one of the major
sectors in India in terms of production, growth,
consumption and export, and has been accorded
a priority status by the Government of India. The
Indian food processing industry accounts for
32 per cent of the country’s total food market and
13 per cent of India’s exports. India’s food processing
sector covers fruits and vegetables, spices, meat
and poultry, milk and milk products, alcoholic and
non-alcoholic beverages, fisheries, plantation, grain
processing and other consumer product groups
like confectionery, chocolates and cocoa products,
soya-based products, mineral water and high
protein foods. Processed food exports increased at a
CAGR of 11.2 per cent during the period FY 2010-11
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to FY 2015-16, from US$ 10.6 billion to
US$ 18.0 hillion.

MAJOR POLICY CHANGES DURING FY 2015-16
Credit Policy

e Repo rate was reduced, in phases, from
7.50 per cent in June 2015 to 6.75 per cent
in March 2016. Reverse repo rate stood
automatically adjusted at 5.75 per cent.

e Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) was unchanged
at 21.5 per cent in March 2016.

Trade Policy

e The government has expanded the coverage
of the Merchandise Export from India Scheme
(MEIS) by adding 110 new items in October
2015. The incentive rate/country coverage of
2,228 items has been enhanced.

¢ The Directorate General of Foreign Trade (DGFT)
launched a ‘DGFT’ mobile application in June
2015, which allows exporters/importers to
access foreign trade policy and other related
documents in an easy-to-use searchable format
and check status of transmission of various
authorisations and shipping bills, etc.

¢ A Council for Trade Development and Promotion
has been constituted in July 2015, to ensure
continuous dialogue with the governments of
states/union territories on measures for providing
an international trade-enabling environment and
for making the states active partners in boosting
India’s exports.

e In September 2015, DGFT, in collaboration
with the Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT),
launched ‘Niryat Bandhu at Your Desktop’, an
online certificate programme in export-import
business.

Investment Policy

¢ A consolidated foreign direct investment (FDI) up
to 49 per cent is allowed in defence sector under
automatic route from the earlier government
approved route. Proposals for foreign investment
in excess of 49 per cent will be considered by
Foreign Investment Promotion Board.

15
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FDI policy on Construction Development
sector has been liberalised by relaxing the
norms pertaining to minimum area, minimum
capitalisation and repatriation of funds or exit
from the project.

100 per cent FDI under automatic route is
permitted in completed projects for operation
and management of townships, malls/shopping
complexes and business centres.

Up to 100 per cent FDI has been allowed in
coffee/rubber/cardamom/palm oil and olive oil
plantations via the automatic route.

Consolidated FDI up to 74 per cent is allowed in
private sector banks.

100 per cent FDI is permitted under automatic
route in Duty Free Shops located and operated
in the Customs bonded areas.

Regional Air Transport Service (RSOP) is eligible
for foreign investment up to 49 per cent under
automatic route.

100 per cent FDI is now permitted under
automatic route in Limited Liability Partnerships
(LLP) operating in sectors/activities where
100 per cent FDI is allowed, through the
automatic route and there are no FDI-linked
performance conditions.

100 per cent FDI has been allowed in the
broadcasting sector, in DTH, teleports, mobile
TV and cable networks. Of this, 49 per cent is
allowed under automatic route and beyond that
will need permission from Foreign Investment
Promotion Board.

As for the up-linking of non-news and current
affairs TV channels, 100 per cent FDI has been
permitted under the automatic route.

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a
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Statistical Snapshot of the World Economy

(% change)

’ 2011 ‘ 2012 ‘ 2013 ‘ 2014 ‘ 2015 (E) ‘ 2016 (P)

I. World output (Real GDP) 4.2 35 33 34 3.1 3.2

(A) Advanced Economies 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.8 1.9 1.9

United States 1.6 2.2 1.5 24 24 24

Canada 3.1 1.7 2.2 2.5 1.2 1.5

Euro Area 1.6 -0.9 -0.3 0.9 1.6 1.5

UK 2.0 1.2 2.2 2.9 2.2 1.9

Japan -0.5 1.7 14 -0.03 0.5 0.5

(B) Emerging & Developing Economies 6.3 5.3 4.9 4.6 4.0 4.1

Emerging and Developing Asia 7.8 6.9 6.9 6.8 6.6 6.4

China 9.5 7.7 7.7 7.3 6.9 6.5

India 6.6 5.6 6.6 7.2 7.3 7.5

Latin America and the Caribbean 49 3.2 3.0 1.3 -0.1 -0.5

Middle East and North Africa 4.6 5.1 2.1 2.6 2.3 2.9

Sub-Saharan Africa 5.0 43 5.2 5.1 3.4 3.0

CIS countries 4.8 3.5 2.1 1.1 -2.8 -1.1

Russia 4.3 3.5 1.3 0.7 -3.7 -1.8

Emerging and Developing Europe 54 1.2 2.8 2.8 3.5 3.5

Il. World Merchandise Trade (Vol. Gr.) 6.9 25 3.1 3.2 24 2.8

?l:‘s’ga;l'l‘;'ercha“dise Exports 17913| 18,049| 18,486 18591 16,266| 15,739
lll. World Trade Prices (US$, % change)

Manufactures 6.4 0.5 -1.0 -0.7 -4.0 -2.7

Qil 31.6 1.0 -0.9 -7.5 -47.2 -31.6

Non-fuel primary commaodities 18.0 -10.0 -14 -4.0 -17.5 -94

Note: E = Estimates; P = Projections
Source: IMF, World Economic Outlook (WEO) April 2016

WRel fFafa-smama @&
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Statistical Snapshot of the Indian Economy

INDICATORS

‘ 2010-11 ‘

2011-12‘ 2012-13‘ 2013-14‘ 2014—15‘ 2015-16

GDP (at current prices, US$ billion) 1708.5 1823.2 1828.9 1863.9 2041.9 2075.8
Real GDP Growth (%) 8.9 6.7 5.6** 6.6** 7.2%* 7.67**
Sectoral Share in GDP (%)
Agriculture & allied activities 14.6 18.5 17.8** 17.5** 16.3** 15,3
Industry 27.9 325 31.9* 31.5%* 31.2%* 31.20%*
Services 57.5 49.0 50.3** 51.0* 52.5** 53.5r%*
Inflation rate (WPI, annual avg. %) 9.6 8.9 74 6.0 20 -2.5
Inflation rate (CPI, annual avg. %) 104 83 10.2 9.5 6.0 4.9
Gross Fiscal Deficit (% of GDP) 4.8 5.9 4.9 45 41 3.9
Exchange Rate (/USS$, avg.) 456 479 54.4 60.5 61.1 65.5
Exchange Rate (/Euro, avg.) 60.2 65.9 70.1 81.2 77.5 72.3
Exports (US$ billion) 249.8 306.0 300.4 3144 310.3 262.0
% change 39.8 22.5 -1.8 4.7 -1.3 -15.6
0il Exports (US$ billion) 36.4 56.7 60.9 63.2 56.7 304
% change 29.0 55.9 7.3 3.8 -10.2 -46.4
Non-oil Exports (US$ billion) 2134 249.2 239.5 251.2 253.6 231.6
% change 41.8 16.8 -3.9 4.9 0.9 -8.7
Imports (US$ billion) 369.8 489.3 490.7 450.2 448.0 380.4
% change 282 32.3 0.3 -8.3 -0.5 -15.1
0il Imports (US$ billion) 106.0 155.0 164.0 164.8 138.3 82.9
% change 21.6 46.2 59 04 -16.0 -40.1
Non-oil Imports (US$ billion) 263.8 334.3 326.7 285.4 309.7 297.5
% change 31.1 26.7 -2.3 -12.6 85 -3.9
Trade Balance (US$ billion) -120.0 -183.3 -190.3 -135.8 -137.7 -118.4
Services Exports (US$ billion)* 124.6 1409 145.7 151.8 158.1 154.3
Software Exports (US$ billion)* 53.1 62.2 65.9 69.4 73.1 74.2
Services Imports (US$ billion)* 80.6 76.9 80.8 78.7 81.6 84.6
Services Balance (US$ billion)* 440 64.0 64.9 73.1 76.5 69.7
ﬁ;‘;;e:it"’i‘::)‘,’,““t Balance (CAB) -47.9 -78.2 -87.8 -32.4 -26.8 -22.1
CAB as percentage of GDP (%) -2.8 -4.2 -4.8 -1.7 -1.3 -1.1
Forex Reserves (US$ billion) 304.8 294.4 292.0 304.2 341.6 360.2
External Debt (US$ billion) 3179 360.8 409.4 446.2 475.0 485.6
External Debt to GDP Ratio (%) 18.2 21.1 22.4 23.8 23.8 23.7
Short Term Debt/Total Debt (%) 20.4 21.7 23.6 20.5 18.0 17.2
Total Debt Service Ratio (%) 4.4 6.0 59 59 7.6 8.8
Gross FDI (US$ billion) 36.0 46.6 34.3 36.0 45.1 55.4
GDRs/ADRs (USS$ billion) 2.0 0.6 0.2 0.02 1.3 0.4
Flls (net) (US$ billion) 294 16.8 27.6 5.0 40.9 -3.5
FDI Outflows (US$ billion) 17.2 10.9 71 9.2 4.0 8.8

P-EAC, GOI's Provisional Estimate; ®~GOI’s estimates; '-lIF Estimates; *-Data from 2009-10 onwards is given by RBI as per new format of standard presentation of
BoP statistics based on guidelines set out in IMF Balance of Payment Manual; **-Data as per the revised base year 2011-12.

Sources: Economic Survey, Various issues; Union Budget; RBI Monthly Bulletin, Annual Report & Weekly Statistical Supplement; Ministry of Finance; CSO; Ministry
of Commerce & Industry; Institute of International Finance (IIF).
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Board of Directors' Meeting in progress.

The Directors are pleased to present the report
of the working of the Bank with the audited
Balance Sheet and accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2016.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Loan Assets

The Bank approved loans  aggregating
< 725.76 billion under various lending programmes
during FY 2015-16 as against ¥ 576.84 bhillion
during FY 2014-15. Loan disbursements during
FY 2015-16 were I 518.22 bhillion as against
< 385.08 billion during FY 2014-15, while loan
repayments during FY 2015-16 amounted to
< 398.17 bhillion, as against I 294.47 billion in
FY 2014-15. Gross loan assets as on March 31,2016
were I 1,025.37 billion, registering an increase of
18 per cent over the previous year. Rupee loans and
advances accounted for 34 per cent of the total loan
assets as on March 31, 2016, while the balance
66 per cent were in foreign currency. Short-term
loans accounted for 18 per cent of the total loans
and advances as on March 31, 2016.

Non-Funded Facilities

During the year, the Bank sanctioned non-funded
facilities aggregating I 26.94 billion as against
I 59.68 bhillion in FY 2014-15, comprising
project guarantees, financial guarantees and
Letters of Credit. The Bank’s aggregate non-
funded portfolio, comprising Guarantees, Letters
of Credit and Standby Letters of Credit, as on
March 31,2016, stood at< 115.55 billion as against
< 108.47 billion as on March 31,2015, representing
a growth of 7 per cent. Guarantees issued during
FY 2015-16 amounted to ¥ 25.69 billion as

against I 42.25 billion in FY 2014-15. Letters of
Credit opened during FY 2015-16 amounted to
I 7.66 billion as against ¥ 5.96 billion in
FY 2014-15. Guarantees in the books of the
Bank as on March 31, 2016 were
< 105.78 billion as against ¥ 102.13 billion
as on March 31, 2015 and Letters of Credit as on
March 31, 2016 amounted to I 9.77 billion as
against ¥ 6.34 billion as on March 31, 2015.

Income/Expenditure

The Bank registered Profit before tax of
< 4.53 billion on account of General Fund during
FY 2015-16 as against a Profit of ¥ 11.35 billion
for the year FY 2014-15. After providing for income
tax of ¥ 1.38 billion, Profit after tax amounted to
I 3.16 billion during FY 2015-16 as against
< 7.26 billion during FY 2014-15. The main reason
for the decrease in profit is an increase of 121% in
provisions for contingencies from I 939 crore for the
year ended March 31,2015 to X 2,077 crore for the
year ended March 31, 2016. The higher provisioning

Exim Bank signed an MOU with Government of Andhra
Pradesh to support the exporters in achieving higher exports
by facilitation of market linkages through its market advisory
services.
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Exim Bank signed a Memorandum of Co-operation with
GoCoop Solutions and Services Pvt. Ltd., India’s first social
marketplace for easy and transparent sourcing of craft
products.

is on account of additional provisions made for Non
Performing Assets (NPAs) covering incremental
slippages during the quarter ended March 31, 2016
as also additional provisioning on stressed assets
to cushion apprehended future defaults. Out of this
profit, an amount of ¥ 0.53 billion is transferred to
Reserve Fund. In addition, the Bank has transferred
< 0.15 billion to Sinking Fund and X 2.17 billion
to Special Reserve under section 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. The balance of ¥ 0.32 billion
will be transferred to Government of India (GOI)
as provided in the Export-Import Bank of India
Act, 1981.

Business income including interest on loans,
exchange, commission, brokerage and fees, etc.
during FY 2015-16 was ¥ 55.65 billion as compared
10 48.63 billion in FY 2014-15. Investment income,
interest on bank deposits, etc. during FY 2015-16
was < 32.16 billion as compared to I 27.58 billion
in FY 2014-15. Interest expenses in FY 2015-16 at
< 60.78 billion were higher by I 6.81 billion mainly
due to the increase in borrowings. Administrative
expenses as a per cent of total expenses (excluding
provisions for contingencies) worked out to
2.52 per cent during FY 2015-16 as against
2.38 per cent during FY 2014-15.

Profit before tax of the Export Development Fund
during FY 2015-16 was ¥ 47.94 million as against
I 48.76 million during FY 2014-15. After
providing for tax of ¥ 16.65 million, the post tax
profit amounted to ¥ 31.29 million as against
< 32.12 million during FY 2014-15. The profit of
< 31.29 million is carried forward to next year.

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁmﬁ—m%
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Borrowings

Total borrowings of the Bank were at
< 933.17 billion as on March 31, 2016, higher by
18.56 per cent compared to total borrowings of
< 787.11 billion as on March 31, 2015.

Resources

During the year, the Bank received capital of
< 13 billion from the Government of India. As on
March 31, 2016, the Bank’s total resources including
paid-up capital of I 63.59 billion and reserves of
< 51.27 billion aggregated I 1,048.03 billion. Exim
Bank’s resource base includes Bonds, Certificates of
Deposits, Commercial Paper, Term Deposits, Term
Loans and foreign currency deposits/borrowings/
long-term swaps. During the year, the Bank raised
borrowings of varying maturities aggregating
< 369.65 billion comprising rupee resources of
< 231.83 bhillion and foreign currency resources of
US$ 2.08 billion equivalent. Foreign currency
resources of US$ 1.80 billion equivalent were raised
through bonds, bilateral/club/syndicated loans and
US$ 0.28 billion by way of Buy-Sell swaps/on-shore
deposits. As on March 31, 2016, the Bank had a
pool of foreign currency resources equivalent to
US$ 10.64 billion and outstanding Rupee Resources
of ¥ 470.13 billion. Market borrowings as on
March 31,2016, constituted 100 per cent of the total
borrowings and 89 per cent of the total resources
of the Bank.

Foreign Currency Resources

During FY 2015-16, the Bank raised foreign currency
resources aggregating US$ 1.80 billion equivalent
(excluding raised and repaid during the year).
The Bank issued 5.5-year US$ 500 million

P

An MolU was signed with Export-Import Bank of Malaysia
Berhad, to strengthen co-operation in financing, guaranteeing
and other financial mechanism to support projects of mutual
interest.
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Exim Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Dubai Economic Council, Government of Dubai to enhance
co-operation in the areas of economic research and facilitating bilateral trade and investment.

Eurodollar bonds in January 2016. The issuance
marked the first dollar denominated bonds out of
India for 2016. The transaction was priced with
minimal new issue premium amidst very tentative
markets (i.e. against a very conservative market
backdrop with volatility in equity markets, declining
crude prices and simmering geopolitical tensions),
where most of the highly rated, repeat issuers from
Asia have paid higher single digit new issue premium
for their issuances from the start of the year. These
bonds are included in the Emerging Market Bond
Index. The Bank also raised CNH Bonds aggregating
CNH 600 million in August 2015 in two tranches by
way of private placement through London Branch.
Through this transaction, the Bank was able to
further diversify into a new currency and the size
and pricing of the deal has further established the
Bank’s stature in the international debt markets.
The investor is one of the largest insurance
companies in Taiwan. The Bank also issued Uridashi
Bonds (denominated in a foreign currency and
sold directly to Japanese household investors) in
November 2015 in two tranches of AUD
164.50 million and US$ 42.80 million. The issuance
marked the Bank’s fourth issuance in the Uridashi
markets and has further established the Bank’s
name as a repeat issuer in the Japanese markets.
During February 2016, the Bank accessed the
Japanese markets again by way of a Ninja Loan
(syndicated loan arranged in Japan for foreign
companies or institutions) of US$ 120 million. So
far, the Bank has raised Foreign Currency resources
in diverse currencies including Australian Dollars,

Euros, Japanese Yen, Mexican Peso, Offshore
Renminbi, Singapore Dollars, South African Rand,
Swiss Francs, Turkish Lira and United States Dollars.

International and Domestic Rating

The Bank is rated Baa3 (Positive) by Moody’s, BBB-
(Stable) by Standard and Poors, BBB- (Stable) by
Fitch Ratings and BBB+ (Stable) by Japan Credit
Rating Agency (JCRA). All the above ratings are of
investment grade or above and are the same as
the sovereign rating. The Bank’s domestic debt
instruments continued to enjoy the highest rating
viz., ‘AAA’ from the rating agencies, CRISIL and
ICRA for long term instruments and A1+ from the
rating agencies CRISIL, ICRA and CARE for short
term instruments.

Asset Quality

As per RBI prudential norms for Financial
Institutions a credit/loan facility in respect of
which interest and/or principal has remained

vy i -

Exim Bank concluding a Line of Credit Agreement for
US$ 24 million extended to the Republic of Cote d’Ivoire.
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overdue for more than 90 days, is defined as a
Non-Performing Asset (NPA). The Bank’s gross
NPAs at I 4275 bilion worked out to
4.17 per cent of the total loans and advances as on
March 31, 2016 as compared to 2.94 per cent
as on March 31, 2015. The Bank’s NPAs (net of
provisions) of ¥ 8.55 billion as on March 31, 2016
were at 0.86 per cent of loans and advances.
The NPA Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) as on
March 31, 2016 was 80 per cent.

Asset Classification

‘Sub-standard assets’ are those where interest and/
or principal remains overdue for more than 90 days.
Sub-standard assets that have remained as NPAs
for a period exceeding 12 months are classified
as ‘doubtful assets.’” ‘Loss assets’ are those
considered uncollectable. Out of gross NPAs at
417 per cent as on March 31, 2016, sub-standard
assets worked out to 2.76 per cent and doubtful
assets worked out to 1.41 per cent. Net NPAs at
0.86 per cent of net loans and advances as on
March 31, 2016, are fully towards sub-standard
assets, while doubtful assets have been fully
provided for. The Bank did not have loss assets
as on March 31, 2016.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

Capital Adequacy

The Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) was
14.55 per cent as on March 31, 2016, as compared
to 15.34 per cent as on March 31, 2015, as against
a minimum 9 per cent norm stipulated by RBI. The
Debt-Equity Ratio as on March 31, 2016 was 8.12:1
as compared to 7.95:1 as on March 31, 2015.

Exposure Norms

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has prescribed
credit exposure limits for All-India Term Lending
Institutions at 15 per cent of the financial institutions’
capital funds, effective from March 31, 2002, for
exposure to individual borrowers and at 40 per cent
for group borrowers. An additional exposure up to
5 per cent (i.e. a total exposure up to 20 per cent
of capital funds of the Financial Institution for
Single Borrowers and 45 per cent of capital funds
for Borrower Groups) can be taken in exceptional
circumstances, with the prior approval of the Board.
The exposure ceilings for individual borrowers
and borrower groups can be exceeded by an
additional five percentage points (i.e. 5 per cent
of total capital funds) and ten percentage points
(i.e.10 per cent of total capital funds), respectively
(over and above the maximum limits of 20 per cent
and 45 per cent, respectively), provided the

Handing over of HAL-D0-228-202 (K) aircraft by Hindustan Aeronautics Limited to the National Coast Guard of Mauritius, supported
under Line of Credit of US$ 46 million extended to the Government of Republic of Mauritius.
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Exim Bank's publication on "Enhancing India’s Trade Relations with LAC: Focus on Select Countries" was released during the India-

Latin America and Caribbean Conclave organised by Cll in New Delhi.

additional credit exposure is on account of
infrastructure projects in India. The Bank’s
credit exposures to single and group borrowers
as at March 31, 2016 were within the limits
stipulated by RBI. There was one borrower as on
March 31, 2016 for whom exposure over 15% of
capital funds was assumed with the approval of the
Board/Management Committee. Exposure to this
borrower as on March 31, 2016 stood at 19.61% of
the capital funds of the Bank.

RBI has advised Financial Institutions to adopt
internal limits on exposures to specific industry
sectors so that the exposures are evenly spread
over various sectors. The industry exposure limits
adopted by the Bank for each industry sector are
15 per cent of the Bank’s credit exposure to all
industry sectors. The Bank’s exposure to a single
industry sector was not more than 15% per cent of
its total exposure as at March 31, 2016.

@ yRd Fafa-smara §a
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Business Operations

Exim Bank as a Financier
of Exports
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PROJECTS, PRODUCTS AND SERVICES EXPORTS

The Bank provides a range of export credit products
like finance for export of projects and consultancy
services, capital equipment finance, export project
cash-flow deficit finance and guarantees. The Bank
is equipped to offer a comprehensive financing
package to Indian project exporters including funded
support and project related guarantee facilities.

Export Contracts

During FY 2015-16, 95 contracts amounting to
< 225.51 billion covering 39 countries were secured
by 50 Indian exporters, as against 105 contracts
worth ¥ 497.81 billion covering 40 countries,
secured by 56 Indian exporters during FY 2014-15.
The contracts secured during the year comprised
55 turnkey contracts valued at ¥ 114.12 billion,
18 construction contracts valued at ¥ 97.87 billion,
10 supply contracts valued at ¥ 12.37 billion and
12 technical consultancy and services contracts
valued at X 1.15 billion.

There has been an apparent decline in the project
export contracts secured by Indian companies
during the year ended March 31, 2016, vis-a-
vis the previous year; this actually reflects a
data gap. Under the Working Group Mechanism,
the Bank had to mandatorily accord post-award
approval to all project export contracts above

13 ., - -

Expansion

H

Exim Bank assisted Wockhardt Ltd., Mumbai, for its R & D
activities and capital expenditure.

US$ 100 mn; consequently, the Bank also served

g il o S - e

as a central agency for collation of data on project
export contracts secured by Indian companies.
Subsequently, the RBI, in July 2014, decided to
dispense with the structure of the Working Group.
The RBI further announced that Exim Bank/
commercial banks can now consider awarding
post-award approvals without any monetary limit
and permit subsequent changes in the terms of
post award approval within the relevant Foreign
Exchange Management Act guidelines/regulations.
In view of the above developments, the Bank
no longer has access to comprehensive data on
project exports. The figures for the current financial
year, therefore, represent only those project export

- - gt

——
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of Upper Ruvu Water Treatment Plant in Tanzania executed by VA Tech Wabag Ltd., India, under Line of Credit of

US$ 178.125 million to the Government of the United Republic of Tanzania.
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Dredger and other vessels supplied under Line of Credit of
US$ 862 million to the Government of Bangladesh.
contracts that were referred to the Bank for approval
and assistance and are not comparable with figures
for the previous year.

Some major projects:

¢ Engineering, Procurement, Construction
contract for design, construction, installation,
commissioning and testing of Border
Infrastructure Project in Oman, being executed
by Engineering Projects (India) Ltd.

e Contract of Design Competition for the Re-
Front End Engineering Desing and Engineering,
Procurement, Construction and Commissioning
of the Effluent Treatment Plant of the Refinery and
Petrochemical Integrated Development project,
Pengerang, Malaysia, being executed by VA Tech
Wabag Ltd.

e Contract for design, supply, installation, testing
and commissioning of 183 km double circuit
400 KV overhead transmission line and double
wired 72 fibres optical ground wire in Abu Dhabi,
being executed by KEC International Ltd.

e Execution of a Road construction and
maintenance project in Madrid City, Spain,
being executed by IL&FS Transportation
Networks Ltd.

e Engineering, Procurement and Construction of
2X35 MW Peat-Fired Power Plant in Rwanda,
being executed by Shapoorji Pallonji & Company
Pvt. Ltd.

e Contract of Engineering, Procurement and
Construction of Floating, Production, Storage and
Offloading vessel awarded to Shapoorji Pallonji
& Company Pvt. Ltd.’s Joint Venture, Armada
Madura EPC Ltd. (AMEL), Marshall Islands.
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Export Credits and Guarantees

During the year, the Bank approved loans
aggregating I 262.24 billion by way of supplier’s
credit, buyer’s credit and finance for Project
Exports as against I 249.61 billion during the
previous year. Disbursements amounting to
I 260.10 billion were made during the year,
as compared to I 135.68 billion during the
previous year. Guarantees sanctioned and issued
during the year amounted to I 16.41 billion and
I 20.99  billion, respectively, as against
< 45.33 billion and X 19.93 billion during the previous
year. These guarantees pertain to overseas projects
in sectors such as power generation, transmission
and distribution and infrastructure development.

Buyer’s Credit

Buyer’s Credit is a unique programme of Exim
Bank under which the Bank facilitates Indian
exports by way of extending credit facility to
overseas buyers for financing their imports from
India. Under Buyer’s Credit programme, Exim
Bank makes payment of eligible value to Indian
exporters, without recourse to them. During
FY 2015-16, the Bank extended short term
Buyer’s Credit facility aggregating ¥ 5.17 billion to
6 overseas companies. Disbursements under Buyer’s
Credit Programme aggregated ¥ 15.80 billion for
exports to countries that include Bangladesh, Cote
d’Ilvoire, Ghana, Kenya, Mozambique, Nigeria, South
Africa, Tanzania, Thailand, UAE, USA, Uganda, United
Kingdom, Zambia and Zimbabwe. The products
exported under Buyer’s Credit included transport
vehicles and auto spare parts, engineering goods,

Exim Bank assisted Welspun Group for setting up a grid
connected 17 MW Solar power project.
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agro-based products and commaodities, gold and
diamond jewellery, steel wires and wire rods, fuel
and furnace oil, yarn, etc. Several exporters from
small and medium enterprises were beneficiaries
under the Buyer’s Credit Programme, receiving
non-recourse payment.

The Bank has laid strong emphasis on enhancing
India’s Project Exports, the funding options for
which have been strengthened with the introduction
of the Buyer’s Credit under GOI's National Export
Insurance Account (BC-NEIA) programme. The
Bank has sanctioned an aggregate amount of
US$ 2.19 billion, for 22 projects, valued
at US$ 2.49 billion, as on March 31, 2016, including
the supply, erection and commissioning of a water
treatment plant and distribution to reservoirs across
the Dambulla region in Sri Lanka; setting up of an
integrated LPG and bitumen storage facility at the
Beira Port in Mozambique; plant and design-build
contract for civil, mechanical and engineering
works for the Aluthgama, Mathugama and
Agalawatta integrated water supply project in
Sri Lanka; plant and design — build contract
for civil, mechanical and engineering works for
Polgahawela, Pothuhera and Alawwa Integrated
Water Supply Project in Sri Lanka; Plant and
Design—Build Contract for Civil, Mechanical and
Engineering Works for Kundasale-Haragama
Water Supply Project in Sri Lanka; and supply of
vehicles and spares to Zimbabwe, Tanzania and
Senegal. The Bank has also given in-principle
commitments for an aggregate amount of

US$ 5.11 billion supporting 36 projects valued at
US$ 6.27 billion, under the BC-NEIA at the behest of
several leading Indian project exporters.

-

120 MW lItezhi tezhi Hydro power project in Zambia part
financed under the Bank's Lines of Credit Programme.
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Exim Bank extended a Line of Credit (LOC) of
US$ 50 million to the Government of the Co-operative Republic
of Guyana, for financing a Road Linkage Project in Guyana.

Lines of Credit

Exim Bank extends Lines of Credit (LOCs) to
overseas financial institutions, regional development
banks, sovereign governments and other entities
overseas, to enable buyers in those countries to
import developmental and infrastructure projects,
equipment, goods and services from India, on
deferred credit terms. During the year, the Bank
extended nine LOCs, aggregating US$ 2.61 billion,
to support export of projects, goods and services
from India. LOCs extended by Exim Bank during
the year include LOCs to the Governments of
Bangladesh, Cote d’lvoire, Democratic Republic of
Congo, Guinea, Guyana, Myanmar, Tanzania and
Zimbabwe. These LOCs will finance and catalyse
exports by way of financing projects such as
electricity interconnection project, development of
power distribution project, strengthening of health
systems, renovation/upgradation of thermal power
plant, implementation of a microwave radio link,
road linkage project and financing various social
and infrastructure development projects (such as
power, railways, road transportation, information
and communication technology, shipping, health
and technical education sectors). Exim Bank has
built up a portfolio of 203 LOCs spread across
63 countries, with credit commitments aggregating
US$ 14.27 billion, under which projects are at
various stages of implementation.

Concessional Financing Scheme of Gol

Government of India has approved a new financing
scheme to enable Exim Bank to offer concessional
finance to support Indian companies bidding for
strategically important infrastructure projects
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abroad. The Indian company under the Scheme
must be owned by resident Indian citizens and must
be producing domestically at least 75% of the items
required for the execution of the project. Under
the scheme, Exim Bank has sanctioned a loan of
US$ 1.60 billion to the Bangladesh-India Friendship
Power Company Ltd., a 50:50 JV company of
Bangladesh Power Development Board, Bangladesh
and NTPC Ltd., India, to finance the 2x660 MW
Maitree Super Thermal Power Project in Rampal,
Bangladesh, awarded to Bharat Heavy Electricals
Ltd. through an International Competitive Bidding
Process.

BUILDING EXPORT COMPETITIVENESS

The Bank operates a range of financing
programmes aimed at enhancing the export
competitiveness of Indian companies. During
FY 2015-16, Exim Bank sanctioned loans
aggregating I 236.53 billion under programmes for
enhancing export competitiveness. Disbursements
amounted to I 230.31 billion under these
programmes.

Loans to Export Oriented Units

During the year, the Bank approved term loans
of ¥ 67.50 billion to 52 export oriented units.
Disbursements amounted to I 59.51 billion. Under
the Production Equipment Finance Programme,
12 exporting companies were sanctioned
I 10.26 billion for financing acquisition of
production equipment. Disbursements amounted to

r" L 4
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Exim Bank financed Armada Madura EPC Ltd's. contract of
Engineering, Procurement and Construction of Floating,
Production, Storage and Offloading (FPSO) vessel, Marshall
Islands valued at US$ 500 million.
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< 10.15 billion. 11 companies were sanctioned
long-term working capital loans aggregating
I 4.50 billion. Disbursements amounted to
< 3.81 bhillion.

Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)

Exim Bank is one of the nodal agencies appointed
by the Ministry of Textiles, GOI, to establish and
approve the eligibility of projects under TUFS and
release subsidy directly to the approved projects.
As on March 31, 2016, the Bank has accorded
approval for 225 projects with aggregate cost of
< 182.36 billion. Loans approved and disbursed

In line with ‘Act East’ policy of Government of India, Exim Bank has undertaken special initiative to promote Indian investments in
the CLMV (Cambodia, Lao PDR, Myanmar and Vietnam) region. The Bank held seminars during the year to disseminate information
on various investment opportunities in the region, to Indian private sector companies.
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Exim Bank assisted PMP Auto Components Pvt. Ltd. for setting
up a facility for manufacturing wiper systems in Puebla,
Mexico, to cater the demands of Volkswagen AG.

aggregate I 65.52 billion and I 34.20 billion,
respectively. The Bank’s assistance under TUFS
to the textile industry is spread across various
segments in textile manufacturing and covers
several states in India.

Overseas Investment Finance Programme

The Bank has a comprehensive programme
covering equity finance, loans, guarantees and
advisory services to support Indian outward
investment. During the year, 31 corporates were
sanctioned funded and non-funded assistance
aggregating < 56.96 billion for part financing their
overseas investments in 15 countries. So far, Exim
Bank has provided finance to 563 ventures set up by
436 companies in 78 countries. Overseas

investments supported during the year include
acquisition of a colouring business for food,
beverages and industrial pigments in Australia,
establishment of a university in Antigua, acquisition
of a company manufacturing engineering products

1250 TCD Capacity Sulphurless White Sugar Plant at
Komenda, Ghana, financed under Exim Bank’s Line of Credit of
US$ 35 million to the Government of Ghana.

in Romania and acquisition of a logistics company
in Australia.

Aggregate assistance extended for overseas
investment amounts to ¥ 491.46 billion covering
various sectors including pharmaceuticals, home
furnishings, readymade garments, construction,
paper and paper products, textiles, garments,
chemicals, dyes, computer software and IT,
engineering goods, natural resources (coal and
forests), metal and metal processing, agriculture,
agro-based products, steel, oil and gas.

Exim Bank assisted Manipal Education (Mauritius) Pvt. Ltd.,
Mauritius, for establishing American University of Antigua Inc.,
Antigua which has affiliations with 30 hospitals in the USA for
clinical rotations and is one of the modern medical schools in the
Caribbean.

STANDBY LETTERS OF CREDIT (SBLC) / LETTERS
OF CREDIT (LC)

To facilitate the transactions of Export-Oriented
Units, the Bank issues LCs mainly for imports
financed by the Bank. The Bank also extends
financial guarantees by way of guarantees / SBLCs
to enable Export Oriented Units raise funds at
competitive rates. During the year, the Bank issued
financial guarantees amounting to ¥ 4.71 billion.
The Bank’s financial guarantee portfolio stood at
< 46.31 billion as on March 31, 2016, as against
< 58.18 billion as on March 31, 2015. During
the year, the Bank opened 209 LCs aggregating
< 7.66 billion. The Bank also handles negotiation/
collection of export documents. The Bank handled
2,115 export documents worth ¥ 38.05 billion.
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GRASSROOTS BUSINESS INITIATIVES

The Bank, through its grassroots initiatives,
envisages supporting globalisation of enterprises
based out of rural India. The programme seeks
to address the needs of relatively disadvantaged
sections of society while creating expanded
opportunities for traditional craftspersons and
artisans and rural entrepreneurs of the country.

During the year, the Bank provided support to
a Punjab based social enterprise that works
with around 2,500 women artisans for their
empowerment and also for the revival of the
languishing Phulkari art. The intervention by the
Bank was aimed at part financing the working
capital requirements of the organisation. The
Bank, in partnership with the enterprise, organised
a design development workshop for 30 master
artisans in Thuha village of Patiala district of Punjab.
Intervention in the form of lending support was also
provided to a Rajasthan based organisation, which
works with nearly 3,500 artisans with an objective
of ensuring sustainable livelihoods for artisans and
farmers. The Bank also supported two organisations
based in Uttar Pradesh for part financing the cost
of setting up of production centres for Indian
gooseberry (Amla) processing and Handloom
Products. During the year, the Bank continued
its support to a Society based in Sri-kalahasthi,
Andhra Pradesh, engaged in the production of
wooden handicrafts and Kalamkari products; a
company based in Bangalore, Karnataka, engaged
in the production of Handloom Products; a Nilgiris,
Tamil Nadu based social enterprise which works
with nearly 2,000 artisans, mostly from the tribal
communities, promoting agro-ecological products;
and enhanced its support to a social enterprise

AR

A four-month design development workshop organised by
Exim Bank for Purkal Stree Shakti Samiti, Uttarakhand.

sourcing off-the-loom products from handlooms in
Bhagalpur, Bihar.

The Bank has been supporting and assisting rural
artisans and craftsmen of handicraft products to
gain domestic as well as international presence
by organising design development workshops. The
Bank also helped an Uttarakhand based Society
working for the last 25 years in the field of education,
health and income-generation of marginalised and
underprivileged sections of the rural community,
in organising a product and design development
training workshop for select 25 master women
artisans from nearly all the villages surrounding
Purkal region in Dehradun, Uttarakhand. The
Society, working with nearly 1,200 artisans, has
been engaged in the production of handicrafts using
appliqué and patchwork techniques. The Bank
also supported a month-long workshop aimed at
training 50 master artisans on creative and modern
handloom designs, based in villages in and around
Darrang District, Assam.

The workshops supported by the Bank have been
immensely successful in addressing the key issues
related to product development and design and have

|

Exim Bank supported artisans to showcase Traditional and Tribal Folk Paintings at Art Exhibitions in Mumbai, New Delhi and Chennai.
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Exim Bank supported Skill Development and Capacity Building Training for Mandakini Women Weavers, Uttarakhand.
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helped the artisans develop product prototypes,
which have a wider appeal in both the domestic and
international markets.

MARKETING ADVISORY SERVICES

The Bank plays apromotional role and seekstocreate
and enhance export capabilities and international
competitiveness of Indian companies through its
Marketing Advisory Services. The Bank provides
assistance to Indian firms in their globalisation
efforts by locating overseas distributor(s)/buyer(s)/
partner(s) for their products and services. Exim
Bank also assists in identification of opportunities
overseas for setting up plants or projects or for
acquisition of companies overseas. The Bank
leverages its high international standing, in-depth
knowledge and understanding of the international
markets and well established institutional linkages,
coupled with its physical presence, to support
Indian companies in their marketing initiatives on a
success fee basis.

Exim Bank supported various Handicraft and Handloom products.

During the year, the Bank signed mandates with
10 new companies to assist in marketing of
their products and services. A total of 75 orders
in domestic as well as overseas markets were
generated for various products. The success stories
include placement of steel link chains for material
handling purposes at the sea-port and warehouses
in Colombia, Manipur’s black pottery products to a
retail chain in the United States and hand-woven
textile to e-commerce companies in India and
the United States. Several handicraft items and
tribal and folk paintings were also placed across
India and orders were generated for laminated
tubes and bottles in Sri Lanka. The Bank also
supported and assisted in placement of handicraft
and handloom items such as block printed bags,
paintings, handmade paper products, hand-woven
stoles, paper cutting metal artefacts, jute products,
embroidery textiles, pottery, handmade carpets,
Kolhapuri footwear, Chennapatna wooden products
and wood carving and inlay.
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Exim Bank sponsored several artisans to participate at
Surajkund Mela and Kala Ghoda Festival.

Besides product placement, the Bank also assisted
Indian companies in identifying partners overseas:

e A Letter of Intent was signed between Shapoor;ji
Pallonji Group and Big Stone Investment Pvt.
Ltd., Maldives, for designing and development
of an Island Resort in Maldives.

¢ Avendor agreement was signed by Panchachuli
Women Weavers Association with USA based
e-commerce company Novica to sell hand-
woven products in the USA market via its
e-commerce platform.

Workshops/Training Programmes

The Bank in collaboration with National Institute
of Design (NID) supported Jaipur based Anoothi,
by organising a design intervention and product
development workshop. The 10 day workshop was
attended by 22 rural women who were trained in
mastering the block printing techniques enabling
new product development using the traditional
and combination technique of block printing and
embroidery.

Exim Bank sponsored Product Development Workshop in
Block Printing for women artisans of Jaipur based Anoothi
Self Help Group.

The Bank along with Mandakini Women Weavers
Association, Uttarakhand, organised a 6-month
training programme for 35 women weavers in
spinning, weaving and knitting. Through this
programme, the women affected during the
Kedarnath flood have gained sustainable livelihood.

Events/Exhibitions

The Bank in partnership with Surajkund Mela
Authority assisted 15 craftsmen to display and sell
their products at Surajkund Mela which was held in
Haryana during February 2016. The internationally
acclaimed event drew large number of buyers and
helped the artisans find new market opportunities.

Exim Bank supported Anoothi for showcasing its Block Printed
home textiles range at Home Expo in New Delhi.

The Bank also supported weavers and artisans
during the Kala Ghoda Arts Festival event held in
Mumbai during February 2016. The Festival served
as a platform for grassroot artisans to showcase
their products and helped in securing several new
enquiries and direct sales.

The Bank, in association with Concern India
Foundation and Secure Giving, organised and
supported Traditional and Tribal Art Exhibitions in
Chennai, Mumbai and New Delhi. Traditional and
tribal paintings originating from various states
across India; namely, West Bengal, Gujarat, Odisha,
Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Bihar, Telangana and
Andhra Pradesh were exhibited and sold.

The Bank also offered assistance to Jaipur based,
Anoothi, by way of booth space at Home Expo India
event in New Delhi. The event was organised by
Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts. The event
provided access to a large number of buyers and
helped Anoothi find new business opportunities in
both local and overseas markets.
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¥ 433 cro
Capita

- on
ro towards Return
| for F.Y. 2014-15

Presenting the RTGS receipt of ¥ 4.33 billion as Balance of Net Profit transferred to the Government of India for FY 2014-15.

RESEARCH AND ANALYSIS

The Bank’s Research and Analysis Group offers
a range of research insights on aspects of
international economics, trade and investments
through qualitative and quantitative research
techniques. The research work carried out in the
Group under the broad classification of regional,
sectoral and policy related studies, are published
in the form of Occasional Papers, Working Papers,
Books, etc.

The research studies undertaken during the

Dr. Donald Kaberuka, former President, African Development
Bank, spoke on “Promoting Africa-India Investment in the New
Global Landscape" at the Bank's Commencement Day Annual
Lecture.

Multilateral Development Bank-Funded Projects:
Recent Trends and Opportunities for Indian
Exporters

Potential for Trade of Organic Products from
India

Value Addition Chains and Trade in Manufactured
Commodities in Southeast Asia

Indian Steel Industry: Export Prospects

International Solar  Alliance:

Possibilities

Nurturing

Defence Equipment Industry: Achieving Self-
Reliance and Promoting Exports

India’s Services Sector: An Analysis

Focus Africa: Enhancing India’s Engagements
with Southern African Development Community
(SADC)

Act East: Enhancing India’s Engagements with
Cambodia, Lao PDR, Myanmar and Vietnam
(CLMV)

Export from West Bengal: Potential and Strategy
Make in India for the World: Realising Export
Potential of Railways
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Exim Bank supported construction of a 5-Star Hotel by
Shapoorji Pallonji Mideast LLC in Sierra Leone.

e [ndian Leather
Strategies

Industry:  Perspective and

e Enhancing India’s Trade Relations with Africa:
A Brief Analysis

e Turkey: A Study of India’s Trade and Investment
Potential

e Enhancing India’s Trade Relations with LAC:
Focus on Select Countries

¢ Potential for Enhancing India’s Trade with Russia:
A Brief Analysis

¢ Potential for Enhancing India’s Trade with China:
An Update

e Potential for Enhancing India’s Trade with
Pakistan: A Brief Analysis

¢ Potential for Enhancing India’s Trade with Iran: A
Brief Analysis

¢ Enhancing India’s Trade Relations with ECOWAS:
A Brief Analysis

INFORMATION AND ADVISORY SERVICES

The Bank provides a wide range of information,
advisory and support services, which complement
its financing programmes. These services are
provided on a fee basis to Indian companies and
overseas entities. The scope of services includes
market-related information, sector and feasibility
studies, technology supplier identification, partner
search, capacity building exercises, investment
facilitation and development of joint ventures both
in India and abroad.

In 2015, the International Trade Centre (ITC),
Geneva, under its ‘Supporting Indian Trade and
Investment for Africa (SITA) Project', awarded to
Exim Bank an assignment for institution capacity
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building for export credit and insurance to enhance
trade competitiveness in Rwanda. The objective of
the assignment was to establish the rationale for a
separate entity to cater to the growing requirements
of export credit and export credit insurance for
promoting international trade of Rwanda, as also
for suggesting a viable operating model for the
proposed agency. The assignment is part of a multi-
phased project of the ITC under SITA.

During the year, the Bank was commissioned
by the Commonwealth Secretariat to carry out a
follow-on assignment to assist the Sri Lanka Export
Credit Insurance Corporation (SLECIC) towards
operationalising the recommendations made by the
Bank as part of an earlier assignment completed in
FY 2013-14. The follow-on assignment entailed
strengthening the export credit institutional
structure in Sri Lanka, inter alia, comprising
SLECIC, commercial banks and the government
policy and regulatory framework. The objective
of the assignment was to enhance the trade
competitiveness of Sri Lanka by facilitating
greater flow of export credit and by deepening and
broadening the export base of the country.

International Solar Alliance (ISA) was conceived in
the backdrop of the COP21 in France in 2015, as
a coalition of 121 solar resource rich countries,
receiving almost 300 days of sunlight, located
between the Tropic of Cancer and the Tropic of
Capricorn. The Alliance envisages addressing the
energy needs of these countries and providing a
platform to collaborate on addressing the identified
gaps through a common agreed approach.

Exim Bank signed two Agreements for Lines of Credit for
US$ 34.50 million and US$ 109.942 million with the
Government of the Democratic Republic of Congo.
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Exim Bank delegation during the flag-off ceremony at the
Mumbai Port Trust on the occasion of shipment of vehicles
and spare parts by Ashok Leyland Ltd. to Zimbabwe, financed
under Bank'’s Buyer's Credit Programme.

Exim Bank in its effort towards supporting the
initiative of the Government of India, has undertaken
a Study titled “International Solar Alliance: Nurturing
Possibilities”, outlining key challenges and
strategies towards bringing in greater electrification
amongst the ISA countries. The Study also has
devised a ‘co-operation framework’ and a financial
and policy support mechanism for ISA members to
take this initiative forward.

MULTILATERAL FUNDED PROJECTS OVERSEAS

The Bank provides a package of information and
support services to Indian companies to help
improve their prospects for securing business
in projects funded by the World Bank, Asian
Development Bank (ADB), African Development
Bank (AfDB) and European Bank for Reconstruction
and Development (EBRD). Projects funded by such
Multilateral Funding Agencies present attractive
business opportunities for suppliers, contractors
and consultants. Recognising the potential for
increasing effective participation by Indian firms

in such multilateral funded projects, Exim Bank
has been organising seminars in association with
Multilateral Agencies.

The Bank in association with the ADB organised a
series of seminars on business opportunities in ADB
funded projects at Chennai, New Delhi, Guwahati
and Jaipur. The seminars have enabled sharing of
information on the nature of business opportunities
for suppliers, contractors and consultants under
multilateral funded projects and outlined learnings
for Indian companies for effective participation in
such projects. Similarly, two seminars on business
opportunities in the World Bank funded projects
were organised at New Delhi and Bengaluru. A
workshop on procurement reforms in World Bank
funded projects was also organised at New Delhi.

A knowledge sharing seminar on ‘Energy Efficiency
Financing for Indian Banks’ was organised by the
Bank in association with EBRD in Mumbai. At the
seminar, the EBRD delegation presented the energy
efficiency financing track-record of the EBRD,
which has allowed it to grow its energy efficiency
investments to approximately 25 per cent of the
overall annual business volume of the Bank. The aim
of the seminar was to create interest among Indian
Banks to adopt similar energy efficiency financing
structures in their institutions, so as to identify
more consistently energy efficiency opportunities
among their clients and, hence, to scale up this
business line.

EXIMIUS CENTRE FOR LEARNING

The Eximius Centre for Learning (ECL), Mumbai, is
responsible for the overall conduct, coordination
and implementation of programmes, seminars

-t 5 X ; \

Chief Minister of West Bengal.

0\
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Exim Bank’s Research Study titled, “Exports from West Bengal: Potential and Strategy” released by Ms. Mamata Banerjee, Hon'ble
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Exim Bank organised Interactive Sessions in various cities for Indian Exporters on the Government of India’s new Indian Development

and Economic Assistance Scheme (IDEAS) Guidelines on Lines of Credit (LOCs) to Overseas Governments.

and workshops for Indian exporters and importers
with a view to enhance their awareness as also to
facilitate India’s international trade and investment.
Seminars and conferences for exporters and
importers are organised on topics of contemporary
interest.

The seminars were conducted with speakers from
trade associations, Federation of Indian Export
Organisations, Directorate General of Foreign Trade,
Customs, ECGC Ltd. and leading commercial banks.
During the financial year, ECL conducted 17 export
promotion seminars for exporters in Tier | and Tier Il
cities in various regions as follows:

e Two seminars in Delhi and Ahmedabad on
“Capacity Building Programme on Promoting
Trade and Investments with BRICS countries” in
association with Federation of Indian Chambers
of Commerce and Industry.

e Seminars in Srinagar on “India’s Competiti-
veness in Foreign Trade” and at Shillong on
“Opportunities and Challenges in Foreign Trade”
in association with CII.

e A seminar at Bhubaneswar on “International
Trade Facilitation” in association with World
Trade Centre.

e A series of 9 seminars were conducted in
association with FIEO on topics such as
“Opportunities and Challenges in Foreign
Trade”, “Enhancing Foreign Trade in India”,
“Energising Entrepreneurs for International
Trade”, “Promoting International Trade and
Investments” in Noida, Pune, Vizag, Varanasi,
Madurai, Mangalore, Jaipur, Vadodara and
Kanpur.

e A seminar on “Opportunities in Foreign Trade”
at Mysore in association with Federation of
Karnataka Chamber of Commerce and Industry.
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¢ |n order to promote and facilitate ‘Niryat Bandhu
Scheme’ of MOCI-GOI for promoting first
generation entrepreneurs, ECL, in association
with the DGFT and Texprocil, organised a
seminar at Bhiwandi, Thane.

¢ Aseminar on “Enhancing Foreign Trade in India”
at Goa in partnership with Goa Chamber of
Commerce and Industry.

INSTITUTIONAL LINKAGES

The Bank has fostered a network of alliances and
institutional linkages with multilateral agencies,
export credit agencies, banks and financial
institutions, trade promotion bodies and investment
promotion boards to help create an enabling
environment for supporting trade and investment.

Exim Bank entered into a multilateral co-operation
agreement, along with Chairmen/Presidents
of other member development banks of BRICS
(Brazil, Russia, India, China and South Africa)
nations, expressing their intent to co-operate
with the New Development Bank (NDB) promoted
by the BRICS nations. This Agreement is aimed
at setting a broader agenda for co-operation

Exim Bank supported execution of Chennai Metro Rail Project
by Afcons Infrastructure Ltd. by way of cash flow deficit
financing of < 1 billion.
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with the NDB guided by the existing international
banking practices; the principles of equality, mutual
benefit and responsible financing; and the existing
partnership among the BRICS national development
banks. The Agreement is expected to enhance co-
operation between BRICS development banks and
the NDB, individually or collectively, on sharing of
information, knowledge and experiences; extending
guarantees and counter guarantees; co-financing;
and issuance of bonds, among others. The
Agreement was signed in the presence of Heads of
States/Governments of the BRICS countries in Ufa,
Russia during the BRICS Summit 2015.

The Bank also entered into a co-operation agreement
with Brazilian Development Bank (BNDES) at Ufa,
Russia on the sidelines of the 2015 Annual Meetings
of the BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism.
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is aimed
at sharing of knowledge, information and best
practices; capacity building of personnel, including
project development skills; promotion of joint
events, research and programmes; development
of effective and sustainable financing solutions for
projects of mutual interest, including projects in third
countries, such as PPP projects; and co-financing.

For development of the export market for Craft
products and sharing of the knowledge on social

enterprises, Exim Bank signed an MOC with
GoCoop Solutions and Services Pvt. Ltd. (GoCoop).
GoCoop.com, India’s first social marketplace for
easy and transparent sourcing of craft products,
is an e-commerce platform that enables co-
operatives, community-based artisans and
weavers to list and sell their produce online. The
technology platform developed by GoCoop and its
marketing services provides co-operatives in India
with access to national and international markets,
fair and efficient business dealings and the means
to raise the standard of living of millions of low-
income producers.

Exim Bank entered into a co-operation agreement
with Export-Import Bank of Malaysia Berhad, to
strengthen co-operation in financing, guaranteeing
and other financial mechanism to support projects
of interest to both the Banks. The MOU was signed
in Tokyo, on the sidelines of the 215t Annual Meeting
of the Asian Exim Banks Forum.

Asian Exim Banks Forum

The Twenty First Annual Meeting of the Asian Exim
Banks Forum (AEBF) was held in Tokyo, Japan, in
December 2015. The theme for the meeting was
“World’s Massive Infrastructure Needs and Export
Credit Agencies.” The Meeting was hosted and

v S pﬁ:-}.,

Exim Bank's publication titled “Enhancing India’s Trade Relations W/th Afr/ca A Brief AnalySIs being released at the hands of
Mr. Arun Jaitley, Hon’ble Union Minister for Finance, Corporate Affairs and Information and Broadcasting, Government of India, during
Exim Bank’s Seminar on “Focus Africa” in New Delhi.
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Bank of India at Mamallapuram, Tamil Nadu.
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Participants of the 32 Training Programme of the Asian Exim Banks Forum on ‘Infrastructure Financing’, hosted by Export-Import

chaired by the Japan Bank for International Co-
operation and had representatives at the highest
level from member institutions, viz., Australia,
China, India, Indonesia, Japan, Korea, Malaysia,
Philippines, Thailand and Vietham. The meeting
also saw the participation of Asian Development
Bank, the multilateral financing institution, as a
permanent invitee and three Observer Institutions
from Iran, Mongolia and Sri Lanka. Turk Eximbank
was unanimously approved by all the AEBF regular
members and admitted as an Associate member to
the Forum.

In 1996, Exim Bank took the initiative of forming
AEBF. While export credit agencies are generally
considered as competitors as they support their
respective national exports, the objective of the
Forum is to collaborate while competing. AEBF
seeks to enhance economic co-operation and forge
stronger linkages among its member institutions,
thereby fostering a long-term relationship within
the Asian Exim Banks’ community.

The forum also provides a sound platform for
knowledge sharing by way of training programs
that have helped the staff of the member
institutions learn the best practices in areas as
diverse as project financing, capital markets, ship
financing, SME financing, commaodity financing,
country risk, cross border investment, etc. Three
training programmes were hosted during the year
by the member institutions, including a training
programme on ‘Infrastructure Finance’ hosted by
Export-Import Bank of India at Mamallapuram,
Tamil Nadu, India in January 2016.
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India-Africa Forum Summit

The third edition of the India-Africa Forum Summit
(IAFS) was held during October 26-29, 2015, in
New Delhi. On the sidelines of the IAFS, Exim Bank
held the inaugural meeting of the Kukuza Project
Development Company (KPDC) which was set up
to facilitate Indian participation in infrastructure
projects in Africa. KPDC is Exim Bank’s joint venture
company with IL&FS, AfDB and State Bank of India.

The Bank also organised a seminar titled “Focus
Africa” on October 27,2015, which was inaugurated
by Mr. Arun Jaitley, Union Minister for Finance,
Corporate Affairs and Information and Broadcasting,
Government of India. The Seminar saw participation
of senior level delegates from institutions and
Governments of the African countries and senior
representatives from the African and Indian business
community. There was also a special session by
Mrs. Nirmala Sitharaman, Union Minister of State
(Independent Charge) for Commerce and Industry,
Government of India. Mr. Piyush Goyal, Union
Minister of State (Independent Charge) for Power,
Coal, New and Renewable Energy, Government of
India, also spoke at the seminar.

The Bank organised a number of bilateral meetings
with representatives from African nations during
the IAFS to improve the Bank’s relations with
corresponding institutions and governments in Africa.

Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions

The Global Network of Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions (G-NEXID) was set up in Geneva
in March 2006 through the Bank’s initiative, under
the auspices of UNCTAD. With the active support of
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Exim Bank of India signed the constitutive documents for setting up the Kukuza Project Development Company in Africa to facilitate
Indian participation in infrastructure projects in Africa. The other shareholders in the company are the IL&FS Group, African
Development Bank and State Bank of India.

a number of other Exim Banks and Development
Finance Institutions from various developing
countries, the network has endeavoured to foster
enhanced South-South trade and investment and
co-operation.

Award for Business Excellence

Exim Bank and Confederation of Indian Industry
(Cll) joined hands in 1994, to promote ‘excellence’
among Indian companies through the ‘Cll-Exim Bank
Award for Business Excellence’ for best Total Quality
Management (TQM) practices adopted by an Indian
company. The Award is based on the European
Foundation for Quality Management (EFQM)

model. The award, which is an annual ceremony,
is a prestigious and befitting industry recognition
given to a company after being assessed by panels
of trained assessors through a transparent and
rigorous methodology based on the EFQM Model.

Exim Bank supported a contract valued at US$ 81.69 million
for supply, erection and commissioning of 30 million litres
per day water treatment plant and distribution to 9 reservoirs
across Dambula region in central Sri Lanka. The project is
being executed by VA Tech Wabag Ltd.

In 2015, there were 22 companies which received
varying levels of recognition. Bhilai Steel Plant and
Rallis India Limited were adjudged as the Prize
Winners of the ClI-Exim Bank Award for Business
Excellence.

International Economic Research Award

The International Economic Research Award was
instituted by the Bank in 1989. The objective of
the Award is to promote research in international
economics, trade, development and related
financing, by Indian nationals at universities and
academic institutions in India and abroad. The
Award consists of a sum of Rupees Three Hundred
and Fifty Thousand and a citation. The winner for
the year 2014 is Dr. Kalyan Shankar, for his doctoral
thesis titled “Analysis of Inter-Country Value
Addition Chains in the Trade of Select Manufacture
Commodities among Select South East Asian
Economies”. Dr. Shankar received his degree in
2011 from the University of Pune.

Commencement Day Annual Lecture

Exim Bank’s Commencement Day Annual Lecture
series, instituted in 1986, has earned recognition
as an important milestone in contributing to the
debate and discussions on contemporary trade and
development issues impacting the global economy.
The lecture for the year 2016 was delivered by
Dr. Donald Kaberuka, who was the President
of the African Development Bank from 2005
until 2015 and is currently the Hauser Leader
in  Residence, Harvard Kennedy School.
Dr. Kaberuka spoke on the topic “Promoting Africa-
India Investment in the new global landscape.”
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Exim Bank supported one upcoming induction furnace-based billet manufacturing plant in Bangladesh under the Buyer’s Credit

facility to BSRM Steel Mills Ltd., Bangladesh.

BRICS Interbank Co-operation Mechanism

India has assumed the Chairmanship of BRICS
Forum for 2016 and the Bank, being the nominated
member development bank from India, has assumed
the Presidency of the BRICS Interbank Co-operation
Mechanism. The Bank organised a Technical Group
meeting in Udaipur, during March 10-11, 2016, to
discuss various areas for furthering co-operation
among member development banks. During India’s
Chairmanship, the Bank has planned a series of
events and seminars, including the Annual Meeting
and the Financial Forum of the BRICS Interbank Co-
operation Mechanism.

Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic Research
Award

During India’s Presidency under the BRICS
Interbank Co-operation Mechanism, the Bank has
instituted the Exim Bank of India BRICS Economic
Research Award, with the objective to encourage
and stimulate advanced research on economics
related topics of contemporary relevance to the
member nations of BRICS. The Award, comprising
of a citation and prize money of Rupees 1.5 million
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(approximately US$ 20,000) would be supported by
the Bank. The jury will accept as entries doctoral
theses written by nationals of any of the five
member nations of BRICS, who have been awarded
a doctorate or accepted for award of a doctorate
from any recognised nationally accredited University
or academic institution globally.

ADFIAP Award

The Bank was conferred the Outstanding
Development Project Award 2016 under the
“Trade Development” category by the Association
of Development Financing Institutions in Asia and
the Pacific (ADFIAP) during its 39" Annual Meeting
held in Apia, Samoa. The ADFIAP Development
Award recognises and honours ADFIAP member
institutions, which have assisted projects that have
created a development impact in their respective
countries. Awards are given to members, which
in the judgment of the ADFIAP Awards Board,
have implemented or enhanced outstanding
and innovative development projects during the
immediate past year. ADFIAP has recognised Exim
Bank’s contribution to development by conferring
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Exim Bank won the Outstanding Development Project Award
from ADFIAP

the Trade Development Awards for the Bank’s
various innovative products. The ADFIAP Trade
Development Award was in recognition of Exim
Bank’s support to Nyaborongo Hydropower Plant at
Rwanda which contributes nearly 18 per cent to the
national power grid, as the country strives to reach
its target of 563 MW by 2017.

Exim Bank’s support to Indian States for
promotion of exports

Being the premier export finance institution of the
country, set up to finance, facilitate and promote
India’s international trade, the Bank has been
actively engaged in promoting exports from Indian

states and supporting regional entrepreneurs to
explore opportunities overseas.

The Bank brought out a Study titled, “Exports from
West Bengal: Potential and Strategy”, highlighting
industries which are traditionally strong in the
State and which could be further strengthened,
while addressing the challenges faced by them in
the State. The Study was released at the 2" Global
Bengal Business Summit in January 2016 by the
Hon’ble Chief Minister of West Bengal.

With its presence through Regional Offices (ROs) in
various Indian States, the Bank is desirous of further
extending funding facilities to various exporters
so as to provide them opportunity to access the
global market. Towards this end, the Bank and the
Government of Andhra Pradesh have entered into an
MOU for promotion of exports from Andhra Pradesh.
Exim Bank seeks to support the exporters having
operations in Andhra Pradesh in achieving higher
exports by facilitation of market linkages through
its market advisory services, which will assist in
identifying suitable partners. Besides, the Bank
would help develop skills through capacity building
workshops and help the exporters’ participation in
select trade fairs and exhibitions.
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HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

The Bank’s staff, comprising management
graduates, chartered accountants, bankers,
economists, legal, library and documentation
experts, engineers, linguists, human resources
and IT specialists, numbered 325 on
March 31, 2016. The professional team of 275,
is supported by administrative officers. The
Bank — a “learning organisation”, organises various
group training programmes, facilitating continuous
upgradation of skills of its staff. Officers are also
nominated for customised training programmes
and seminars, aimed at developing and enhancing
skill sets for handling highly specialised portfolios.
During FY 2015-16, 245 officers attended training
programmes and seminars on various subjects
relevant to the Bank’s operations ranging from
working capital management & interpretation of
financial statements, project planning, project
monitoring and control systems, trade finance, credit
risk, rupee resources, interpersonal communication
& organizational effectiveness, information security
and leadership development.

During FY 2015-16, 70% of the Bank's officers were
nominated for 38 training programmes conducted
by reputed institutes. 10 group training programmes
were arranged on topics including Project and
Infrastructure Financing, Financial Modeling for
Project Finance, Project Appraisal: Tools and
Techniques, Corporate Banking, Basics of Credit
Appraisal, Financing MSMEs, Forensic Accounting
and Investigative Audit, Risk Management in
Challenging Environment, Management of NPAs,

Basel Il IRB Approach of Managing Credit Risk in
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Exim Bank part financed the acquisition of 100% equity
stake of Johnson Metall SRL (JM SRL), Romania, by Harsha
Engineers Ltd., Ahmedabad.

Banks, Basel lll issues and Challenges in Banking,
Challenges of Leadership, Top Management Safety
Leadership, Managing Chaos; Dynamic Time
Management, Achieving leadership through people,
Programme for Retiring Executives, International
Conference on Big Data and Knowledge Discovery
and Corporate Grooming, Etiquette and Fine
Dining Skills and Team Building.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD
CLASSES

Of the total staff of 325 in the Bank’s service as on
March 31, 2016, there were 33 Scheduled Caste,
21 Scheduled Tribe and 49 Other Backward Class
staff members. Training in Information Technology
and other areas such as effective presentation,
leadership, communication and language skills,
was provided to these staff members. The Bank

uilding Program on s
ts With BRICS countrigsal s

§ S

Re/ease of Ex1m Bank’s study “Research and Development in BRICS: An Insight” during a jomt FICCI-Exim Bank Capac:ty Bu:/dmg
Programme on Promoting Trade and Investments with BRICS Countries.
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continues to grant scholarships for scheduled caste
and scheduled tribe and other backward class
students at the Indian Institute of Foreign Trade,
New Delhi and has also instituted scholarships for
reserved category students of the Kalinga Institute
of Industrial Technology University, Odisha; the
North Eastern Regional Institute of Science and
Technology, Arunachal Pradesh; the Delhi School
of Economics and the Jawaharlal Nehru University,
New Delhi.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE UNDER
“THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013”

In compliance with the Act, the Bank has constituted
a Complaints Committee for considering complaints
of sexual harassment of women at workplace as
defined under the Act. The Bank considers the
safety of its employees to be very important and
seeks to provide a safe working environment at the
workplace. The committee held regular meetings
and also initiated awareness sessions for all
employees at all offices of the Bank.

TREASURY

The Bank’s integrated treasury handles fund
management functions including investment of
surplus funds, money market and forex operations
and securities trading. The Bank has segregated
front/middle/back office functions and has set up a
state-of-the-art dealing room. The range of products
offeredbythe Bank’streasurytoits borrowersinclude
foreign exchange deals, collection/negotiation of
export documents, issuance of inland/foreign letters
of credit/guarantees, structured loans, etc. The Bank

Exim Bank was awarded a prize for its in-house magazine
"Eximius" and for OL implementation in "B" Region by
Reserve Bank of India.
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Presentatlon of Exim Bank's International Economic Research
Annual Award 2014 by Dr. Arvind Subramanian, Chief
Economic Adviser, Government of India, to the Award winner,
Dr. V. Kalyan Shankar.

uses financial derivative transactions for raising
cost effective funds and hedging its balance sheet
exposures, with an objective of reducing market
risks. The Bank is a member of the Indian Financial
Network (INFINET) and has registration authority
status from Institute for Development Research
in Banking Technology (IDRBT), the certifying
authority. The Bank holds a digital certificate to
deal through the Negotiated Dealing System -
Order Matching segment (NDS-OM) of RBI, which
provides the electronic dealing platform for trading
in GOI securities. The securities/foreign exchange
transactions of the Bank are routed through the
Guaranteed Settlement Facility provided by the
Clearing Corporation of India Ltd. (CCIL). The Bank
is an active member of Collateralised Borrowing
and Lending Obligation segment of CCIL. The Bank
is also a member of Clearcorp Order Matching
System (CROMS), the Repo Dealing System of CCIL.
CROMS is a Straight Through Processing enabled
anonymous Order Matching Platform launched by
CCIL for facilitating dealing in market repos in all
kinds of Government Securities on T+0/ T+1 basis.
CCIL acts as a central counterparty to all CROMS
trades and settlements are guaranteed by CCIL.
The Bank has centralised SWIFT facility (with
connectivity to London branch) which is capable of
handling multiple Bank Identifier Codes.

PROGRESS IN IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL
LANGUAGE POLICY

During FY 2015-16, the Bank continued its efforts
to strengthen the implementation of the Official
Language Policy of GOI. In compliance with the
provisions of Section 3 (3) of the Official Language
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Exim Bank assisted TVS Asianics Supply Chain Solutions
Pte. Ltd., Singapore to acquire 55% stake in Australia based
‘Transtar International Freight’.

Act, circulars, press releases, notices and reports
were issued in bilingual form. In compliance with
Rule 5 of the Official Language Rule 1976, letters
received in Hindi were responded to in Hindi.

The Annual Programme for FY 2015-16, received
from the Department of Official Language, Ministry
of Home Affairs, GOI, was implemented through an
action plan, prepared to achieve targets on various
parameters. Towards this end, Official Language
Implementation Committees at Bank’s Head Office
and Regional Offices reviewed and monitored the
progress on quarterly basis. Hindi workshops were
organised to impart training in Hindi to officers of
the Bank, as per the targets. Use of Unicode was
encouraged and officers were given training to use
software/facilities available for working in Hindi on
computers. The Bank has actively participated in the
meetings of Town Official Language Implementation
Committees  (TOLIC)/State  Level  Bankers’
Committees/Official Language Implementation
Committee of the Department of Financial Services
and Official Language Implementation Committee
of Reserve Bank of India for Banks and Financial
Institutions and implemented the decisions taken in
these meetings.

A scheme offering incentives aimed at encouraging
officers to learn and use Hindi in their day-to-
day work is in place in the Bank. The Bank’s in-
house magazine ‘Eximius’ includes a Hindi section.
Officers were encouraged to contribute articles in
Hindi and best articles were rewarded. The Bank has
increasingly encouraged its officers to participate in
inter-bank Hindi competitions organised under the

aegis of TOLICs and RBI. Hindi training needs of the
officers were identified and they were nominated
for training for attaining working knowledge
of Hindi. In pursuance of the Government’s
directives, a Hindi fortnight commencing from
September 1, 2015 was celebrated in the Bank.

The Bank maintains its corporate website both in
Hindi and English. Information related to business
and operations of the Bank was updated and made
available on Hindi website for wider dissemination.

Apart from literature on the Bank’s operations
and procedures, select Occasional Papers were
translated into Hindi. Hindi versions of all the
issues of ‘Eximius: Export Advantage’, a quarterly
publication of the Bank, were published under the
title ‘Eximius: Niryaat Laabh’. Issues of ‘Agri Export
Advantage’, a bi-monthly publication of the Bank,
were also published in Hindi under the title ‘Krishi
Niryaat Laabh’. In addition to Hindi and English,
it is translated in 10 other Indian languages and
distributed.

L T —
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Exim Bank organised a six-month long design development
workshop for phulkari products.

In pursuance of Government policy regarding
progressive use of Hindi, new Hindi books,
particularly on foreign trade, commerce, finance,
banking, information technology and other subjects
were added to the Bank’s library (Knowledge Centre).
The Bank’s efforts for accelerating the use of Hindi for
official purposes received recognition from various
authorities. Town Official Language Implementation
Committee (TOLIC), Mumbai, constituted under
the aegis of Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, GOI, awarded the First
prize to the Bank’s Head Office for commendable
performance in implementing Hindi among all
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Exim Bank supported Rajkot-based Antilla Propack for
supplying Laminated Tubes to a Sri Lankan importer.

Financial Institutions for the year FY 2014-15.
Bank’s Pune Regional Office and Kolkata Regional
Office were also awarded Prizes by TOLIC Pune
and TOLIC Kolkata, respectively, for commendable
performance in implementing Hindi in their Offices.
The Bank’s in-house journal ‘Eximius’ was awarded
a prize consecutively for the fifth time under bilingual
magazine category amongst 32 participating
Banks/Financial Institutions, by Reserve Bank of
India for FY 2014-15. Reserve Bank of India also
awarded the Bank a prize for Hindi implementation
in B Region for FY 2014-15. Bank’s staff members

R
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also secured prizes for various competitions
organised under the aegis of TOLICs.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Bank continued its initiatives in enhancing
the use of knowledge management tools,
communication across its various constituents for
better sharing of information, user empowerment
and system intelligence capabilities. Systems
were supported and upgraded in various areas
including those of operational business intelligence,
bank-wide system, document management and
workflow, networks, infrastructure and security. The
Bank strengthened its practices and procedures
in compliance with international standards for
IT Governance. The Bank’s revamped corporate
website  (www.eximbankindia.in) continued to
disseminate information in an organised manner
on business opportunities and leads in international
trade and also on the various research activities
conducted by the Bank. Besides, it features
relevant information on the Bank’s various lending
programmes and information and advisory services.
The Bank also maintains websites for the Asian

Team building programmes were conducted by Exim Bank for its staff members.
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Exim Bank Forum. Exim Bank is the first and only
financial institution who initiated and implemented
RTGS/NEFT and is now independently handling
payments and settlements. Bank integrated its
core banking system with payment channels
(RTGS/NEFT and SWIFT) which not only improved
the fund management but also brought the funds
appropriation cycle to real time. Bank switched to
system based asset monitoring and implemented
early warning signals to avoid future slippages. The
Bank implemented SharePoint portal for automation
of the internal processes and moved towards
digitisation in line with Digital India initiative.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Exim Bank ensures transparency and integrity
in communication and makes available full,
accurate and clear information to all concerned.
The Bank is committed to and is continuously
striving to ensure compliance with best practices
of corporate governance as relevant to the Bank.
The Bank has established a framework of strategic
control and is continuously reviewing its efficacy.
Business/financial performance related matters,
analytical data/information are reported to the
Board/Management Committee of the Board (MC)
periodically for review. The Bank has put in place
a Board approved Compliance Policy and a senior
official has been made responsible in respect of
compliance issues with all applicable statutes,
regulations and other procedures, policies as laid
down by the GOI/RBI and other regulators and
the Board and deviation, if any is reported to the
Audit Committee (AC). The Bank’s Board held

5 meetings and the MC held 8 meetings during
the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Bank’s AC of the Board provides direction to the
total audit function of the Bank in order to enhance its
effectiveness as a management tool and to follow-
up on all issues raised in the statutory/external/
internal/concurrent audit reports and RBI inspection
reports. The AC reviews the quarterly financial
statements every quarter before submission of
the same to the Board. The AC also periodically
reviews the functioning of the Bank’s Fund
Management Committee (FMC) and Asset-Liability
Management Committee. The AC met 6 times during
FY 2015-16.

ASSET-LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

The Asset-Liability Management Committee
(ALCO) of the Bank oversees the monitoring and
management of market risk with support from
the Bank’s mid-office. Liquidity/interest rate risks
are managed by ALCO as per the Integrated Risk
Management Policy approved by the Board. The
role of the ALCO includes, inter alia, reviewing
the Bank’s currency-wise structural liquidity
and interest-rate sensitivity positions vis-a-vis
prudential limits prescribed by the RBI/Board,
monitoring results of periodical stress testing
of cash flows and identifying a suitable Asset
Liability Management (ALM) strategy based on the
quantum of interest-rate risk as measured through:
a) assessment of sensitivity of net interest income
and b) sensitivity of economic value, using duration-
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Africa-India Partnership Day, jointly organised by Exim Bank, African Development Bank and FICCI, atAb/djan Cote d’Ivoire.
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A Seminar on ‘Focus Africa’ was organised by Exim Bank during the India-Africa forum Summit in New Delhi.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

s,

gap analysis, to interest rate movement. Regular
stress testing of currency-wise liquidity position is
carried out and a Contingency Funding Plan is drawn
up periodically to estimate the worst-case fund
shortfall in each currency. Value-at-risk is computed
for the Bank’s held-for-trading and available-for-
sale portfolio of GOI securities. The FMC decides
on the investments/disinvestments and raising of
resources as per the Fund Management/Resources
Plan approved by the Board at the beginning of each
financial year and reviewed during the year. The AC
of the Board periodically reviews the functioning of
the ALCO/FMC.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has an Integrated Risk Management
Committee (IRMC), which is independent of
operating groups and reports directly to the top
management. The IRMC reviews the Bank’s position
in regard to various risks (portfolio, liquidity, interest
rate, off-balance sheet and operational risks) and
oversees the operations of the ALCO, the FMC and
the Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC),
all of which have cross-functional representation.
While the ALCO deals with issues relating to ALM
policy and processes and analyses the overall
market risk (liquidity, interest-rate risk and currency
risk) of the Bank, the CRMC deals with credit
policy and procedures and analyses, manages
and controls credit risk on a Bank-wide basis.
The Bank has in place an advanced Credit Risk
Model that enables a broad-based credit decision
support (by incorporating a range of qualitative as
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well as quantitative parameters/measures) and
better portfolio management capability. A Rating
Committee is in place to independently review the
credit ratings assigned by sponsor officers to the
respective proposals. The Bank also undertakes
an annual review of the Business Continuity and
Disaster Recovery Plans of all its offices. Each plan
is vetted for completeness with regard to critical
Business Continuity Risk Events and safeguards in
place, for mitigating the impact thereof.

CREDIT MONITORING GROUP

To provide focused attention to monitoring of
loan accounts which are under stress and also
strengthening of recovery measures for NPAs, the
Bank has a dedicated group, Loan Administration
Group, which takes pro-active steps towards
loan recovery as per the Board-approved Loan
Monitoring and Recovery Policy; and towards
preventing slippage of standard assets into NPAs,
rehabilitation of NPAs which are viable and also
focuses on recovery from NPA accounts where
legal action is to be pursued for recovery. A system
of ABC classification of loan accounts (including
system for monitoring credit rating migration) is in
place. Monthly reviews of overdues and NPAs are
done by separate Committees. The Bank accords
highest priority to recovery of NPAs through a multi-
pronged strategy comprising legal action, sale of
assets through Court Receiver, negotiations, one-
time settlements, possession and subsequent sale
of assets under provisions of the Securitisation and
Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement
of Security Interest Act (SARFAESI Act).
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An independent Screening Committee, comprising
a retired judge and two eminent persons with rich
experience in the fields of law and banking, has
been constituted for examining and recommending
all settlement proposals and assignment to Asset
Reconstruction Companies, for consideration by the
Competent Authority.

KYC, AML AND PML MEASURES OF THE BANK

The Bank has a policy approved by the Board on
‘Know Your Customer (KYC), Anti-Money Laundering
(AML) and Prevention of Money Laundering (PML)’
measures. The Policy conforms to RBI guidelines in
the matter. The KYC, AML and PML policy covers:

a) Customer Acceptance Policy

b) Customer Identification Procedure
c
d

) Monitoring of transactions

) Risk Management

The Bank has access to the Bankers Accuity
Database, an online database service, a product
of one of the world’s leading business publishers,
Reed Business Information, part of the Reed Elsevier
Group. It is a compliance database for bankers.
Accuity’s enhanced Global Watch List is a
comprehensive collection of caution lists from
all major sanctioning bodies, law enforcement
agencies and financial regulators worldwide. All
the customers of the Bank are subjected to KYC
standards, which establish the identity of the
natural/legal person and those of the ‘beneficial
owners’. Implementation of KYC policies and
procedures covers identification of term deposit
holders, correspondent banks, recruitment of new
staff members and counter-party identification
with regard to treasury transactions. The Bank
obtains data required for ensuring compliance
by its counter-party banks with regard to KYC
norms through a suitable questionnaire. The Bank
also maintains information in respect of certain
transactions in accordance with the procedure and
manner as may be specified by RBI and SEBI, as

the case may be, from time to time. Such records
are maintained for a period of ten years from the
date of the transaction. The Bank has appointed a
Principal Officer responsible for its KYC, AML and
PML measures. The KYC and AML Policy is on the
Bank’s website.

FAIR PRACTICES CODE FOR LENDERS

The Bank has in place, a Board approved policy on
Fair Practices Code for Lenders framed in line with
RBI guidelines. The policy is reviewed every year.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Exim Bank of India, as a public authority as defined in
the Right to Information Act, 2005, is compliant with
the Act. Citizens of India may apply for information
under the provisions of the Act by communicating
the same to the Central Public Information Officer of
the Bank or any of the Assistant Public Information
Officers of the Bank as mentioned on the website.

JOINT VENTURE

Global Procurement Consultants Ltd. (GPCL)
conceived and promoted by Export-Import Bank of
India as a private sector outfit in the year 1996, is
a joint venture between Exim Bank and 11 other
reputed private and public sector companies. GPCL
was a pioneering concept brought to reality through
a synergetic partnership among industry leaders
in sectors such as Agriculture, Energy, Industries,
Mining, Transportation, Water Resources and more.
GPCL, in the past year, has broadened its range
of services built around the procurement function
to cover areas such as project identification,
concept studies, preparation and review of reports,
functioning as a lender’s engineer, undertaking due
diligence of a project, project monitoring, evaluation,
capacity building and a variety of support services
to the bilateral and multilateral lending agencies.
The company recorded a consultancy income of
< 44.59 million in 2015-16 with a pre-tax profit of
< 12.70 million.
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Independent
Auditor’s Report

To

The President of India
Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the General Fund of the
Export-Import Bank of India (‘the Bank’),
which comprises of the Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2016 and the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2.

The Management of the Bank is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (‘the Act’) and the Regulations
framed thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records inaccordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements, that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

54 I

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Bank’s
Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said financial statements,
give the information in accordance with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations
framed thereunder and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the General Fund of the
Bank as at 31t March, 2016;

i) In the case of the Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended
31stMarch, 2016; and
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i) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
of the cash flows for the year ended Accountants of India.

1st March, 2016.
31 March, 2016 11. We further report that:

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matter
eport on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters i)  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss

8. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account Account dealt with by this report, are in
and the Cash Flow Statement have been drawn agreement with the books of accounts
up in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the returns.

and the Regulations framed thereunder. . -
i) In our opinion, proper books of accounts

9. We report that: as required by law have been kept by
the Bank so far as appears from our

i) We have obtained all the information and examination of those books.

explanations which, to the best of our

knowledge and belief, were necessary

for the purpose of our audit and have For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.
found them to be satisfactory. Chartered Accountants

ii)  The transactions of the Bank, which have Firm Registration No. 110417W

come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank. CA N.D. ANKLESARIA
10. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and PARTNER

Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement MEMBERSHIP NO. 10250
comply with the mandatory Accounting New Delhi, 18 May, 2016.
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Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2016

© N gk D~

o~ w

LIABILITIES

Capital

Reserves

Profit and Loss Account
Notes, Bonds and Debentures
Bills Payable

Deposits

Borrowings

Current Liabilities and Provisions for Contingencies
Other Liabilities

Total

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Balances

Investments

Loans and Advances

Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes Discounted/Rediscounted
Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Total

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and other obligations
On outstanding forward exchange contracts

On underwriting commitments

Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments

Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts

Bills for collection

On participation certificates

Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

Other monies for which the Bank is contingently liable
Total

‘Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Ms. Rita Teaotia
Shri Rajeev Rishi
Shri David Rasquinha

SCHEDULES
I
Il
Il

Vi
Vil
Vil

Xl

Shri Amar Sinha
Shri Kishor Kharat
Shri Debasish Mallick

GENERAL FUND

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
4 g
63,593,663,881 50,593,663,881
51,274,380,950 48,432,478,706
315,800,000 4,330,000,000
758,415,735,967 654,813,805,834
20,957,976,444 20,145,564,929
153,792,093,951 112,145,856,396
54,223,325,895 50,853,115,547
49,604,540,404 42,934,844,838
1,152,177,517,492 984,249,330,131
54,437,772,262 45,119,549,425
53,555,303,809 49,820,071,236
979,917,321,381 834,209,687,541
11,250,000,000 14,890,000,000
1,001,849,707 1,041,036,561
52,015,270,333 39,168,985,368
1,152,177,517,492 984,249,330,131

63,035,684,000
1,606,793,100
160,936,200
1,851,000,000

53,009,168,100

54,510,751,000
11,975,645,800
122,925,000
1,853,700,000

54,684,530,400

119,663,581,400

123,147,552,200

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)

Partner
M. No. 010250

New Delhi, May 18, 2016

S

Shri Pankaj Jain
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ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

1
1

1.
2.

H> wn o~

©® N o g s~ DD

EXPENDITURE

Interest

Credit Insurance, Fees and Charges

Staff Salaries, Allowances, etc. and Terminal Benefits
Directors' and Committee Members' Fees and Expenses
Audit Fees

Rent, Taxes, Electricity and Insurance Premia
Communication expenses

Legal Expenses

Other Expenses

Depreciation

Provision for loan losses/contingencies depreciation on investments

Profit carried down
Total

Provision for Income Tax [net of Deferred tax credit of
3 6,276,735,814 (previous year - Deferred tax credit of
3 2,081,376,848)]

Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet

INCOME

Interest and Discount

Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees
Other Income

Loss carried to Balance Sheet

Total

Profit brought down

GENERAL FUND

This year Previous year

3 g

SCHEDULES

60,220,521,575 53,354,962,719

557,465,467 618,707,736

573,498,843 482,132,649

- 75,872

1,008,000 1,008,000

180,182,761 156,851,013

41,107,755 40,675,200

46,859,764 26,971,262

Xl 733,331,105 611,717,185
158,350,644 171,021,434

20,764,754,808 9,389,101,183
4,533,241,885 11,353,765,308

87,810,322,607 76,206,989,561

1,375,539,641 4,095,022,482

3,157,702,244 7,258,742,826

4,533,241,885 11,353,765,308

Xl 82,937,552,343 71,478,625,732
2,679,635,294 3,232,767,339

XV 2,193,134,970 1,495,596,490
87,810,322,607 76,206,989,561

Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier years written back

‘Notes to Accounts' attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Ms. Rita Teaotia
Shri Rajeev Rishi
Shri David Rasquinha

New Delhi, May 18, 2016

S
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4,533,241,885

11,353,765,308

4,533,241,885

11,353,765,308

Shri Amar Sinha
Shri Kishor Kharat
Shri Debasish Mallick

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

Shri Pankaj Jain
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Schedules to the Balance Sheet

Schedule I: Capital:
1. Authorised

2. Issued and Paid-up:
(Wholly subscribed by the Central
Government)

Schedule II: Reserves:
1. Reserve Fund
2. General Reserve

3. Other Reserves:
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sinking Fund (Lines of Credit)

4. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act,1961

Schedule llI: Profit and Loss Account:
1. Balance as per annexed accounts
2. Less: Appropriations:
- Transferred to Reserve Fund
- Transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve
- Transferred to Sinking Fund
- Transferred to Special Reserve u/s
36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act,1961
3. Balance of the net profits (Transferable
to the Central Government in terms of
Section 23(2) of the EXIM Bank
Act,1981)

Schedule IV: Deposits:

(@ InIndia
(b) Qutside India

58 I

GENERAL FUND
This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
3 3
100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
63,593,663,881 50,593,663,881

35,679,061,886

1,955,319,064

35,153,159,642

1,809,319,064

13,640,000,000 11,470,000,000
51,274,380,950 48,432,478,706
3,157,702,244 7,258,742,826
525,902,244 1,091,742,826
146,000,000 137,000,000
2,170,000,000 1,700,000,000
315,800,000 4,330,000,000
20,957,976,444 20,145,564,929
20,957,976,444 20,145,564,929
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Schedule V: Borrowings:

1. From Reserve Bank of India:
a) Against Trustee Securities
b) Against Bills of Exchange

¢) Out of the National Industrial Credit
(Long Term Operations) Fund

2. From Government of India
3. From Other Sources:

a) In India
b) Outside India

Schedule VI: Cash and Bank Balances:

—

. Cash in Hand
2. Balance with Reserve Bank of India

3. Balances with other Banks:
a) In India
i) in current accounts
ii) in other deposit accounts
b) Outside India

4. Money at call and short notice/
Lending under CBLO

@'&rﬂ?ﬁuﬁuia—sma'as
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This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
3 4
27,982,259,380 20,086,246,078
125,809,834,571 92,059,610,318
153,792,093,951 112,145,856,396
441,091 400,030
1,166,198,086 5,451,484
1,923,368,204 746,537,449
17,235,150,000 25,870,200,000
32,863,504,658 18,496,960,462
1,249,110,223 -
54,437,772,262 45,119,549,425
I
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Schedule VII: Investments:
(net of diminution in value, if any)

1.

Schedule VIII: Loans and Advances:

1.

2.

Securities of Central and State
Governments

. Equity Shares and Stocks

Preference Shares and Stocks

. Notes, Debentures and Bonds

. Others

Foreign Governments

Banks:
a) In India
b) Outside India

. Financial Institutions:

a) In India
b) Outside India

. Others

Schedule IX: Bills of Exchange and
Promissory Notes Discounted/
Rediscounted:

a) In India
b) Outside India

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
3 3

30,641,326,101 25,556,314,956

1,925,667,391
24,667,500
19,963,642,817

1,000,000,000

1,700,753,740
113,023,300

22,449,979,240

53,555,303,809

49,820,071,236

311,369,649,152 275,616,942,773
118,556,386,266 99,380,409,358
29,378,726,376 27,206,870,787
520,612,559,587 432,005,464,623
979,917,321,381 834,209,687,541
11,250,000,000 14,890,000,000
11,250,000,000 14,890,000,000
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Schedule X: Fixed Assets:
(At cost less depreciation)

1

. Premises
Gross Block b/f
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

. Others
Gross Block b/f
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Gross Block as at the end of the year
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

Schedule XI: Other Assets:

1.

w

Accrued interest on:

a) investments/bank balances

b) loans and advances

. Deposits with sundry parties
Advance Income Tax paid (net)

. Others [including Deferred

tax asset of ¥ 14,515,647,472
(previous year - X 8,238,911,658)]

Schedule XII: Other Expenses:

S

1. Export Promotion Expenses

2. Expenses on and related to
Data Processing

3. Repairs and Maintenance

4. Printing and Stationery

5. Others
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(As at 31.03.2016)
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Previous year

(As at 31.03.2015)

3

1,699,706,684
34,815,571

1,734,522,255
847,175,825
887,346,430

845,735,505
84,937,149
33,792,022

896,880,632

782,377,355

114,503,277

1,360,999,990
338,706,694

1,699,706,684
774,233,945
925,472,739

805,305,468
67,309,381
26,879,344

845,735,505

730,171,683

115,563,822

1,001,849,707

1,041,036,561

10,120,323,475 8,965,770,682
13,606,131,376 10,968,139,181
33,666,234 29,453,044
9,425,982,298 7,665,368,624
18,829,166,950 11,540,253,837
52,015,270,333 39,168,985,368
46,065,093 35,031,827
18,424,976 26,327,975
169,754,863 122,245,579
10,741,599 9,878,219
488,344,574 418,233,585
733,331,105 611,717,185
L]
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Schedule XIII: Interest and Discount:
1. Interest and Discount on loans
and advances/bills discounted/
rediscounted

2. Income on Investments/bank balances

Schedule XIV: Other Income:

1. Net Profit on sale/revaluation of
investments

2. Net Profit on sale of land, buildings and
other assets

3. Others

Note:

This year Previous year

(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
3 3

52,846,706,783 45,288,786,392
30,090,845,560 26,189,839,340
82,937,552,343 71,478,625,732

1,937,820,580

1,175,251,780

303,034 2,269,893
255,011,356 318,074,817
2,193,134,970 1,495,596,490

Deposits under 'Liabilities' [ref. Schedule IV (a)] include 'on shore' foreign currency deposits aggregating US$ 294.11 million
(Previous year US$ 298.29 million) kept by counter party banks/institutions with Exim Bank against reciprocal rupee deposits/
bonds. Cash and Bank Balances under 'Assets' [ref. Schedule VI 3(a) (ii)] include rupee deposits aggregating ¥ 16.72 billion
(Previous year ¥ 15.61 billion) on account of swaps. Investments under 'Assets' [ref. Schedule VII 4] include bonds aggregating

< 1.99 billion (Previous year ¥ 2.17 billion) on account of swaps.

62 I
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

Amount & million)

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2016 Year ended March 31, 2015
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax and extra-ordinary items 4,533.2 11,353.8
Adjustments for:
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 0.3) (2.3
- (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net) (1,937.8) (1,175.3)
- Depreciation 158.4 171.0
- Discount/Expenses on bond issues written off 152.7 120.8
- Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve = -
- Provisions/Write Off of Loans/Investments and other provisions 20,764.8 9,389.1
- Others - -
23,671.0 19,857.1
Adjustments for:
- Other Assets (4,648.0) (2,595.2)
- Current Liabilities (12,462.4) 14,386.7
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 6,560.6 31,648.6
Payment of income tax/interest tax (7,675.3) (6,345.3)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,114.7) 25,303.3
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Net purchase of fixed assets (118.9) (402.5)
- Net change in investments (1,797.4) (9,482.3)
NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,916.3) (9,884.8)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Equity capital infusion 13,000.0 13,000.0
- Loans borrowed (net of repayments made) 145,746.9 71,966.5
- Loans lent, bills discounted and rediscounted
(net of repayments received) (142,067.6) (103,116.3)
- Dividend on equity shares and tax on dividend
(Balance of Net profits transferred to Central Government) (4,330.0) (3,390.0)
NET CASH USED IN/RAISED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 12,349.3 (21,539.8)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9,318.3 (6,121.3)
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 45,119.5 51,240.8
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 54,437.8 45119.5

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Ms. Rita Teaotia Shri Amar Sinha Shri Pankaj Jain
Shri Rajeev Rishi Shri Kishor Kharat
Shri David Rasquinha Shri Debasish Mallick

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250

New Delhi, May 18, 2016
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Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i)

Financial Statements
a) Basis of preparation

The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account of Export-Import Bank of India (Exim Bank) (General
Fund and Export Development Fund) have been prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles followed in India. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis unless otherwise stated. The accounting policies that are applied
by the Bank are consistent with those used in the previous year. The form and manner in which the
Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account of Exim Bank are prepared have been provided in
the Export-Import Bank of India, General Regulations, 1982 approved by the Board of Directors with
the previous approval of Government of India under Section 39 (2) of Export-Import Bank of India
Act, 1981 (28 of 1981). Certain important financial ratios / data are disclosed as part of the “Notes
to Accounts” in terms of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Circular DBS.FID.No.C-18/01.02.00/2000-01
dated August 13, 2005 and thereafter.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for
the reporting period. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

Revenue Recognition

Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis except in respect of interest on Non—performing
Assets (NPA)/Non-performing Investments and “Stressed Assets”, commitment charges and dividend
which are accounted on cash basis. NPAs are determined as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Term
Lending Institutions. Discount/redemption premium offered on Exim Bank Bonds has been amortised
over the tenure of the bond and included in interest expenses.

iii) Asset Classification and Provisioning

Loans and Advances shown in Balance Sheet comprise only principal outstanding net of provisions for
Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Interest receivables are grouped under “Other Assets”.

Loan Assets are classified into the following groups: Standard Assets, Sub-standard Assets, Doubtful
Assets and Loss Assets, taking into consideration the degree of credit weaknesses and extent of
dependence on collateral security for realisation of dues. Classification of loan assets and provisioning
are as per RBI guidelines issued to All-India Term Lending Institutions.
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iv) Investments
The entire investment portfolio is classified under three categories:
a) “Held to Maturity” (the securities acquired with the intention to hold them to maturity),

b) “Held for Trading” (the securities acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of the
short term price/interest rate movements, etc.) and

c) “Available for Sale” (the balance investments).
The investments are further classified as:
i) Government securities
ii) Other approved securities
i)y Shares
iv) Debentures and Bonds
v) Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
vi) Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, etc.)

The classification of various instruments of investments, categorisation, shifting among categories,
valuation and provisioning of investments are done in accordance with the norms laid down by RBI to
All-India Term Lending Institutions.

v) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
(@) Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) Depreciation is provided for on straight-line method basis at the following rates:

Asset Depreciation Rate
Owned Buildings 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 25%
Office Equipments 25%
Other Electrical Equipments 25%
Computers and Computer Software 25%
Motor Vehicles 25%
Mobile Phones and other electronics items subject to rapid 0

technological obsolescence 33.33%

(c) Inrespect of assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided for the entire year in the year
of purchase and in respect of assets sold during the year, no depreciation is provided in the year
of sale.

(d) When a depreciable asset is disposed off, discarded, demolished or destroyed, the net surplus or
deficit is adjusted in the Profit and Loss Account.
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vi) Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date based on
internal/external factors to provide for impairment in the value of the assets or reverse impairment
losses recognised in previous periods, as applicable. Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds recoverable amount.

vii) Accounting for Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end.

b) Income and expenditure items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year.

¢) Outstanding foreign exchange contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by the FEDAI for
specified maturities and the resulting profits/losses are included in the Profit and Loss account.

d) Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
are stated at the rates of exchange notified by FEDAI at year end.

viii) Guarantees

Provisioning for guarantees is made taking into account the likely losses on projects till their completion,
for uncovered portion under ECGC policies.

ix) Derivatives

The Bank presently deals in derivative contracts such as Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps, Cross-
Currency Interest Rate Swaps and Forward Rate Agreements, for hedging its assets and liabilities.
Based on RBI Guidelines, the above derivatives undertaken for hedging purposes are accounted on
accrual basis. Qualitative and Quantitative disclosures pertaining to outstanding derivative contracts
are reported in the “Notes to Accounts” in accordance with RBI’s Master Circular “Disclosure norms
for Financial Institutions” on the Balance Sheet date.

Provision for Employee Benefits

a) Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Pension Fund are defined benefit schemes administered by the
Bank and the Bank’s contributions to these funds are charged to the Profit and Loss Account for
the year.

b) Gratuity and Pension are defined benefit obligations. Liabilities towards these obligations are
provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year based on the
projected unit credit method.

c) Liability towards leave encashment is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation at year end.
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xi) Accounting for taxes on Income
a) Provision for current tax is made, based on the tax payable under the relevant statute.

b) Deferred tax on timing difference between taxable income and accounting income is accounted
for, using the tax rates and the tax law enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty of
realisation.

xii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As per AS 29 — “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl), the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

I NOTES TO ACCOUNTS — GENERAL FUND
1. Agency Account

As Exim Bank is acting only in the capacity of an agency to facilitate certain transactions in Iraq relating
to Indian contractors, foreign currency receivables advised to the Bank equivalent to I 45.54 billion
(previous year X 42.96 billion) held on agency account including a sum of ¥ 41.15 billion (previous year
< 38.82 billion) assigned to Government of India (GOI) are not included in the above Balance Sheet.

2. Income-Tax

The capital of the Bank is wholly subscribed by the Central Government and the Bank does not have
any share capital. The balance of profit transferable to the Central Government in accordance with
Section 23 (2) of The Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 is not termed as dividend. Consequently,
dividend distribution tax is considered not payable, in the light of the judgement passed by the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal in case no. ITA No. 2025/Mum/2000 on December 18, 2006 and hence, no
provision has been made for the same.

3. a) Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees include expired guarantees of ¥ 1.92 billion (previous year ¥ 2.73 billion), yet to be
cancelled in books.
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b)

Claims not acknowledged as debts

The amount of ¥ 1.85 billion (previous year I 1.85 billion) shown under Contingent Liabilities as
“Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts”, pertains to claims/counter-claims filed against
the Bank mostly by Bank’s defaulting borrowers in response to legal action initiated against them
by the Bank. None of the claims/counter-claims is considered as maintainable in the opinion of
Bank’s solicitors and none of them has reached the stage of final hearing. Based on professional
advice, no provision is considered necessary.

Forward Exchange Contracts, Currency/Interest Rate Swaps

i) The outstanding forward exchange contracts as at March 31, 2016 have been fully hedged.
The Bank undertakes derivatives transactions (Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements
and Currency-cum-interest rate swaps), for the purpose of Asset-Liability Management as
per RBI guidelines issued vide circular Ref. No. MPD.BC.187/07.01.279/1999-2000 dated
July 7, 1999 and thereafter. The Bank also unwinds and re-enters such transactions based
on requirements/market conditions. The outstanding derivative transactions are captured in
the interest rate sensitivity position, which is monitored by the Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) and reviewed by the Board. The credit equivalent of derivatives is arrived
at as per ‘Current Exposure’ method prescribed by RBI. The fair value and the price value
of a basis point (PV01) of derivatives are disclosed separately in the ‘Notes to Accounts’ as
stipulated by RBI. The premium or discount arising at inception of forward exchange contracts
is amortised over the life of the contracts. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation of forward
exchange contracts is recognized as income/expense for the year.

ii) The Bank is permitted to be a ‘market maker’ for offering long-dated Foreign Currency - Rupee
Swaps to clients/non-clients.

Profit/Loss on Exchange fluctuation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate notified
by the Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) at year end. Income and expenditure
items are translated at the average rates of exchange during the year. The notional profit on
such translation of the retained earnings on foreign currency operations during the current year is
< 0.12 billion (previous year X 0.07 billion).

4. Disclosure relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Act, 2006: There have been no reported cases of delayed payments to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

5. Capital
(@)
Particulars As on Ason
March 31,2016| March 31,2015
(i) | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) 14.55% 15.34%
(i) | Core CRAR 13.04% 13.80%
(iii) | Supplementary CRAR 1.51% 1.54%

(b) The amount of subordinated debt raised and outstanding as on March 31, 2016 as Tier-Il capital:
< NIL (previous year: X NIL).

(c) Risk weighted assets —

 billion)

Particulars As on As on
March 31,2016 March 31, 2015

()| ‘On’ balance sheet items 587.32 486.66
(i) | ‘Off’ balance sheet items 146.78 141.12

(d) The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet: Capital wholly subscribed by the
Government of India.

= The CRAR and other related parameters have been determined as per the extant capital
adequacy norms prescribed by RBI for the Financial Institutions (Fls).

6. Asset quality and credit concentration as on March 31, 2016

(@) Percentage of net Non-performing Assets (NPAs) to net loans and advances: 0.86
(previous year 0.60).

(b) Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed asset classification categories:

( billion)
. As on March 31, 2016 As on March 31, 2015
Particulars

Amount Percentage Amount| Percentage

Sub-standard Assets 8.55 0.86 5.10 0.60
Doubtful Assets - - - -
Loss Assets - - - -
Total 8.55 0.86 5.10 0.60
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(c) Amount of provisions made during the year towards:

 billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Standard Assets 411 3.61
NPAs 15.28 9.73
Investments (other than those in the nature of advance) 2.47 (1.20)
Income Tax 1.38 410

(d) Movement in net NPAs:

(X billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Net NPAs at the beginning of the year 5.10 3.21
Add: New NPAs during the year 9.80 5.01
Less: Recoveries/upgradations during the year 6.35 3.12
Net NPAs at the end of the year 8.55 5.10

(e) Provisions for Non-Performing Assets (comprising loans, bonds and debentures in the nature of
advance and inter-corporate deposits) (excluding provision for standard assets)

(X billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 20.43 12.75
Add: Provisions made during the year 15.28 9.73
*Less: Write off/write back of excess provision 1.51 2.05
Closing balance at the end of the year 34.20 20.43

(*including amounts transferred to Reserve for Redemption of Security Receipts of Asset

Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) on sale of NPAs to ARCs)

() Letters of Comfort issued by the Bank

During the year, the Bank has issued Letters of Comfort to Bank of India aggregating ¥ 0.22 billion.

As on March 31, 2016, no financial obligation has arisen on the above commitments.

(9) Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)

Particulars

2015-16

2014-15

Provision Coverage Ratio

80.35%

80.59%

70 Im
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(h) Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Concentration of Deposits

( billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 0.82 0.46
Perceptage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 55.80% 30.40%
deposits of the Bank

Concentration of Advances

( billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 154.51 118.63
Percentage of advances to Twenty largest 0 0
borrowers to total advances of the Bank 15.07% 13.64%

Advances computed as per definition of Credit Exposure including derivatives furnished in RBI
Master circular on Exposure Norms DBR.FID.FIC.No.4/01.02.00/2015-16 dated July 01, 2015.

Concentration of Exposures

( billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 209.13 189.72
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest
borrowers/customers to total exposure of the Bank on 10.50% 10.87%
borrowers/customers

Exposure computed based on credit and investment exposure as prescribed in RBI Master
Circular on Exposure norms for financial institutions: DBR.FID.FIC.N0.4/01.02.00/2015-16 dated

July 01, 2015.

Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of

GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

Concentration of NPAs

 billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total exposure to top four NPA accounts 8.88 8.28
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. Sector-wise NPAs:

Sr Sector Percentage (_)f NPAs to

No Total Advances in that sector
2015-16 2014-15

1. |Agriculture and allied activities - -

2. |Industry (Micro and Small, Medium and Large) 417 2.94

3. |Services - -

4. |Personal Loans - -

Il. Movement of NPAs

X billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Gross NPAs as on 1%t April (opening balance) (A) 25.53 15.96
Additions:
(i) Fresh NPAs during the year 20.44 14.49
(ii) Interest funding (0.02) 1.41
(iiiy  Exchange Fluctuation 0.89 0.36
Sub-Total (B) 21.31 16.26
Less:-
() Up gradations 2.55 0.28
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from
v upgraded af:counts)g 0.84 5.32
(iii) Write-offs 0.71 1.09
(iv) Exchange fluctuation - -
Sub-Total (C) 410 6.69
Gross NPAs as on 315t March
(closing balance) (A+B-C) 42.74 2553

e (Gross NPAs as per Appendix Part C-2 of DBR circular DBR.No.BP.BC.1/21.04.048/2015-16
dated July 01, 2015.

lll. Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

 billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total Assets 119.76 95.59
Total NPAs 5.37 1.40
Total Revenue 5.58 5.49

The above figures pertain to Bank’s London branch, which started operations in October, 2010.
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IV. Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored
(which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored

X billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 0.59 0.52
Additions during the year 0.10 0.09
Reductions during the year 0.04 0.02
Closing balance at the end of the year 0.65 0.59
Total provisions held 0.65 0.59
(k) Provisions for depreciation in investments

( billion)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 2.50 3.62
Add:
(i) Provisions made during the year/(written back) 2.82 (1.12
(ii) Appropriation, if any, from Investment Fluctuation i i

Reserve Account during the year

Less:
(i) Write off during the year 0.24 -
(i) Transfer, if any, to Investment Fluctuation Reserve Account - -
Closing balance as at the end of the year 5.08 2.50

Domestic

Overseas

() Financial Assets sold during the year to Securitisation Company (SC)/Reconstruction Company (RC)

for asset reconstruction

 billion)

Sr No. |Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
() |Number of Accounts 3 8

.. |Aggregate value
(i) (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 0.97 .12
(ii) |Aggregate consideration 0.58 4.76
W) Consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred in i i
earlier years
(v) |Aggregate gain over net book value (0.39) 1.04

= The “Assets sold to Reconstruction Companies” have been reckoned as defined in RBI Master

Circular DBOD No. FID.FIC.2/01.02.00/2006-07 dated July 01, 2006 and thereafter.

() Non-performing Investments
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(I) Particulars of accounts restructured during FY 2015-16

 billion)
Category Details Mechan(i:gnF: Mgmin?igl;: Others
Standard Number of Borrowers - - -
Advances Amount Outstanding - - -
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Sub-Standard |Number of Borrowers - - -
Advances Amount Outstanding - - -
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Doubtful Number of Borrowers - - -
Advances Amount Qutstanding - - -
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Number of Borrowers - - -
Total Amount Outstanding - - -
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

Previous year (Particulars of accounts restructured during FY 2014-15)
( billion)
Category Details Mechan(i:gg ng‘i:izl;: Others
Standard Number of Borrowers 5 2 14
Advances Amount Outstanding 410 0.19 13.78
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.47 0.01 1.07
Sub-Standard |Number of Borrowers 1 - -
Advances Amount Qutstanding 0.67 - -
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.17 - -
Doubtful Number of Borrowers - - -
Advances Amount OQutstanding - - -
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -
Number of Borrowers 6 2 14
Total Amount Outstanding 4.77 0.19 13.78
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 0.64 0.01 1.07

Note: Application for restructuring of loans aggregating ¥ 0.28 billion in respect of 1 borrower was
under process as on March 31, 2015.
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(m) Credit Exposure
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Particulars Per_centage to P_ercentage to Total| Percentage to
Capital Funds*| Credit Exposure (TCE)® Total Assets

i) | Largest single borrower 19.61 0.95 1.64
ii) | Largest borrower group 37.15 1.80 3.10
i) | 10 largest single borrowers 133.31 6.45 11.14
iv) | 10 largest borrower groups 204.62 9.89 17.10

*Capital Funds as on March 31, 2015
@TCE: Loans + Advances + Un-utilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of

derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of
GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) There was 1 borrower as on March 31, 2016 for whom exposure over 15% of capital funds was
assumed with the approval of the Board/Management Committee. Exposure to this borrower as on
March 31, 2016 stood at 19.61% of the capital funds of the Bank.

Previous Year
Particulars Per_centage to P_ercentage to Total| Percentage to
Capital Funds*| Credit Exposure (TCE)® Total Assets
i) | Largest single borrower 19.53 0.92 1.64
ii) | Largest borrower group 42.79 2.02 3.58
i) | 10 largest single borrowers 142.21 6.71 11.90
iv)| 10 largest borrower groups 230.57 10.88 19.30

*Capital Funds as on March 31, 2014
@TCE: Loans + Advances + Un-utilised Sanctions + Guarantees + LCs + Credit exposure on account of

derivatives.

1) Credit exposure to banks and overseas institutions guaranteed by GOl/assumed at the behest of
GOI, not considered for single/group borrower exposure.

2) There were 2 borrowers as on March 31, 2015 for whom exposure over 15% of capital funds was
assumed with the approval of the Board/Management Committee. Exposure to these borrowers as
on March 31, 2015 stood at 19.53% and 19.50% of the capital funds of the Bank.

3) There was 1 borrower group as on March 31, 2015 for whom exposure over 40% of capital funds
was assumed with the approval of the Board/Management Committee. Exposure to this borrower
group as on March 31, 2015 stood at 43% of the capital funds of the Bank.

75



ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

76

(n) Credit exposure to the five largest industrial sectors

Sector Pe_rcentage to Total Percentage to
Credit Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | Ferrous metals and Metal Processing 9.41 7.16
ii) | EPC Services 8.99 6.53
iii) | Textiles and Garments Processing 7.78 5.92
iv) | Oil and Gas 7.39 5.62
v) | Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 6.31 4.80
Previous Year
Sector Pe_rcentage to Total Percentage to
Credit Exposure (TCE) Loan Assets
i) | EPC Services 12.41 10.06
ii)| Oil and Gas 10.08 8.17
iii) | Ferrous metals and Metal Processing 9.36 7.99
iv) | Textiles and Garments 7.54 6.12
v) | Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 5.83 4.72

e The “credit exposure” has been reckoned as defined by RBI.

Exposure to banks and exposure under Lines of Credit/Buyer’s Credit to overseas entities have been
excluded.

(0) Issuer categories in respect of Investments in Non - Government Securities

( billion)
Amount of
Investment| “below
Sr. Issuer Amount made |investment “unrafe_d” “unlis_t(?d”
No. through grade” | Securities | Securities
private | Securities held held
placement held
(1) (2) 3) (4) () (6) (7)
1 |PSUs 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 |Fls 2.23 1.99 - 0.24 2.23**
3 |Banks 0.27 0.10 - 0.17 0.17
4 |Private corporate 24.02 22.90 - 24.02 22.42*
5 |Subsidiaries/Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |Others 1.00 - - 1.00 1.00
Provision held towards
! depreciation* 464 ) ) ) i
Total 27.56 24.99 - 25.47 25.86

#Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

*Out of which T 21.87 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) and % 0.50 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

**Out of which % 1.99 billion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.
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Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

Previous Year
 billion)
Amount of
Investment | “below
Sr. Issuer Amount made investment “unra?e_d” “unlis_t(?d”
No. through grade” | Securities | Securities
private Securities held held
placement held
(1) (2) (3) 4) () 6) (7)
1 |PSUs 0.04 - - 0.04 0.04
2 |Fls 2.41 2.17 - 0.24 2.41*
3 |Banks 0.32 0.15 - 0.17 0.17
4 | Private corporates 23.58 22.48 - 23.58 22.14*
5 | Subsidiaries/Joint ventures 0.0032 - - 0.0032 0.0032
6 |Others - - - - -
- Provisic.)n.held towards 509 i i i i
depreciation?
Total 26.35 24.80 - 24.03 24.76

#Only aggregate amount of provision held to be disclosed in column 3

*Out of which ¥ 21.60 billion represents investment in security receipts issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) and % 0.53 billion of investments are in shares/debentures acquired as part of loan restructuring.

**Out of which % 2.17 billion were by way of US$/INR Swap undertaken with RBI approval.

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above are not mutually exclusive.

7. Liquidity

S

a) Maturity pattern of rupee assets and liabilities; and

b) Maturity pattern of foreign currency assets and liabilities.

( billion)
More than | More than | More than
Less than
1 year 3years | 5years [More than
Items or equal Total
upto 3 upto 5 upto 7 7 years
to 1 year
years years years
Rupee assets 338.83 205.26 134.96 103.22 23211 1,014.38
Foreign currency assets 246.42 232.52 204.66 135.57 207.51| 1,026.68
Total Assets 585.25 437.78 339.62 238.79 439.62| 2,041.06
Rupee liabilities 318.18 180.11 60.55 83.28 240.76 882.88
Foreign currency liabilities 21714 299.16 241.15 157.24 105.12| 1,019.81
Total Liabilities 535.32 479.27 301.70 240.52 345.88| 1,902.69
WRel fFafa-smama @& o
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Previous Year
 billion)
More than| More than | More than
Less than
1year| 3years| b5 years| Morethan
Items or equal Total
upto 3 upto 5 upto7| 7years
to 1 year
years years years
Rupee assets 294.62 188.00 186.60 111.75 235.25| 1,016.22
Foreign currency assets 183.22 226.71 185.29 130.55 195.71 921.48
Total Assets 477.84 414.71 371.89 242.30 430.96| 1,937.70
Rupee liabilities 293.85 157.42 92.41 67.86 257.69 869.23
Foreign currency liabilities|  181.91 217.60 199.48 139.74 176.76 915.49
Total Liabilities 475.76 375.02 291.89 207.60 434.45| 1,784.72

= For the maturity pattern of assets and liabilities, the bucketing of various items of assets and
liabilities in the specified time buckets have been done in accordance with the RBI Guidelines on
Asset Liability Management System issued vide circular DBS.FID.No.C-11/01.02.00/1999-2000
dated December 31, 1999 and thereafter.

(c) Repo Transactions

 billion)
Mmlmu!n MaX|mu_m Daily Aver_age Outstanding
. outstanding | outstanding | outstanding
Particulars . . . as on March
during the during the during the
31,2016
year year year

Securities sold under repos
i) | Government Securities

ii) | Corporate Debt Securities

Securities purchased under
reverse repos

i) | Government Securities

ii) | Corporate Debt Securities

S

yRd Fafa-smara §a

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF INDIA



ANNUAL REPORT 2015-16

Previous Year
 billion)
Mmlmu!n MaX|mu_m Daily Aver_age Outstanding
. outstanding | outstanding | outstanding
Particulars . . . as on March
during the during the during the
31,2015
year year year
Securities sold under repos
i) | Government Securities - - - -
i) | Corporate Debt Securities - - - -
Securities purchased under
reverse repos
i) | Government Securities - 0.30 0.001 -
i) | Corporate Debt Securities - - - -

8. Disclosure on risk in derivatives in terms of RBI Guidelines dated July 01, 2015
a) Qualitative Disclosure

1. The Bank uses financial derivative transactions predominantly for raising cost-effective funds
and hedging its balance sheet exposures, with the objective of reducing market risk. The Bank
currently deals only in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and currency derivatives, of the
type permitted by RBI.

2. Derivative transactions carry: (i) market risk i.e. the probable loss that the Bank may incur
as a result of adverse movements in interest rates/exchange rates and (ii) credit risk i.e. the
probable loss the Bank may incur if the counter-parties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank
has in place a Derivative Policy approved by the Board, which aims at synchronising the risk
management objectives at the transaction level with those of the overall ALM position. The
policy defines the use of permitted derivative products consistent with business goals of the
Bank, lays down the control and monitoring systems and deals with regulatory, documentation
and accounting issues. The policy also prescribes suitable risk parameters to control and
manage market risk on derivative trades undertaken in the treasury book (stop-loss limits,
open position limits, tenor limits, settlement and pre-settlement risk limits, PV01 limits).

3. The ALCO of the Bank oversees management of market risks with support from the Bank’s
Mid-Office, which measures, monitors and reports market risk associated with derivative
transactions.

4. All derivative transactions outstanding in the Bank’s books as on March 31, 2016 have been
undertaken for hedging purposes and are in the ALM book. The income on such transactions
has been accounted for on accrual basis.

5. Interest Rate Swaps (IRS) and Currency Swaps are not included in Outstanding Forward
Exchange Contracts under Contingent Liabilities as per the Derivative Policy.
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b) Quantitative Disclosure

 billion)
2015-16 2014-15
Sr. .
0 Particulars Currency Interest Currency Interest
0. -~ rate . rate
Derivatives R Derivatives R
derivatives derivatives
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)

1 |a) For hedging 348.75 224.74 314.24 208.11
b) For trading - - - -
Marked to Market Positions

2 |a)Asset (+) - 1.68 - 1.47
b) Liability (-) 38.01 - 37.92 -

3 | Credit Exposure 22.77 4.41 21.36 2.74
Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PV01)

4 |a) on hedging derivatives 14.78 9.14 14.49 8.97
b) on trading derivatives - - - -
Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year
a) on hedging

i) Maximum 15.75 9.85 14.55 8.97
5 ii) Minimum 13.60 7.98 12.13 6.08
b) on trading
i) Maximum - - - -
ii) Minimum - - - -
Disclosure on Interest Rate derivatives traded on exchanges
Sr. No. | Particulars Amount

Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives

£ undertaken during the year (instrument-wise) i

9 Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives i
" |outstanding as on 315t March, 2016 (instrument-wise)

3 Notional Principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives i
" |outstanding and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise)

A Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives i

outstanding and not “highly effective” (instrument-wise)
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d) Disclosure on Forward Rate Agreements and Interest rate swaps

 billion)
Sr. Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
No. Hedging Trading Hedging Trading
1 The Notional Principal of swap 994,74 i 208.11 i
agreements
Losses, which would be incurred
if counter parties failed to fulfill
2 their obligations under the 0.65 i 0.68 i
agreements
All All
transactions transactions
Concentration of credit risk fall within fall within
3 arising from Swaps approved -|  approved i
credit credit
exposure exposure
limits limits
4. |The fair value of the swap book 1.68 - 1.47 -

Nature and Terms of Swaps: All transactions have underlying assets/liabilities and have been

undertaken for the purpose of hedging the Bank’s ALM position.

9. Operating results

S

Sr. No. |Particulars 2015-16| 2014-15
i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 8.12 8.03
i)  [Non-interest income as a percentage to average working funds 0.48 0.53
iiiy | Operating profit as a percentage to average working funds 2.48 2.33
iv)  |Return on average assets 0.30 0.79
v)  [Net Profit per (permanent) employee (in % billion) 0.010 0.023

= For operating results, the working funds and total assets have been taken as the average of the
figures as at the end of the previous accounting year and the end of the accounting year under
report. (The “working funds” refer to the total assets).

= All permanent, full-time employees in all cadres have been reckoned for computing per employee
net profit.
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10. Details of Fixed Assets

Details of Fixed Assets are given below as prescribed in AS -10 Accounting for Fixed Assets issued by

the ICAL.

 billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 31t March 2015 1.70 0.85 2.55
Additions 0.03 0.08 0.11
Disposals - 0.03 0.03
Cost as on 31t March 2016 (A) 1.73 0.90 2.63
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31t March 2015 0.77 0.73 1.50
Provided during the year 0.07 0.09 0.16
Eliminated on Disposals - 0.03 0.03
Accumulated as on 31t March 2016 (B) 0.84 0.79 1.63
Net Block (A-B) 0.89 0.11 1.00
Previous Year

( billion)
Particulars Premises Others Total
Gross Block
Cost as on 315t March 2014 1.36 0.81 217
Additions 0.34 0.07 0.41
Disposals - 0.03 0.03
Cost as on 31t March 2015 (A) 1.70 0.85 2.55
Depreciation
Accumulated as on 31t March 2014 0.70 0.66 1.36
Provided during the year 0.07 0.10 0.17
Eliminated on Disposals - 0.03 0.03
Accumulated as on 315t March 2015 (B) 0.77 0.73 1.50
Net Block (A-B) 0.93 0.12 1.05

11. Accounting for Government grants

GOI has agreed to pay interest equalisation amount to the Bank towards specific Lines of Credit
extended by the Bank to foreign governments, overseas banks / institutions and the same is accounted
on accrual basis.

12. Segment Reporting

The operations of the Bank predominantly comprise of only one business segment i.e. financial
activities and hence, have been considered as representing a single business segment.
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The geographic segments of the Bank are categorised as Domestic Operations and International
Operations. The categorisation of operations as domestic or international is primarily based on the risk
and reward associated with the place of the transaction.

 billion)
Particulars Domestic Operations | International Operations Total
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
Revenue 82.31 70.82 5.50 5.38 87.81 76.21
Assets 1,032.40 891.57 119.78 92.68 1,152.18 984.25

13. Related party disclosures

As per AS-18 Related Party Disclosure issued by the ICAl, the Bank’s related parties are disclosed

below:

= Relationship

(i) Joint Ventures :

- Global Procurement Consultants Ltd.

(i) Key Managerial Personnel:

- Shri Yaduvendra Mathur (Chairman and Managing Director)

- Shri David Rasquinha (Deputy Managing Director)

- Shri Debasish Mallick (Deputy Managing Director)

= The Banks’ related party balances and transactions are summarised as follows:

( million)
. Joint Venture

Particulars

2015-16 2014-15
Loans granted - -
Guarantees issued 3.26 4.57
Interest received - -
Guarantee commission received 0.02 0.01
Receipts towards services rendered 0.03 0.01
Term Deposit Accepted 10.20 712
Interest on Term Deposits 0.74 0.60
Amounts written-off/written-back - -
Loans outstanding at year-end: NIL (previous year Nil)
Guarantees outstanding at year-end: ¥ 3.26 million (previous year I 4.57 million)
Investments outstanding at year end: < 3.23 million (previous year I 3.23 million)

[
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Maximum Loan outstanding during the year: Nil (previous year Nil)
Maximum Guarantees outstanding during the year: ¥ 3.26 million (previous year ¥ 4.57 million)

The details of transactions of the Bank with its Key Managerial Personnel during the year ended
31 March, 2016 are given below:

(X million)
. Key Managerial Personnel
Particulars
et 2015-16 2014-15
Salary including perquisites 7.00 5.55
Deposits accepted during the year 1.00 1.00
Outstanding Deposits at the end of the year 517 5.03
Interest on Deposits paid during the year 0.75 1.63
Rent paid 0.24 0.24
14. Accounting for Taxes on Income
(@) Details of Provision for Tax for current year:
(¥ billion)
() Tax onIncome 7.65
(i) Less: Net deferred tax Asset 6.28
1.37

(b) Deferred Tax Asset:

The composition of deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:

Particulars (% billion)
Deferred Tax Assets
1) Provision Disallowed (Net) 19.47
2) Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.04
19.51
Less: Deferred Tax Liability
1) Amortisation of Bond issue expenses 0.59
2) Special Reserve created under section 36(1)(viii) 4.40
4.99

Net Deferred Tax Assets [included in ‘Other Assets’ in the ‘Assets’ side of
the Balance Sheet] 14.52
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15. Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures

Percentage of holding
Jointly Controlled Entities Countr
y y Current Year | Previous Year
A | Global Procurement Consultants Ltd. India 28% 28%

Il. Aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses related to the interest in the jointly
controlled entities is as under:

(X million)
Liabilities 2015-16| 2014-15|Assets 2015-16| 2014-15
Capital and Reserves 21.75 20.29 | Fixed Assets 0.14 0.06
Loans - - | Investments 9.27 6.87
Other Liabilities 3.41 7.08 | Other Assets 15.75 20.44
Total 25.16 27.37 | Total 25.16 27.37
Contingent Liabilities: NIL (previous year: NIL)
(X million)
Expenses 2015-16| 2014-15|Income 2015-16| 2014-15
Other Expenses 8.96 8.09| Consultancy Income 11.80 10.54
Provisions 140|  0.37|IMerestincome and Income 0.56 0.53
from investment
Other Income 0.17 (0.15)
Total 10.36 8.46 | Total 12.53 10.92

Note: The figures for GPCL for FY 2015-16 are unaudited and provisional.

16. Impairment of Assets

A substantial portion of the Bank’s assets comprise of ‘financial assets’ to which Accounting
Standard 28 “Impairment of Assets” is not applicable. In the opinion of the Bank, there is no
impairment of its assets (to which the standard applies) as at March 31, 2016 requiring recognition
in terms of the said standard.
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17. Employee Benefits

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits, issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) w.e.f. April 01, 2007. The Bank recognises in its books the
liability arising out of Employee Benefits as present value of obligations as reduced by the fair

value of plan assets on the Balance Sheet date.

Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet
 billion)
Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 0.719 0.090
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the period 0.773 0.117
Funded Status (0.054) (0.027)
Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the period - -
Unrecognised transitional liability at the end of the period - -
Net Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 0.054 0.027
Expense to be recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
(X billion)

Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Current Service Cost 0.025 0.008
Interest Cost 0.053 0.007
Expected Return on Plan Assets (0.042) (0.006)
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 0.144 (0.017)
Past Service Cost — Non-vested Benefit - -
Past Service Cost — vested benefit - -
Transitional liability - -
Expense recognised in Profit and Loss Account (0.057) 0.027
Contributions by Employer (0.021) (0.016)
Summary of Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Pension Fund Gratuity
Discount Rate (p.a.) 7.70% 8.07%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (p.a.) 7.60% 7.60%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%

In addition to the above, for the year 2015-16 the amount of Defined Benefit Obligation of Leave
Encashment works out to ¥ 0.09 billion, which has been fully provided for.

S
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18. In terms of SEBI circular dated October 29, 2013 the contact details of the Debenture Trustee for
various Bonds issued by Export-Import Bank of India is as given below:

DEBENTURE TRUSTEE
AXIS Trustee Services Ltd.
Designated Person: Mr. Makarand Kulkarni

Address:

2" Floor, Wadia International Center,
Pandurang Budhkar Marg,

Worli, Mumbai - 400 025

Tel: (022) 2425 5226

Fax: (022) 4325 3000

Email: kulkarni.makarand@axisbank.com
Website: www.axistrustee.com

19. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary. In cases where disclosures
have been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines, previous year’s figures have not
been mentioned.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Ms. Rita Teaotia Shri Amar Sinha Shri Pankaj Jain
Shri Rajeev Rishi Shri Kishor Kharat
Shri David Rasquinha Shri Debasish Mallick

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)

Partner
M. No. 010250
New Delhi, May 18, 2016
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

As per Section 15 of the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (Exim Bank Act), Exim Bank, with
effect from such date as the Central Government
may, by notification, appoint, the Exim Bank, shall
establish a special fund to be called the Export
Development Fund (EDF). Accordingly, the EDF was
duly set up by a Central Government notification on
March 31, 1986.

The Central Government, on March 31, 1986, transferred
aninitial corpus of ¥ 100 million to the EDF. Subsequently,
the Central Government transferred further amounts of
< 35 million on March 23, 1987 and ¥ 6.52 million on
March 29, 1989. This corpus, along with interest
accrued by way of investment and net of tax
paid to the Central Government, had grown
to an aggregate sum of ¥ 350.60 million by
March 31, 1996. Out of the total EDF corpus, an amount
of ¥ 250 million was transferred, with Board and GOI
approval, to a Reserve, termed the ‘Sinking Fund (SF)
Reserve’, under the Bank’s General Fund. The purpose
of the SF Reserve was to absorb losses pertaining to
Exim Bank’s lending under export Lines of Credit (LOCs)/
Buyer’s Credit, which did not enjoy insurance cover from
the Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India (ECGC).
As on March 31, 2016, the EDF corpus has grown to
% 755.13 million.

As per the Statement of Objects and Reasons in the
Bill placed before the Parliament seeking setting up of
Export-Import Bank of India, the Export Development
Fund is to be utilised mainly for the purposes of
research, training, survey, market intelligence, etc. in
connection with the country’s international trade as
well as for financing proposals which are unlikely to be
supported by banks and financial institutions. Utilisation
of the EDF is governed by Section 17 of the Exim Bank
Act, as under:

a) Section 17[1] of the Act permits Exim Bank to (inter
alia) extend loans and advances in or outside India
for the purpose of exports, with the prior approval of
the Central Government.

b) Section 17[2] of the Act requires that Exim Bank, prior
to seeking such approval of the Central Government,
shall satisfy itself that “...banking or financial
institutions or other agencies are not likely to grant
such loan or advance, or to enter into any such
arrangement in the ordinary course of business.”

c) Section 17[3] of the Act mandates that before giving
its approval, the Central Government shall satisfy
itself that such a facility would be necessary as a
matter of priority in the interests of the international
trade of India.

The EDF, thus, offers itself as a useful avenue for the
GOI to facilitate international trade and cross-border
investment related activities that may not be amenable
to standard financing by Exim Bank or other banks/
financial institutions.

The Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance (DFS) conveyed the approval of the Central
Government under Section 17 (1) of the Exim Bank Act,
for domiciling in the EDF a Buyer’s Credit Facility (under
NEIA) of ¥ 9 billion to be extended to select Iranian banks
for financing export of goods and services from India
to Iran. Pursuant to receipt of all necessary approvals,
the EDF, on December 23, 2014, concluded an umbrella
Framework Agreement with seven Iranian banks for a
Buyer’s Credit Facility of ¥ 9 billion with a tenor of up
to 12 years, including a moratorium of up to 4 years,
to finance the export of goods and services from India
to Iran. The Buyer’s Credit Facility to the Iranian banks
is backed by Sovereign Guarantee of the Government of
Iran. In terms of the Framework Agreement, the amount
of ¥ 9 billion may be increased by mutual consent,
subject to GOI approval.

Subsequently, DFS conveyed its approval to enhancement
of the facility covered under the Framework Agreement
from ¥ 9 billion to ¥ 30 billion. Accordingly, the EDF,
on May 4, 2016, entered into an Amendatory Agreement
to the Framework Agreement with the aforesaid seven
Iranian Banks for the enhanced Facility of ¥ 30 billion.
The Facility amount of ¥ 30 billion is envisaged for
utilisation for financing import of steel rails from India
and development of the Chabahar port in Iran.

Under the Framework Agreement, an amount of
< 8.19 billion, for financing contract for supply of
150,000 tonnes of steel rails from India to The
Railways of the Islamic Republic of Iran through Bank
of Industry and Mine, Iran, has since been approved
and the Individual Letter Agreement to cover the above
contract has been executed. Letter of Credit has been
opened by the Iranian side and the shipments under
the contract are scheduled to commence from June
2016. Financing for the balance steel rails contract and
Chabahar Development Port Project is at various stages
of negotiation/finalisation.

The proposal for GOI funding additional corpus in the
EDF, or issuing suitable guarantee for raising debt fund
in the EDF, to fund the above Buyer’s Credit Facility of
< 30 billion, is currently under consideration by the
Central Government. As an interim measure, to meet the
immediate funding requirements, Exim Bank may raise
funds through appropriate market instruments in the
General Fund, for an amount not exceeding ¥ 9 billion
and invest in/onlend to the EDF, pending a long term
modality for fund raising by the EDF.
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Independent
Auditor’s Report

To

The President of India
Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the Export Development Fund
of the Export-Import Bank of India (‘the
Bank’), which comprises of the Balance Sheet
as at 31%tMarch,2016 and the Profit and
Loss Account for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2.

The Management of the Bank is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the Export-Import Bank of
India Act, 1981 (‘the Act’) and the Regulations
framed thereunder. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank
and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

3.

S

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Bank’s
management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

7.

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said financial statements
give the information in accordance with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations
framed thereunder and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Export Development
Fund of the Bank as at 315t March, 2016;

i) In the case of the Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended
31t March 2016.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters:

8.

10.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Act and the
Regulations framed thereunder.

We report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

ii)  The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account comply with the mandatory
accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

11. We further report that:

i)  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of accounts
and the returns.

i) In our opinion, proper books of accounts
as required by law have been kept by
the Bank so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110417W

CA N.D. ANKLESARIA
PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO. 10250

New Delhi, 18" May, 2016.
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Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2016

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
3 3
LIABILITIES
1. Loans:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources - -
2. Grants:
a) From Government 128,307,787 128,307,787
b) From Other Sources - -
3. Gifts, Donations, Benefactions:
a) From Government - -
b) From Other Sources - -
4. Other Liabilities 182,248,318 165,598,318
5. Profit and Loss Account 444,577,173 413,285,665
Total 755,133,278 707,191,770
ASSETS
1. Bank Balances:
a) in current accounts 476,740 582,274
b) in other deposit accounts 563,000,000 530,800,000
2. Investments - -
3. Loans and Advances:
a) In India - -
b) Outside India 8,505,318 8,505,318
4. Bills of Exchange and Promissory Notes
Discounted, Rediscounted:
a) In India - -
b) Outside India - -
5. Other Assets:
a) Accrued interest on:
i) Loans and Advances - -
i) Investments/bank balances 9,519,517 10,272,475
b) Advance Income Tax paid 173,631,703 157,031,703
c) Others - -
Total 755,133,278 707,191,770
@ Re fFafa-smama & B O3
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

i) Acceptances, Guarantees, Endorsements and
other obligations

i) On outstanding forward exchange contracts
iii) On underwriting commitments
iv) Uncalled Liability on partly paid investments
v) Claims on the Bank not acknowledged as debts
vi) Bills for collection
vii) On participation certificates

viii) Bills Discounted/Rediscounted

ix) Other monies for which the Bank is contingently

liable

Note:

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
(As at 31.03.2016) (As at 31.03.2015)
3 3

The Bank has established Export Development Fund in terms of Section 15 of Export-Import Bank of India Act, 1981 (The Act). In
terms of Section 17 of the Act, before granting any loan or advance or entering into any such arrangement, Exim Bank has to obtain

the prior approval of the Central Government.

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Ms. Rita Teaotia
Shri Rajeev Rishi
Shri David Rasquinha

New Delhi, May 18, 2016
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Shri Amar Sinha Shri Pankaj Jain

Shri Kishor Kharat
Shri Debasish Mallick

As per our attached report of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)
Partner
M. No. 010250
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Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31t March, 2016

EXPORT DEVELOPMENT FUND

This year Previous year
4 54
EXPENDITURE
1. Interest - -
2. Other Expenses - -
3. Profit carried down 47,941,508 48,756,753
Total 47,941,508 48,756,753
Provision for Income Tax 16,650,000 16,640,000
Balance of profit transferred to Balance Sheet 31,291,508 32,116,753
47,941,508 48,756,753
INCOME
1. Interest and Discount:

a) loans and advances - -
b) investments/bank balances 47,941,508 48,756,753
2. Exchange, Commission, Brokerage and Fees - -
3. Other Income - -
4. Loss carried to Balance Sheet - -
Total 47,941,508 48,756,753
Profit brought down 47,941,508 48,756,753

Excess Income/Interest tax provision of earlier
years written back - -
47,941,508 48,756,753

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Yaduvendra Mathur
Chairman & Managing Director

Ms. Rita Teaotia
Shri Rajeev Rishi
Shri David Rasquinha

New Delhi, May 18, 2016
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Shri Amar Sinha

Shri Kishor Kharat
Shri Debasish Mallick

As per our attached report of even date

For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 110417W

(CA N. D. Anklesaria)

Partner
M. No. 010250

Shri Pankaj Jain
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Our Global Footprint

Head Office

Centre One Building, 21%t Floor, World Trade Centre Complex,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.
Ph.: (91 22) 22172600 | Fax: (91 22) 22182572
E-mail: ccg@eximbankindia.in | Website: www.eximbankindia.in

Domestic Offices

AHMEDABAD

Sakar Il, 1t Floor, Next to Ellisbridge Shopping Centre,
Ellisbridge P. 0., Ahmedabad - 380 006.

Ph.: (91 79) 26576852/26576843 | Fax: (91 79) 26577696
E-mail: eximahro@eximbankindia.in

BANGALORE

Ramanashree Arcade, 4" Floor, 18, M. G. Road,

Bangalore - 560 001.

Ph.: (91 80) 25585755/25589101-04 | Fax: (91 80) 25589107
E-mail: eximbro@eximbankindia.in

CHANDIGARH

C- 213, Elante offices, Industrial Area phase 1, Chandigarh
Ph.: (91 172) 4629171-73 | Fax: (91 172) 4629175

E-mail : eximcro@eximbankindia.in

CHENNAI

Overseas Towers, 4™ and 5™ Floor, 756-L,

Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002.

Ph.: (91 44) 28522830/31 | Fax: (91 44) 28522832
E-mail: eximchro@eximbankindia.in

GUWAHATI

NEDFi House, 4" Floor, GS Road, Dispur, Guwahati - 781 006.
Ph.: (91 361) 2237607/609 | Fax: (91 361) 2237701

E-mail: eximgro@eximbankindia.in

HYDERABAD

Golden Edifice, 2™ Floor, 6-3-639/640, Raj Bhavan Road,
Khairatabad Circle, Hyderabad - 500 004.

Ph.: (91 40) 23307816-21 | Fax: (91 40) 23317843
E-mail: eximhro@eximbankindia.in

KOLKATA

Vanijya Bhawan, 4™ Floor, (International Trade Facilitation Centre),
1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata - 700 016.

Ph.: (91 33) 22833419/20 | Fax: (91 33) 22891727

E-mail: eximkro@eximbankindia.in

NEW DELHI

Statesman House, Ground Floor,

148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110 001.

Ph.: (91 11) 23474800 | Fax: (91 11) 23322758/23321719
E-mail: eximndro@eximbankindia.in

PUNE

44, Shankarsheth Road, Pune - 411 037.

Ph.: (91 20) 26403000 | Fax: (91 20) 26458846
E-mail: eximpro@eximbankindia.in
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Overseas Offices

ABIDJAN

5™ Floor, Azur Building, 18-Docteur Crozet Road,
Plateau, Abidjan, Cote d'lvoire

Ph.: (225) 20 24 29 51 | Mobile: (225) 79707149
Fax: (225) 20 24 29 50

Email: eximabidjan@eximbankindia.in

ADDIS ABABA

Bole Kifle Ketema, Kebele - 19, (03/05),

House No. 015-B, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

Ph.: (251 116) 630079 | Fax: (251 116) 610170
E-mail: aaro@eximbankindia.in

DUBAI

Level 5, Tenancy 1B, Gate Precinct Building No. 3, Dubai
International Financial Centre, PO Box No. 506541,
Dubai, UAE.

Ph.: (971 4) 3637462 | Fax: (971 4) 3637461

E-mail: eximdubai@eximbankindia.in

JOHANNESBURG

2" Floor, Sandton City Twin Towers East,
Sandhurst Ext. 3, Sandton 2196,
Johannesburg, South Africa.

Ph.: (27 11) 3265103/13 | Fax: (27 11) 7844511
E-mail: eximjro@eximbankindia.in

SINGAPORE

20, Collyer Quay, #10-02, Singapore 049319.
Ph.: (65) 65326464 | Fax: (65) 65352131
E-mail: eximsingapore@eximbankindia.in

WASHINGTON D.C.

1750 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 1202,
Washington D.C. 20006,

United States of America.

Ph.: (1 202) 223 3238 | Fax: (1 202) 785 8487
E-mail: eximwashington@eximbankindia.in

YANGON

House No. 54/A, Ground Floor, Boyarnyunt Street,
Dagon Township, Yangon, Myanmar

Ph.: (95) 1389520 | Mobile: (95) 1389520

Email: eximyangon@eximbankindia.in

London Branch

5™ Floor, 35 King Street,

London EC2V 8BB, United Kingdom

Phone: (44) 20 77969040 | Fax: (44) 20 76000936
E-Mail: eximlondon@eximbankindia.in
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Centre One Building, Floor 21, World Trade Centre Complex, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400 005.
Tel.: +91-22-22172600 e Fax: +91-22-22182572 ¢ Email: ccg@eximbankindia.in ® www.eximbankindia.in



